AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
January 18, 2023-7:00 P.V.
Special Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walis, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Vacant Position Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approvél of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2022,

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
¢ Building Department
e N.O.C.FA.
e HAYA
» Financial Report
¢ Treasurers Report
s (CDBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business



7. New Business
A. Interview candidates for interim Trustee Position

Charles Bell

Dan Johnson
Michael J. Maher
Matthew R. Mano
William McDonald
Agnes Miesch
Nathan Morrish-Smith
Jeremy Oxford
Kimberly Ruggles
Brad Stilwell

Linda Watson-Call

B. Appoint Interim Trustee

C. OQath of office for Appointed Trustee

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: February 02, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: February 07, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 7

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: January 23, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station #1
- Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

Township Board Regular Meeting: February 08, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

moowp

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

—IempoRp

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
{3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxHiary aids or setvices should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 3080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442'(248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




December 14, 2022 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, December 14, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Roger Plue, Paul Englehart, Dan Johnson, Wiilar
Weil, Debra Bourdeau, lim Holton, Derik Jewell, Jacqué
Watson-Call, Jeremy Lintz, Jim and Rochelle Flake, . :
King, Doug Smith, Julius Stern, Warren Hardie :

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:
HAYA report needs to be removed. Trustee Walls asked to have additions to the wording of the

minutes.

Motion by Trustee Walls to amend the motion of the November 9, 2022 regular meeting minutes of the
Rose Township Board of Trustees, under 2. Approval of Consent Agenda, the motion by Trustee Walls to
approve the consent agenda minus the minutes of October 12, 2022, seconded by Treasurer Gambka., And
the other one is on page 3. Motion at the top of the page; Trustee Walls to approve the regular meeting
minutes from October 12, 2022, Rose Township Board of Trustees with correction to 7E-Bills, to use
second motion, adding the language of the second motion and noting that it was seconded by Clerk Miller,
or seconded by Trustee Noble was the...is that how we corrected that? Because there are two seconds.

Page 1 of 9 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING December 14, 2022



(Clerk Miller explained it was Trustee Walls comment stated in the meeting). Seconded by Clerk Miller and
then Glen seconded the motion. That's very complicated when you do it that way. Well ] know, that's why
I'm trying to straighten it out. And that's my motion. Approval of the Consent Agenda with this motion.
Seconded by Supervisor Scheib-Snider.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

3. Presentation: Audit Presentation- for FY ended June 30, 2022, Rana Emmons, CPA.
Rose Township received a clean audit. Revenues are up. Largest review is property taxes: Up 4.6%
from prior year, due to property values increasing. State share review was increased by 8.8%.
Trustee Walls questioned if the notes on page 15 go over how we are doing with our procedures
and policies (what we can do better)? Ms. Emmons stated oard is proactive when it comes to
solving issues. Ms. Emmons thanked Clerk Miller for alu ing accommodating. Also thanked
Treasurer Gambka, Supervisor Scheib-Snider and the deputies

4. Brief Public Comments ~ Agenda items only: (li it comments to 3 minute }
Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Questic if the Trustee positio‘ﬁ“:\iﬁduld be filled at this
meeting (Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated no). Regardmg Trustee: pos;tlonwthere are
hiring policies. Rose Township should adopt a h ng policy and it should be posted in
advance All applicants should be background | checked. A list of townshlps with hiring

Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. 2023 NoHaz Agreeme t and Resolution:
Will probably do four events in 2023, rather than five.

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to accept the NoHaz agreement and resolution for the 2023 season and give
the Supervisor the authority to sign the agreement. Seconded by Trustee Walls. ‘

Page 2of D ROSE TOWNSHIP BEGULAR BOARD MEETING December 14, 20272



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-15
THE NORTH OAKLAND HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed
to protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and

WHEREAS, the improper handling and disposal of toxic and poisonous household
chemicals also poses a health risk to our citizens; and

WHEREAS, recognizing there is a need {0 prowde regular and easily accessible
household hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

1ste have become widely
d of disposal of these toxic
_ﬂ;fito,,:‘realize the economies of

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardou
accepted as the best way to provide citizens with a safe me
and poisonous household chemicals, and for the communitie
scale, and :

WHEREAS, Oakland County, through its Plannlng and Local Busmess Development
Division, has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North
Oakland Household Hazardous Wa te Consortium: (No’H_az) and k-

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Consorttum _as"developed a household hazardous waste
collection program, and ' : :

WHEREAS a NoHaz Interlocai Agreement has "een _.drafted to-address necessary legal,
] nty and the partlclpatsng communities,

Now Therefbre be it Resolveqj That-ﬂour community, Rose Township, hereby approves
the attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and

will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events

Be it Further Resolve d That
in 2023, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning
and Local Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for

2023.

VOTE: YES: WMiller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

Page 3of 9 ROSE TOWRNSIHP REGUILAR BOARD MUEETING December 14, 2022



B. Board of Review Member Appointment Resolutions:
A two-year term.

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt resolution 2022-xx appointing Agnes Miesch, James Holton Sr, and Kaye
Thorsby to the Board of Review to serve a two-year term beginning January, 2023 and expiring December
2024. Seconded by Supervisor Schejb-Snider.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-16
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, members appointed to the Rose Township Board of Re\new are expiring at the end of December
2022, :

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Soard of Trustees approves the
appointment of Agnes Miesch, James Holton Sr., and Kaye Thorsby tothe Board of Review to serve a (2)
two-year term beginning in January 2023 and expmng at the. _end of Decem :__er 2024

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Schelb-Smd_e
NO:  None TR
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt resotutlon 2022 -Xx to appom __-hester Koop asan alternate to the Board
of Review to serve a two-year term expiring Dece ber 2024, Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNS_ IP RESOL JTION 2022-17

NOW THEREFORE BEIT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Chester Koop as an Alternate to the Board of Review to serve a two (2) year term expiring at

the end of December 2024

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gam'b' a, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None '

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble
€. Planning Commission Member Appointment Resolution:
Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt the Resolution 2022-xx to appoint to a mem ber of the Planning

Commission. We approve Jason Wayman and Michael Brooks to the planning commission to serve a
three-year term beginning January 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2025. Seconded by

Treasurer Gambka.

oo A of o ROSE TOWRNSHIP RESULAR BOARD MIERTIMG Deramber 5!.4, 2027




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-18
TO APPOINT A MEMBER OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Planning Commission will expire at the end of December
2022 and therefore need to be filled.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Jason Wayman and Michael Brooks to the Planning Commission to serve a three (3) year
term beginning in January of 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2025
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

D. Zoning Board of Appeals Appointment Resolution:

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt resolution 2022-xx to. appomt a Zoning ___o_ard of Appeals member James
Holton, Ir. for a three-year term beginning January 2 23 and expiring at the end of December 2025. And
Michael Brooks too. Seconded by Treasurer Gambki L -

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLL_I_TION 2022-19 P
‘TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING OARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Townshlp Z: ' 'f__'m_g Board of Appea[s will saon expire at the end of
December of 2022, and a vacant position neet --to be filled :

NOW THEREFORE BE | 'RESOL'.'__:'EI that the Rose Township oard of Trustees approves the
appointment of Michael | ' e Zoning Board of Appeals to serve a (3) three-

year term beginning in January of 2023 nd explrmg'at_'thé end of December, 2025.

E. Re5|gnat|on letter from Trustee Noble.
Supervisor _c_h:eub -Snider read Trustee Noble’s resignation letter. The Board praised Trustee Noble
for his service: | be needed for Trustee, the Fire Board and the Planning

Commission,

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to accept Trustee Noble’s resignation letter effective December 15,
2022. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

. Discussion to Fill Trustee Position:
Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated the Board has 45 days to fill the Trustee position. Must be a
qualified elector and live in Rose Township for at least 30 days. Trustee Noble’s salary continues
until the position Is filled. Stated we should put an advertisement on the website and in the paper,
requesting applications of qualified residents. Clerk Miller suggested a special meeting to give the

Page G ofg ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING December 14, 2022



residents more time to get their resumes/letter of intent in, Supervisor Schelb-Snider stated a
second meeting on January 18, 2023 at 7:00 pm with resumes needing to be turned in January 11,
2023. Have two advertisements before the meeting. Clerk Miller read her letter in the agenda
packet.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to appoint Clerk Miller to the NOCFA Board to fulfill the term ending
2024. Seconded by Trustee Gambka. ‘
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Nobie

G. Resolution to Adopt 2023 Park and Recreation Plan: o
Super\nsor Sche:b Snlder stated this is a request from the Pla ning Commissioners, after they held

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Parks and Recreatlon Plan has been completed and a public hearing held
before the Townshii  Planning Commission on: December 1, 2022 to hear comments from the public; and

viewed the Parks and Recreation Plan and passed unanimously
ng adoption by the Township Board at their meeting on December 1,

WHEREAS, the PIannmg_Commnsm
endorsing the Plan and recomme
2022,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED, that the Township Board does hereby adopt the 2023 Parks and
Recreation Plan.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

Pave Gof 9 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAIR BOARD MEETING Decermnber 14, 2022



H. Resolution to Reaffirm current Master Plan:
The Commission decided there were no necessary changes needed to the Master Plan.

Motion by Clerk Miiler to adopt the current Master Plan. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2022-21
RESOLUTION
TO REAFFIRM CURRENT
MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, In accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, states that the Planning Commission
and Township Board shall make and approve a Master Plan as a guide for development within the planning
jurisdiction; and, o

wnship is pivotal in accommodating

WHEREAS, development of a future plan for land use within Ry
istics and protecting fragile natural

development in an organized manner while retaining its unique charact
resources; and N

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed an :gtiul_scussed the current Planand reviewed current data in
regards to Plan; and e

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission, Master Plan, dated 2018, that contains
recommendations for management of zoning, natural features, farmiand, transportation, and recreation which
can be supported by the community infrastricture, public services and natural environment. The Master Plan
prescribes locations for future residential, commercial-and industrial development, strategies for reinvestment
in the Rose Center/Hickory Ridge area, recommendations for management of natural resources and
recommendations for the provision of public services, whi ludes maps; charts, tables and text to support

and describe recommendations ﬁd implementation. strat

f Public Act 33 of 2008 states that at least évery S years after adoption of a master
plan, the Planning Commission and Township Board shajl review the master plan and determine whether to
commence the procedure to amend t ter-plan, adopt'a new master plan or find existing Plan is current
and not in need of update.or amendments. The reyiew and it§ findings shall be recorded in the minutes of the

s of the Planning Commission and Township Board; and

WHEREAS, Section 45

relevantmeeting or meeting

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESO]
Plan, dated 2018, adopt the Master ]

NO: ;
ABSENT/EXCUSED:

I. Interlocal Agreement: Designated Assessor between Oakland County and the Township of Rose
Resolution for the Township Board:

Period January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2027.

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to accept the resolution for the Interlocal Agreement for Oakland County
Assessors and to give the supervisor permission to sign the agreement, Seconded by Trustee Walls,

Pape 7 0f 9 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGLILAR BOARD MEETING December 14, 2027




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-22

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT - DESIGNATED ASSESSOR
BETWEEN OAKLAND COUNTY AND THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE
RESOLUTION FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

DECEMBER 14, 2022

WHEREAS: Pursuant to Public Act 660 of 2018, each county is required to notify the State
Tax Commission, no later than December 31, 2022, of the individual that will serve as the

county's Designated Assessor; and.

WHEREAS: The Designated Assessor is part of a pro ss ‘to ensure that local units of
government are in compliance with statutory provisions i
Requirements; and, -

WHEREAS: The Designated Assessor is :the individual designated by an Interlocal
Agreement executed between the County B of Commissioners -and a majority of the
assessing cities and townships within the county; subject to. final approval of the State Tax
Commission; and, :

WHEREAS The Oakland County oard of Commlss ners approved Oakland County

Director Michael Lohmel' as the Des gnated Assessor for Oakland County.

1, Debb 'Mﬂler the duly appointed Townshlp.":Clerk of Rose, County of Oakland, State of
Michigan do hereby certlfy that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township
Board of Tr 4,2 i

Dated: December

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gaml r, Scheib-Snider
NO: None '

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Noble

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meegting: January 05, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 03, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: December 19, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Rose Township Offlces

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, dovler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: January 11, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

F. Visit with Santa: Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:00-6:00 pm at the Rose Township Offices.

Pugn & ofo ROSE TOWNSHEP REGULAR ROARD MEETING Uecernber 14, 20023



9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.E.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated there were items presented, but most were put on hold
because Chief Lintz was on vacation.

B. Planning Commission: None.
C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they already did their toy drive.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the signs were delivered but can’t be installed until
spring. Elections: after several meetings, we still don’t know how things will work otit with the

passing of proposal 22-2.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated ther 'W_a one case that was tabled until
January because only three out of five board members were:

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider:
charge. Parks will be closed while removing "tumn olive. Paths have been mowed. Will probably

put in native trees and plants.

they haven’t taken down the detour s_
for one and one-half hours: Also block

: Id take off 'agam Holly Shores needs an
be meeting with other municipalities to discuss
osed the millage the most at 23.9 % approval.

11. Adjournment: 8:46pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC i
Rose Township Clerk

Dame O af & TOSE TEVWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEFTING Decernber 14, 2027




anng

AV

Y

HOEVYIN ANVIERSS

ARYONYT

H¥IFNIJ3a

YIFNZAON

HIFOLI0

UIANI 1438

1snony

Anr

sz >lnm<m > LA \&HFZOE JIN ATHANOW A3N ATHINOW SN ATHINOWE JEN ATHLINOW 130 ATHINGN 15N ATHINDR 13N ATHINOW 23N ATHINOW E3N ATHENON 1IN ATHLNOK 1SN ATHENOW
QL LLLLL 000 000 000 000 g0 g0 GROEE'Z- 0969,y GE'O9EG (0869Z°E 0L ‘098°F  0£'6E8°L 13N
068'182'9¢ 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 GB'E8.'9 0Z'882'¢ G69°L0E'9 0Z'162'9 0£0ZL'9 01988’ N0 Qivd TYLOL
00'650FS 00°0 000 000 000 Qo0 000 QOESF'Y 00F¥50'0L 00°899'LL QO'LES's 0028601 009.8'L QOAY S35 VL0L
00°650'FS 000 60’0 000 000 000 .00'0 goesy'y 00°¥S0'0L 0G'899°LL 00'L2S'6  00°.186°0L 00°9.1%8'L Q034 TWLOL
009 000 000 8]0 1] 000 000 000 SNOANYTIFOSIN
000 000 0oo 000 o0 0070 00’0 (48N} AMaNNS
00'v0g 0091 0009 00°gL 00’18 00'91 go'o¥ -4 HOLOVHINGD
(WLegReT AP 00'65S'Y 00°989°L 00688  00°LISV 0086 00F.L6 S334 WOINVHOIW
00°EEY'9 00098 00'80F 00SPE 00988l O006FL 0096¥1 $334 ONISWN1d
00 Ve vl 00'€G6°'L 00'¥9L'Z 00'G0S'S 00'80SC 00°LS88'T 00¢le'Z $334 W2lHLOT3
00'g9g’ee 00'cs 00'¥lZ'S 00'GO¥'9S 00°688°Z QO0'COF'9 00/%2%2 S334 ONIdING
006.2' 00'C 00°0cs 00'gsY 00°Q0es 000¢cs 00°09¢ MIAING NV1d d79
AIARDTY 8334
06°182°9¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 S8'¢8l's 0Z'88Z's G9L0L'9 0Z'1SZ9 0£0ZL'S 0L9¢8'S arvd TvLOL
05402 Q00 00'go¥v 05°60F 00'8%y 00'go¥ 00'¥ee yeuad sad BUO
00°006'9 00°061°L 0O0°0SL'L 000SL'L 0005 Qo'05L'L 000Sl'L ANV
05928'% 65°8rZ'L 017289 S¥0l8 00°€0L g8'08¥% 99606 TYOINYHOIN
0G'LLE'S 0Z'950°L G¥'eee  GHiBe  §8.28L SZ'LSC 08 ib¥ ONIENMI
14T AN 01'996°'L S9'¥O¥'L GZ'GRL'Z GR/ER'L 02'6L8°1L G8'68L') WORILOTTE
00°090°8 0069g'L 00°0ZL°L 00692l 00'88g'L 00'S8.°L 00°0FC') ONIGNNE
LNO aivd
ive 0 0 0 0 1] 0 174 b 4 09 9 ag €9 vloL
9g 7l L oL 6 9 1] IWOINVHOTN #
8¢ ol £ ¥ 6 g L ONIgNNTd #
74 T4 vl T4 LL 44 0z TYORILOTTI #
¥zl Lz 8l 12 12 x4 oL ONITING #
SNOILOIJdSNI
ed 0 0 0 ] ] 0 14 1e 1z £z (¥4 8z TVIOL
ee 14 ol G g € 9 IYDINVHOIN
Ll g b L 2 ¥ ¥ ONIgWNTd
69 L zl Zl l L vl TYOINLOT T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S84V 38N OV
g€ 0 8 6 l L ¥ ONICINg
. adNSS! SLinydd

STVIOL ___NOC ___AVIN  ¥MdY WYV 834 Nvr o03d AON 100 d3s onvy inr

A3 dIHSNAMOL IS0 dIA ONIATING ALA VISId £2/2202 dIHSNMOL IS0




L3N ATHVIA

H3am3D3a
23N ATHINON

HITWIACN
13N ATHLNOW

HIHQLOO
13N ATHARON

YIEWILLTS
JAN ATHIROW

ispany
13N XTHINOW

Alnr
13N ATHINGH

aNnr
3N ATHLNOW

AW
LAN NTHANOW

TRdY
13N XTHINOW

HOYYH
13N ATHINCH

AMWrHE3d
13N ATHANOH

AAVANYT
AN ATHINOW

56°190°€Z CR0ECZ- 0969/ F 09992'C 08692 0/998F O0S6E8'L 0GL6LZ OEPFOG G2/82'¢C- 06°909 eZ'eze- 00°/G6 = ()
G 0¥2'69 G2'€8.'0 07'88Z'S OFL0S'Q 021529 0£02L'9 0L98S'S 0S'CES'S O0L0¥e'9 SZLv6'S 01929 SZEeL'S 00¥vE0Y 1N0 divd TYLOoL
00'Z0E'26 00°SSP'y 00'FS0'0L 00°899°LL 00°LZE'6 00286'0L 00'9/2'2 0062 00G8E'LL 0D0099'C 00'998'9  0Q0FSS'E 00°LS0'S 4,03 S534 WL0OL
00'Z0L°Z6 00°SS¥'y 00PS0°0L 00°899°LL 00°1LZS'6 0029601 00'92¢°f 00'SZL'® 00°98%°1L 00°099°2 00°898°9  00'pSS'S 00150 034 TYLOL
000 000 000 co'0 000 000" 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 ao'o 000 SNOINVTIIOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 {dSN) AHANNS
00899 009l 0009 00°GL 0Q'Ls poolL 00'9 00'GL 00'Z6 00°0¢ N ] 00 Lt 0009 334 HOLOYHINOD
00'LES' YL 00'655°1 00'889°L 00688 00°228°L 0085 00'FLi6 00°9L5'L 00'¢€8E’L 00'LiT 00°'980°L  OO'BRE’L 00'SE6'L S934 WOINYHOIN
00'sre'R 00°098 00°80% 00ebe 009E8't O0O6F'L 00°96¥'L 00°S0L 006.0'Fk 000 000 00°ceg 00's9 $334 ONIEWNNT
00eiv'ie 00'€S6')L 00°vOL'Z 00'S0S'S 00R0S'C O0L86'L 00¢Le’C 00v6F'T 00LL8'C 00686 00°'882's  00°6SF'1 00986°L 334 WORLIOTE
00'oge'le 00'G2 00PLT'S 00°SOP'D 008RB'Z 00ZOF'9 00°7/82'F 00°080F OO0P8S'S 0068z 00'#60°'z 000 00°658 $334 ONIQTING
00'596°E 00'C 00029 00°55F 00°02S 00028 00092 00°GSY 0002 00°S6l 0006 000 0c0elL MIIATY NYId T
a3AI303d 5334
StovZ'eo GEaL'e 0Z'982'C OF'LOS'D 0ZLSZ°9 O0SDZL'9 O0L98%'c 09'CES'0 O0LOVE'S ST iV6'S oL'19Z'9 §Z'Z8L't 00¥60'F and V1oL
05'895'c 000 00°89% 0560t 00°89¥ 00'89% 00vee 0%'601 0088 0G9°GLL 00°LSE 000 00/LLL oequoo Jad 190
00008l 00°0SLYL 0O0SL'L C0O0SLL 00°0SLL 000SLL 000SL'L 0008LL 000SLL 000SLL 000SL'L  000SL'E O0°0SL'L AN
09'FSL'0L 85'avg’L 0L'289 S¥'018 00°€0Z g8'08y 957608 0LeLe 0e'gz0'l  o0'LoL'L SPSLY'L  S6FEL 0L€l9 TYOINYHOINW
09'#S8'S 0Z°960°L GF'EGE S°LBE ge'LcL ge'lee 08 /Pl GG'LET SL'8ED - §Z°6¥L 0c'605 Gev6L 0L 80% ONIENNId
SLIPPLT 01°986°L §9FaFL 00°68L'C S9/€8°L O02GLB'L S£65.'1 GL'8.8'} G29SL'lT 08926'L skozL'ez  SFZLEL oZgze'l WORLLOTTI
00°5LL'EL 00'Gegl 00°0LLL O0O0'G98’L 00°698'L 00'GSA'L 00°0PD°L 00688’V 00°00E'L 00°6GHR DOGLL 00°06¢ 00025 SNIGTING
1no awd
g9 0L A 4 0% 9 09 £5 #9 65 Fi 4 IS ie 9¢ VLOL
9zl 49 L al 6 9 1] 24 ¥l ot gl 8 g TYIINVHOIN #
i) ol g ¥ 6 G L £ L 9 G £ 4 ONISNTd #
¢ee i+ TA ¥l ge Ll éc h 0g 51 gl £e i al TYORILOIT #
e XA 8} Le Iz LZ (=]} 6¢ (174 el L 9 ] ONIOTNG #
SNOILOSJSNI
€8¢ 174 |54 e € 74 8¢ 6¢ g £1 9z gl ac vILoL
gs ¥ ol G G € 9 6 G € ] 6 2l IYIINYHOIN
e € I b 14 ¥ 14 L g 0 0] o ] SNIANNId
611 L 4 Zl L L 14" gl [ ' ¥l ¢ zl YOOI
Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 L I 0 0 844y I8N HY
29 1} g 8 L Ll b2 9 9 G a 0 4 DNIaHNG
a=nssl SLIwYad

STVI1OlL 234 AON L00 d:s onv anr NNnr AVIN odv HVIN 834 Nvr

"1d3a ONIATING A.LA 2202 dIHSNMOJL. 3S0d




9

SWIOL

QOWIH TvLINIAIST

(42

M3N “VIINIAIS3H

NOLLIAgV TVLINIAISTS

Hivddd

HOMOd

S700d

SNIVE 0

28I

AWOH TNTON

TYIELSNAN

JVEVO

Hivday J4id

ANINISVE HSINIA

OW3a

A03d

HANAN-OANOD

GO TYIOHINNOD

AMAN TVISHINNOD

NOLLIQQY TYIOE3INNOD

N D OO O I~ OO0 D ™

1

l

S 44V AN LONYLS I8N OV

STV1OL 230 AON 120 d3s onv Inr

NN AVIN d¥dV ™VIN 34

NvP

diysumoy asoy / NMOOMVIIE LINXId ONIQTING 1202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
" Monday December 19, 2022 7PM ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

F@“;; ViE
k - )

15 4

Location: Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, VT 48442

1. CALLTOORDER/ROWLCALL L Ip.Gambke [1G.kulis []p.Miller
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [Tk Winchester LIBrad Stiiwell |_chief Lintz
3, AGENDA APPROVAL

4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda® are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,

do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and wiil be approved by one mation. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion Is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automaticafly be moved
ta the fast ftem under New Business,

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 11/21/2022,
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of 11/30/2022 $19,934.92
Statement Savings Account as of 11/30/2022 $1,681.00
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 11/30/2022 $288,737.82
BHls For Payment Total: 1/22/2022 - 12/19/2022 549,864.,44
Cost of Payroli; 11/28/2022 through 12/12/2022 . _ $97,166,59
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 11/30/2022 . $87,402.64
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 11/30/2022 $4,722.50
Aging Accounts Turhed Ovet To Collections Allowance as of 11/30/2022 $77,019.47

5, PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY; Members of the public may address the board once
recognizad by the chalr, Commants are limited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state thelr narne and address for the record. A second public comment Is avallable prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other contments, Thank you for your cooperation.

6, PRESENTATIONS ~ None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Poiicies

8. NEW BUSINESS
a) G.Noble Resignation Letter.
b) FY 2022 Audit update,
¢} FY 2023 Budget Amendments,
d) Fire Chiefs Annual Performance Review for 2022.
e) Fire Chief's employment contract ~request to review & update.
) Move to closed sesslon for attorney client privilege discussion,

9, REPORTS - Inciuding Monthly Incident Data for: November 2022
[] Chiefs Report [:]F;refighters Assoc. [_|Holly Twp. [ ]Rose Twp. [ | Cltizen at Large

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting wilt be Monday January 23, 2022 at 7pm. (4t Monday in
lleu of 1/16/23 Holiday) NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authotity
Regular Minutes of November 21, 2022

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the tegular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly,
Michigan 48442,

Roll Call:

Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester
Brad Stilwell

Glen Noble

Members Absent:
Jeremy Lintz (on Vacation)

Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval:

$ Winchester moved to approve the agenda as amended, Stilwell supported the motion.
A voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

Consent Agenda: Minutes of 9/19/22 meeting and Financial Reports (10-17-22 meeting
canceled),

» Winchester moved to approve the consent agenda, Gambka supported the motion. A
roll call vote was talien; all those present voted yes; the motion earried 5/0,

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 10/31/2022 -$21,753.00
Statement Savings Account as of 10/31/2022 $51,680.78
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 1 1/21/2022 $388,712.45
Bills for Payment Total: 9/20/2022-9/19/2022 $129,871.59
Cost of Payroll: 9/13/2022-11/21/2022 $390,101.61
Accounts Recetvable — MEDICAL as of 10/31/2022 $68,122.27
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 10/31/2022 $2,955.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 10/31/2022 $77,369.00

Pape 1]2




Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies.

> Gambka moved to postpone. Winchester supported the motion. A voice vote was
taken; all those preseng voted yes; the motion careied 5/0,

b) Status of Engine 1 Insurance Claim.

The consensus was to let the insurance companies work out the claim, The Board took No
Action,

New Business:

a) Action Needed on Purchase of New Special Response Unit (SRU) Apparatus,

» Winchester moved to approve, but not to exceed $300,000.00 fo contract with
CST of Grayling MI to build per specification the New Special Response
Unit (SRU) Apparatas. Gambka supported the motion. A roll call voe was
taleen; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

b) Action Needed on Purchase of New Brush Truck Apparatus,

»  Winchester moved fo approve the Purchase of a New 2023 Ford F350 Brush
Truck Apparatus from Signature Ford using Mideal and FIN prieing not
to exceed $60,000.00. Gamblka supported the motion. A roll cali vote was
taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

¢) Submittal of Firve Chief’s Annual Performance Review for 2022,
The Boatd Took No Action.
Reports — including monthly incident data for September and October 2022,
Assistant Chief Weil Report

e Recent Rose Township House Fire.
¢ Michigan Renaissance Festival Update on NOCFA services and fees to the festival,

Holly Township Report
e Kullis on the status of Etnst Barn Project and the appointment of the new Holly
Township Treasurer,

Puablic Comment:
¢ Randy Finkbeiner 15335 Catalina Way addressed the Board.

Adjournment; Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m.

Karin 8. Winchester, Vice Chair/Secretary
Pape 212




| sbeg

%0°8L (eepes'd) 00000'Sk 596101
%00 ooe 000 0070
%TL {007022'6) 00°000'2E 00'0SLZ
% G (z5Z6%']) 00°008°81 oy 1088
%00 000 000 00'0
%¥'oe {(ZD+08'8) 00°000'%L 26°560°G
%L 69 {GoerL'vEL) QUGLE'PEE GE59L'05T
%O6Y (1290289 20°£98'08 A
%L gL {o0'909'9T) 00°000°65 00¥BE'2L
%070 000 000 000
%8°9g {007re'22) 00700099 00'9eY LS
%6°50L 008561 QU'000'EE 00'8E6¥E
%ese {eg'gz0'ess) 007009'g8E’e 11'e/528L'T
%070 0070 000 00’0
%00 000 00°0 000
%E'ea {eo'gz0'sss) 007009'8E8'E 2VEis LT
EER {ep9z0'955) DO'003'BEE'E L1SIS'T8LE
%00 o000 00'0 000
%00 00’0 00°C 000
%00 009 000 oo'n
%0 0L 00000001 00°0 00°060'00%
%00 0070 000 000
%00 (oo coi) 00°00¢L a0
%L L) {atregz’l) 007005} Y6 T9E
%eek lborsen'el) 00°000'22 00°616'6
%00 000 00'c 000
%G 102 TGO 06°000°% STSINTL
%EVE {19'e86'5 1€} Qu000'sLY £3F10°eol
%S0 (5L °62F'66) 00'000'00+ 58018
%G5G Moo.ooo.awwv 00'000'008 00°000°00S
%0"F¥ 00°RLYY. 00°000°8 00725’
%G'8E {00'BYR°ES) 00°000'5% 00 ig1 e
%O LLL 00°000°88 00°000'888 00°000°986
%O LLL 007000'86 0O 000288 (0°000°986
%00 200 GO0 oo
jebpng 0 % 1eBpNg LA § jefipng zZ ‘6l oeqg- Linr

fed Jusag [e108ds - L04

Kiejervag Buipaossy - 904

sabep lojonisuf - S04

sabepp JA010 - ¥0L

sobeps 61LAIAOD - 004

safepp AWIHRAQ SWLL 1IN - L7001

sofiepn safodwz au], [y - 57004

guni nd Jeyo ‘sebean - 00L
mw_._cow._wn_ - 0002

assuRInsy] WsWoBeUR YSIY - 0009 =901

I - soumsu Juswalizen ASH - 0008
sousInsy uonesuadino) SISHIOM - 269

soupmnsul AIpger - 059
sousnsu) JuswobeuRp XSk - 0009
asuadxzy

Joid SSO0ISH

SO0 18304

PIOS SPUOCD 10 3503 - 00005
pIoS SPOOD) 30 150D

Swoosu) [EoL
SoNuaAsy - 050V 801

19410 - SANUIAY - 050

swoou| peziiobyeaun - 661

jueg 2)EIS-SPesacid ues - 06¥

seIsiel] - 02h

sjuauifed as() ARRA - 8L¥

suogeucq - 9t¥

pavLed 35U - Yiv

sageg uonoadsy] pUB MRIASY - SLY

sway jdey-soes - ZIy

suray fewg-saes - 0iy

f18n0093] 1507 [BOIDN - 90¥

Sde0ay WeID HIIVS - 5507

s3dianay] JUBID - SO¥

Aiaaooay 1500 a1 - ¥0

senusas uoneonpbuEel] - €0

ucHNGIIE0Y AIYSUMO |, 350Y - Z0V

gopnonuos diysumol ARoH.- 1ov
sanuaay - SoY

IANNIAIL ISIN - SE0F
QwodUf

ZZ0Z “220Z ‘61 ¥3IAWIDIA HONOUHL 2202 gligily

13043y ISNAdXT B INNIATY

fuoyyny a1i4 Aunog puepieQ YHON

SISy [EMOSY

NV 05-03



z sbeg
sagsg pEIDeRUa)) - DO0E

%i9L (eeelesd) 00°000°00% Loggo'al STHNLIONTXT INVHED HAIVS - 0052 1z LeT
%070 000 000 o000 110 - STHNLIANISXS INVHID u34VS - 0051
%00 {0o000'®) 000008 000 wowasIqUIDY mwmmB 1501 - 892
%070 on's 000 000 asuadxd wﬁh -£8L
%888 (go"LL8) 00°000'S Z68ee's saseysing juawdinbd - 192
%¥ZL (seress) 00"000°F GL¥2E Sunadel - 092
%00 o0 oo 000 ueneonpd « 681
%070 000 000 000 ssakopdwiy id Q_Emm_n__maﬁ - 862
%463 {0o000'e) 00000'8L 00°000°0L syysuag obung - IS
%00 000 000 600 durg 14 ¥34VS mcom:mhsww .M_ﬁ - mmw
9%0°0 000 000 000 @ouRINSU| YEaH -

%TL2 {00°282) 00005 00'eez't sEensiyg ssfoldud - ¥5L
%00 (00°000°%) 00000 000 csou %me Mﬁh_wﬁ . MMM
%00 000 000 000 .

%00 {oooos'L) Q07008 00'0 anm MMMB uomsm.wmw,_“ w vﬂhomh

ThYBE (29'5%0'52) Q000S LY |CHEF 9L sanddng - 0DZL (€101
%00 000 00’0 000 Ja1p0 - seyddng - 002
%970T (L0%05'E1) 00"000°'LL 66'GEYE saljddng [eopal - 9L
%809 Mmo.m?.wu 00°000'ZL 160622 :on:%“”.“ﬁw . MMM
%56 Z5°9ZL) 000052 80'E/8'T ¥ 1 -

%ETE {go'11L9) 007000'01 +ER82¢ b Mwm%n m zmmmu_ﬂmwm - MMM
%00 0eo0 000 ey} u Y -
* sayddng - 002L

%8'6¥ (gg Lvg'sel) - scoLL'ogY'l 8L295'08L [puuosad - 000L [E0L
%0°0 0070 . 000 0070 JB30 - PPULOSIS - D00L
%LeL (5Z'195%) 000089 SLZGTT 11 ooueinsuf AuqesiyauT - 631
%00 000 000 000 A0djeourinsuy Amigesigan - 81
%G (eg7e9'0l) 00'Q00'0E ZLEZPECL 33 504 ~ SNOLLNGRMANGD Moy - TLLL
%L 19 £z £29'L1) 0F2£8°E8 15g10'se dwg 14 - UORNALIUOD LOY - LiL
%9E6 (gggze) 8/°560°S 0888y GUIUoD mmﬁwﬁmw ales yigaH - 591
%00 00 000 000 puadng a1en UiesH - T81L
%BYE - (02°281°¢8) BO'G00'SEE QS 2E8 e s [[nA/aouRmSL] SIBOYHEAH » 911
%8TL (00" LLY) 00°005'} 0a680°E seafojdwgjdx3 [BIIP3N - 5LL
%1718 (peLe'LE) grzee e ££°90L'8Y - ¢umﬁﬂw< _mmoww -¥LL
%0'0 000 coo 000 sabepn soueizaddy 3na) - €11
%oy {ro6es 08 00000 LG agoer'se safepp $iid D0d/Aed uni Jusplou) - £1.L
%EGE {ze'60L'8L) 00°000'82 £9068'6 sebeps Bumutelt - L1L
%CZTL {oorseL’L) 0070002 [Dleg 34 Red =390 MOM - D11
YPEr (sgore el 007000's2 S165L'8 fleg sWRBAQ WIS, Hed - 602
%l GG (greve'sLl) 00°995° L9 sz L1Zert aiseg Wus And - §°80L
UGG (irzre'esl) 00018'28Z £Z°L6V'79 paiy PSS Ang - 801

396png 30 % Jebpng 1oA0 $ 1efipng ZT 6L 080~ Lo
ZZ0Z 'ZZ0Z ‘61 NREWADTA HONOUHL 2202 10 A7 SiSBEg jRIHodY

13043 ASNIAMXE B INNIATA
fuoyiny aard funod puepieQ YioN WY 0501



¢ abed

%070 000 000 000
%00 000 0070 200
%9CE (60°000°00%) 00°000'006 00'000°005
%LEL (10°069'8) 00°000'3L 66602
%00 00e 000 00
%Y e £5GEEYT 00°000'0L £5°GES'YE
%E 05 (0g29028) FYBLE'YOL v5Z68'E8
%00 000 000 00°0
%G 2Z {L1'e68'0L) 8982’61 L EVE'Y
%G ZG BLL0 LD CEZTLGY L 249098
%6EE {68°6¥5'592) 00 CER' LOF 11°080'9EL
%00 000 ooo 000
%00 000 000 00'0
%00 (o0 00G'1} 00°005"% 000
%l 8L2po's) 007008t P9 ISL
%¥' LT {L20L1'591L) 007000°012 67598 rr
%6°6% {zg'082'0)) 00°C00'vS RTINS
%L G2 (gz'siea) 00°000°2} vLe80's
%E9T (1esLz'al) 007000'ZZ 6798
%NS {€000L'Y) 00'000°'¢ L16'668°1
%GeE (co918'62) 00°000' 2% SEEgLLL
%L8¢ F0r089'e) 06'000's OE6LEZ
%00 (oooge) 00°0EE ao'o
%G 5L {Lo'068'%) 0000002 686015
AR {ec'1e8'a) 0o Cco0'sl LFe0L's
%L/E (25°622°¢) 00°00G°9 sy ¥ze'T
% 9E (z9'£80'66) 00°00F'5G1L £eoLe'es .
%00 000 00’0 [elos]
%00 000 00'0 000
%ETH feross') 00°000°E 25°692' L
%eZYy {oo'08s'y) p0"oo0's 00°0Z¥'
%0°8k (6o#02's) hlogusranth 18668y
%evL {6o'ses'y) 00°000'81 1Eyer'eL
%0°98 roiec'e) 00°000°0L 96'208'e
%L AL {00 oFr'e) 00°000'GE 00095" L3
%OGE {1088 00°000'} L86¥L
%G EE (957009 2L) 00°000's2 +7'688'e
%F 51 (007s9¥'61) Qo'ogu'ee 00°8Es'e
%0°0 (0o00z°D) 00'002°L 0070
%Y¥T (80°086'22) 00'000°28 266106
yebpng jo %, 1e8png JSAQ § jobpng Ze'sroeg- L IOp

wawdmbzsenddng §LAINOD - S48

Y2JeN JUBLS) - b6

sasuad)g Juess) « £16

000°s- sIseyamd Juewdmbd - 726

K sadguawascidm] Epde] - 126

g00'g+ seseyding [ended - BLE
SasRYIIN - Q0L6

SRS 393 - 0056 BleL

1BYIO - IVIAIES 3] - 0056
jgeq ua 1saud] - 256
aeg 109 - 058

8JIAISE 03] - 0056

sasuadxy Buneiad( - 00SE =01

Jag0 - Sasuadxg Buneredo - 0058
18130 /0 SIUAL I3 - 698
2HSHO-AUMIGRJ - 898
X2l predip3f] dyvD - 5292
IERIP3R-H Q-4 3000 - 198
SIUBLIBIUIEI SIUDA - 998
asueusjurey dinb3 - zog
Juiepedsy spws 2 Bpid - 098
aseotuswdmby - 658
Soglan - 858
swdmbs £ senddng Bujuieif - 542
Bunsygng pue Suguild - 58
|ond - 258
sasuadxy puoneiadg 1) - 158
SUOEDIUNWIWOT - 058

sasuadxg Gunesady - 00$8

$RAAIBG PAPORLUCY - (008 [B30L

B0 - SYVIAISES PIPRRIUOD - 0008
SSaAIBg SYSOIMN - BZE

SB2IAISS JOGRTUONINGSUO]D - 0Z8
SHOIAIOG SAESHIIWPY - 918
saousg jolfed - 518

suondussang ‘s9a4 ‘sang - ¥L8
uogeanpg asfojdwz - Z18

sabep sopnnsu) safodwg uoN - 018
Buing Aloacosy 3500 aiid - 208
Buipg -Lanoday 350D [P - 902
jeBa - vog

Bumpny - 208

Buijoredsid - 008

ZZ0Z ‘2202 ‘61 YIINTIIA HONOUHL Z20Z L0 AT

1H0d3d ASNIdX3 2 JNNIATH
foyiny allf Ajunos puepieO YHoN

siseg By

Y 05-01



¥ ebeg

PACEA] PoL$5°520') {00°000°00 1 $91P5'SE6 auwioou] 38N
%GFS (z3895'185°Y) oo oog'ger's £5°1£0°468"3 asuadx 01
%6 LS (8" ¥5E¥2E) G0°000'0L0'L 2GGro'aEs saseyMnd - 0046 [FICL
%00 000 0070 000 130 - SISEYINd - 0046
%Lt 00°000'08 0000008 00°000‘0% L siapsues Juawsoeldal euded - 666
3=bpng 3o % j9Bpng 1eag $ jebpng ZZ 61 99G -1 INF
2202 2202 6} NIGWROTA HONCHHL 2202 “L0 A1nr siseq [y

1HOdAY ISNIAIXT ® ANNIATY
Kuoyiny ainq funo) puepieo WON

WY 05-0L



1 abed

51°806°6¢E" 00020706 18 i5L0S awoou] N
00'000'001 c00 00°000°00} asuadxg 19901
co0 000 goo [[BY 241 M3N - 1006
Qoo 000 0070 SISYHOHNG “TVLldVS - 0006
oo 900 oo spunosg % Bulping - 6959
000 0o'G 0070 sayddng eopay @ Bugubuaitd - 0018
0O"000 001 000 007000001 fepng endeD - 0005 BI0L
000 [o[i¥1] 000 Jomp - Aepno EsideD - (005
00000001 co0 00700000} Junosoy Bunoayn 03 RysuEl) - 0509
0oo 0070 oo 2930 - 0009
Fepno [ENdeD - 0005
0oo o080 000 s34 yueg
asuadyd
18716008 00708006 18716105 ) wosuy [ICL
000 000 000 NOLLNGRINOD NOLLVLS - 00ty
000 000 0o SINVHO 8 SNOLLYNOG - 00EY
(1K 000 Co0 sy epden JO AES - f0TY
1818 0008 Lg'15 2imoauy 3s=153U] - 00 LY
0oo [s10R+] 000 spazgooid UEOT - 0S5OV
0000008 00000°06 00000051 pung [B1auas) Woil s1ejsuel] - 000y
acIU|
1ebpng oA $ jobpng ZZ sl oeg- LInr
ZZ0Z ‘0¢ Jequiaactt HONOXHL 2202 L0 AT INF SI5Bg EILDDY
uoday asuadxg R SNUSASY cerHTy

juswesejday uswdinbl VAOON WV 2801



10:53 AM _ North Oakland County Fire Authority

1214122 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 04, 2022 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2022
Jut - Nov 22
ASSETS
GCurrent Assels
Checking/Savings
4000 » Cash-Checking 19,934.92
1001 + STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,6681.60
Total Ghecking/Savings 21,616.52
Total Current Assets 21,616.62
TOTAL ASSETS 21,618,652
W
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



10:68 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
Cash Balance Report

12114122
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2022
Jut « Nov 22
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 288,737.82
208,737.82

TOTAL

Page 1




3 obed

e ——————————r

gL e TIVH FINYYD 505 Z20ZB0ZL

(A2 L 205EIS) ISYIN0D

88°ELG 916/ F0NETS HIANGNOHYD 8101
887 LIG INFNAINOT 939 FrAgrae A

1956 7 TNMES YIGNIHGIYI

187661 TyjaIn IFEL GNNOE 18101
167651 A TA

Tyola3an 3L ONNCE

0F°804°0F NYSIHOM 40 GTEIHS 3778 SSOMO 318 1801
OF£0L0} A0 SN HITYIH ZEoe/elt

NYSIHOM 20 QTIHS 3119 $5040 378

80°iEL ALTTEON 131V el
0°LEL $ZO76%¥8Z/82 #LO0V FAA LA A

ALTTIGON 131V

8557 STUAHTS T LidYD NOZYIWY 1801
56°6% YOI TPHIIMEY #LSOY Z20%a0/E)

STIIANIS TYLIdYI NOZVIY

G859y O I0AMES B STTVS FHH a3y oL
90°8¥. SWHO-INN Z20eRieE
L SIRIO-ING 2022
08°68%% 220280721

977 3INY3IS 3 SHTVS FHH a=rT

AtV rA YTV 18I0
R A SNOLLNSRHINOD DY Y 0L 30T ZZZLIEL

HY

£zTTHLL GIN-NSOV 101
87Tl &l Z20eL02)

IR

Jurouny oy e

7207 ‘63 Y3AWIIIT HONOPHL 2202 “1T ¥3SWIAON

INIFNAYd 804 ST
Royyny s Ajuno pUepEO YLON

siseq Ry
A g7 A S
wyesgh



Z abed

INTWINOA T SNV

00°GF ANI TIONNOD FGOD TYNOLLYNYZLNI 8104
[{lvgerds LOFGGLS (ON JIHSHIENTIW . L2020

NI “TIONNOD 3000 TYNOLLYNYILN

£L/8E ATddnS IALLOWOLNY ATIOH BI0L
£/°/8t 0281 £LSND 72009072}

AlddNsS FALLOWOLNY ATIOH

20°88¢ OTISTIVO 1L
80°888 720290724

971 STIVO

AN ASHINT L0 EIL
7L C6Y MIINID TS0 M 08T ZT02/80/2)

ADING 314

67089 ASHINT SHIANSNOT 1L
2160887 ZZ0ZR0ZL

ADMINT SHINWNSNOI

067858 N 'FOIAHTS TYSOESIAALINANNOD BIOL
09°922 WOLSKI 087/180G L20T 1T
0S°ELL £7660) #LO0V ZE0TR0EE

INJ ‘IOINNIS TYSOJSIAALINAKINOD

0662} ([INHTLNI FLIS F-40) TTaYD LSVONOD [BI0L
00°021 ISNMEFING LIS 440 ZL0ETILL

(1IN LN LIS 440) TV LSYINOD

¥R {04 & uogers) 1SYOW0D B0k
¥i8L YFINTS TS0 08¢ 2202/90/2;

{AL & #0BIS) LSYIN0D

gLie {A) 4 UOREIS) ISYOINOD 1oL

Jnowny ourRy areg
7207 ‘51 ¥IGWIHIA HONOYHL 7202 12 YFGWIAON siseg [Eriosy
INIWAYd H04 STHE aiicy

fuoyny and fuUno) puepieQ YHON WY 2508



¢ abed

04°868 THYMOHYH INTYA 3041 ST [BI0L
66°%L £0EL LSND L20URITL
117688 80cs 'ON L8ND 2202/90/2L

UVAMMIVH 30TV S0l SHTLE

#9°900°C NIHOLYASIG - SHTHNSYTHL AINNOS GNYDIVC IE0L
3800 SPPLO0ND G HAWOLSND Z20LB0ZE

ONIHOLVASI] - SHTINSYRIL ALNNOD ANV IIYO

00°gz0’'L SIS SON /8L
00°820°t OHd ¥dSYO ZE0ZR0/ZL

STTYS SON

95°88% SIONYTS NYWNH B HETYIH 90 L0 I 1801
908y v ZZERL - 40E Z20ZITE

SIUANTS NVINH ¥ HLTYIH F0 130 W

00°GLE Saw e
00°GLE BPGLFZO #1810 Z20em0eL

530

£r98L 71 SIHETV/SHIN 180l
27658 Pl AN
FRLZLY SNOLNEMINGD L8634 AT
92T AVAIY NYOT? SNOLLNERINOD MLOY A
09°9/89 20eURULE
gr9.L SNOLLAGIMINDD 33 - L6¥ ZZ02/9%/LL
L1688 AVdTH NYOT9 SNOLNGRLINOD L0k Z20%/92/1LL

SNUTTV/SHIN

00°080'L VIENYd HOZYIV ERL
90°080°; I3IASIS WOV 033 3 ACN 220430021

VTNV HOIZYIR

00°CFL INRAINDT 2414 SNVt 1ol
o0sHL L5067 082 SNOLLYLS Z20ZR02L

Junouy GHIBgY aeg

7202 ‘63 HFGNID3A HONOUHI 2202 ‘17 ¥3GIIAON

INFWAYd 804 STHd
fuoypny s A{UNod PUBPEQ YHON

siseg ey
prd oY)

wyesiol



p abieg

b p92°6y oL

8Ll N IS THOHS £STM [BI0L
§z°ceL Y 100 X0ndi TI0HIA 20280774

INF T FHOHS 1330

00°2Z5 . SNOLLITIOS 3V TNV S BloL
00°Z28 AIMIT TYDIaaw 2202190721

SNOLLITIOS SV FLN3Y $A

¥5°264 JHGONL 1oL
$078L Y=O0N 20T

TJHIOM-L

felrililer g AM ANYAINOD FONYHNSNS QHVENYLS IRl
5605 2207 030 WNKTed T20TZE

AN ANVANOD FONVHNSNI QEYANVLS

i iA SMNVE ANOHHONAS/ANT) SIWYS [B10L
Fswh A SI1dNS . 2202/82/LL

MNVE ANOMHINASIETTD SWVS

LLAGET AUNNOD ONY VO HO- NOISSINFIOS QYOS 18161
Li0Fe 02907 EAFAH0 YHOM 20T

AINNOD GNVTHYO M0 NOISSIINGD Qyod

§2°652 (asear] Jomloa) ou) ¥ HOORE EI0L
SZ°652 S986L/6 #1200V 7202130725

{esee7 Jordos) “ouf Y311 HOOR

Junouny o3 . 2eg

2202 61 HIGWI0IA HONOUHL 220 ‘12 YATWINON

INTFWAYL 404 STIE
Ruoyny a4l £Huno puepfe( HIoN

siseg [ERIISY
Ft4) 4 24
Y 2c0



10:45 AM

12114122
Accrugl Basis

North Oakland Gounty Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
NOVEMBER 28, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 12, 2022

Expense

7000 - Personne
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 » Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 « Instructor Wages
707 « Speociat Event Pay
708 + Duty $hift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Basic
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
740 - Work Defall Pay
714 » Training Wages
742 - Incldent run pay/POC Flre Wages
714 + Social Sac/FICA
718 + Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib

Total 7000 » Personnel

7200 - Supplles
724 + Uniforms

Total 7200 « Supplies

7500 » SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
767 - Fringe Benefits

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

#0060 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 + Payroll Services
816 < Administrative Services

Total 8000 « Contracted Services

8800 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

Totat 8500 + Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net income

Nov 28 - Doc 12, 22

6,756.38
34,923.08
1,431.34
1,384.58
0.00

0.60
10,868.00
24,412.00
1,468.00
¢.00
1,282,147
7,676.28
6,8668.77
~160.00
0.00

e

96,847.60

0,00

I

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
342.99
0.00

342.99

-24.,00
-24.00
97,166,569

-57,166.69

Page 1




10:47 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority

1214122 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls NOVEMBER 30, 2022
Nov 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable

1080 - A/R-Fire Coat Recovery
1070 - AR-Medical -ACCUMED
4070.6 + AIR AAGE - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,722.50
87,402.64
296,194.88

387,319.82

-218,176.21
218,175.21
169,144.61
169,144,861

Ay e i
e s

0.00

Page 1




Date: | Dec,2022
GLEN NOBLE

Re
Resignation

1445 Ranch Road
Holly, Michigan

North Onkland Counnty Fite Authosity
505} Grange Hall Road
Holly, Michigan, 48442

Atin;
M. George Kullis, Chairmen

Please accept my resignation as Rose Township ‘representative’ to your Authority.

1 appreciated the opportunity to observe the management and operation of the Authority
medical/ fire protection services offered. Of special interest was the cotnradeship of the
staff which is essential for medical and fire protection services offered. The pattnership
of the NOCFA staff is superior.

The ‘sub-set’ organizations, within the Authority, are interesting for their social and
political activities: North Oakland Firefighters Association, Union Local, Save NOCFA.

A recent posl in a ‘face book’ note regarding Rose Township recall ...” NOCFA SUPPORTS
100%™ [ rosefownship news and politics, October 2320221,

Respectively:

Glen Noble

ot Dosd Mﬁxm\\%' .A»{h—ma\m

. Riwpl22-12-10 res ' t 248 G4 8908




1216122, 10:58 AM North Qakland County Fire Authority Mail - Audit Financial statement

deremy Lintz sjlintz@@noctacoin

Audit Financial statement
1 massage

CHARLIE HAINSTOCK <CHAINSTOCK@phpepa.com> Thu, Dec 16, 2022 at 12:18 AM
To: Jeremy Lintz <Jlintz@noscia.com>

Chlef Lintz,

As discussed by phone today, we are currently still in the process of drafting the NOCFA financial statements and do not
anticlpate they will be ready prior to your upcoming board meeting on 12/19. | believe we will have the financial
statements completed and a digital PDF copy to you by 12/22,

If the board Is agreeable, the board can accept the audit as submitted virtually upon recelpt and we can submit to the
State prior to the December 31, 2022 filing deadline. Upon doing so, we can then arrange to present the financial
statement at your January board meeting and be avallable for any questions that you or the Board may have.

if you have any questions, please let me know,
Charlie Hainstock

Charles Halnstock

Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka CPA's
225 E. Grand River, Sulte 104
Brighlon, Mi 48116
810-229-5550 office
734-323-2414 ¢oll
810-229-5578 fax
www.phpopa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~ PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This comtnunication and any accempanying documents are confidential and privileged. They are Intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). If
you rageive this transmission in error, you are advised thaf any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the laking of any action In relfance upon this
communication is strictly prohibiled, Moreover, any sueh disclosure shall not compromise or walve the afforney-client, accountant-client, or other
privilagas as fo thls communication or otherwise. If you have recelved this communication in errar, please contact ma al the above e-mall address,
Tharik you.

hitpsi¥mall.google,comimallfu/1/k=98326555138view= ptisearch=alldpemmihid=thread-{%3A1 762255070088344923%7Cmsg-1%3A1762265070088... 1M1




00°005°L $ soaA0IdWT - Sasuadx [EdIPAN - STL
8.°228°)L8 $ vId /285 |ePoS - ¥1L
00°000°28 $ seSe 844 D0d / A Uny WBPW - Z1L
00'000°82 $ sofem Buluest - TTL
00°000°2 $ Aed [re3Rd JHOM - OTL
00°000°€2 $ Aed BUWILIBAQ JWIl] 1Bd - 60L
007995292 $ SISV L41HS ALNG - 57804
000187252 $ NGAN LIIHS ALOD - 80L
00°000°¢l $ Aeq tuaa7 e109ds - £0L
aabocs i 00°000°Z1 $ Sa8ey\ JOPNASY] - S0/
007008°91 ¢ | 00"008°9L $ sa8ep J0UI0 - ¥OL
00:000jkz | I 00°000°7) $ S35/ SWIIAAG SWIL [INd - L00L
100:000:58 00°5L6'PSE g So7e M ssAo[dwa WL (1N - S'00Z |
0700096 00°£95°06 $ Bl [Ind $21) “s98em - 004 [PUUCSISd - DOOL
00°00$°50 % | 00-000°65 § [soueansu| - 0009 [E301
_ﬁmwaﬁww. . o Qm 00°000°99 ¢ saURINSU| UonesuSdWo] SIBNIOM - TS5
1| o0oon‘cs $ SoueInsU] AJEARN - 059 asuensu] - 6009
saInypuadx3
00°009°8£E°S ¢ [sanusasy |ej0) puel
- g SpazI0l4 UeoT - 06k T
- ¢ UN00Y [eHde) Woly NI si9jsuetl - OZp
wsasmquiay se8em - T'6TY
Usuwesinquiay asueInsul - 6TF
00°001°00¥% $ suaneuod - 9T
ob o= & 00"005°L $ paue3 152801 - ¥IF
700;000" 00700022 ¢ Seo1nIBG Uonpadsu| pus maldy - €T
- $ swslf [enden-soies - iy
00'000°L $ sway [|Rws-s3es - 0Ty
00°000°5.¥ $ A1an03ay 1507 [EAPBIA - 90V
00°000°001 $ 531979y 1URID YIAVS - 590V
00°000°005 $ sydisnay JuRI9 - SO0%
Mok 00°000°8 3 Faanooay 1500 814 - 0¥
ﬂm@ﬁm 4 00°000°S5 $ SanUSASY UONEINDS / SUIMIRLL - £0F
10010006198 00°000°288 $ UoINGUING) dIYSUMO 350Y - Z0¥
00:000758¢ 00°000°888 $ TonnquIuc) diysumoL AYIoH - 10 SonuoATY - 000
220z dunp parcaddy S2NUDAI
s70z Ad 196ong £20Z A4 39BpNg £707 IAd L739dNg DNILVYAdO

Auioyiny 8413 Auno) puepie YHOoN



00°0£S $ | o0'oge $ Bulysignd pue Supuild - ¥S8
. DO7000 00°000°0Z $ |ond - 758
00"000°5L ¢ | 00'000'sL % sasuadig ASojouyos | uoIiBulIou; - 148
00'000°9 ¢ | 0070009 ¢ SUOESIUNWILLOY - OSE sasuadaq
Fuiesado - 0SB
00700Z°5¢) $ | 00°00¥'s51 ¢ |semntes peesu) -0008 12101
pO"000°C $ | oo 000°¢ 4 SITIAIDS JOQRT/UOHINIISUD) - 028
00000 ‘8 $ | 00°000°8 3 Buidasy y00g f S8IIAIIS BAJRISIUIWIDY - 9T8
00°002°01 $ SE0pUDS [jOLARd - ST8
£0°000°81 $ suopdinsgng pue s3ng - ¥18
00°000°0L $ ucneonpd - T
00°000°51 4 s58eA JOpINIISU] SIA0[dWI-NON - OT8
00°000°} % panooy -Suljjlg AJaa0day 3500 a1l - £08
%&%ﬁ 00°000°¢Z $ PoNND0Y ~Bullig AsenooeY 1507 [I1PRIN - 908
00°000°¢Z ¢ [e3e1 - v0g
00°002° n 3 | 00002°2 $ umpny - 208
00000°L8 $ | 00°000°2S $ Buiyoiedsia - GOS8 S2DIAISS
p31VRIUOD -0008
00°000°001 $ | 00000001 ¢ [auRiD ¥34vs - 00SL 12301
007000°8 $ | 00'000°2 4 MUSLUISINGUIRY S38eMm IS0 - 594
00°000°9 $ | 06°000°9 $ seselpIng Wewdinba - 197
00°000°t $ | 00°000°) $ Sunaiiei - 094
00700084 $ 1 00°000°SL $ SIaUag 98Ul - 1S/
00°00%°L 4 | 007005°) [y SjEMSAtd soAojds - 1S/
00°'000°% ¢ | 00°000% $ 1507 Sufuies) - €57
06°005°L $ | 00°005°L $ saSep JODRNSUL - TGL ueID HIFVS - 0051
00" cmN 3. ¢ | 00 005°L¥ $ |senddns - gozZ£ 1e30L
: 1 60°000°ZL $ seddns [esIpel - 974
00°000°ZL $ SULIOHUL - YTL
00°005Z $ UONUBA3L Bl - §74
00°00¢°0L $ sanddng SunesadQ - zz/ soNddns - 00ZZ
9g oLL 9oL ¢ |;puuosiad - g0os Je30L
00°008'9 ¢ sasdopdwg awi] [nd -souensut ALIAesSIG BN - 6TL
00°000°0S 3 $33A0[dusg D04 - UOHNOLIUDS BT0Y - /TL |
ﬁmﬁi 08°2c9°es $ Se3A0101UA BWLL ([N ~ UOANGHIUCD BTOY - LTL
81°660°S $ 14 UoANQLUIUOY UEld SSUIARS 3UBD YIBSH - SITL
- 3 pusdng (1o 1du} s4e) YiesH - 79T,
00°000°9Z1 $ sasAoidug aung [jnd - SJUBINSL| BJEIYYERH - STL




(o0zz2'8) ¢ {oo0} $ souzleg

| 00222258 $ { oo-009'see’e ¢ [senupusda jeloy puesn |
00°000'Z<6 $ | oo-000°01.0°) ¢ {saseyaind ooze 1230L
. o e 00°000°06 ¢ suajsuen Juswaoejdal jende) - 666
- $ YOIBIN IMEID) - L5
00°000°008 ¢ Sosuadxg JURID - £/5
00'000°0) 3 G00°S- seseyang tuswdinba - 276
- 3 l1eH 3414 juswaacadwy feyded - 146
[500:00075% 00°000°0LY $ 000"+ saseydnd [euded - 046 saseuzInd - Q0L
¥9°'65679) $9°656'79L ¢ | s01A155 1990 0086 - (8301
69°9c2'sL 69°9¢Z°SL $ 159UR1U] BOIAIBS 1JBQ - 256
$6'2Zi'6vl G6'zTL'evL $ sjdpuld 014195 1980 - 056 AILAUSS 192G - DOSH
00°0£9°9LE 00°059°L0F ¢ |sesuadxg Suneiado - poss [e30L
00°005°L 0070051 $ AJ3n099Y 3500 2113 ~ 4O SHIM 31990 - 898
00°008°}L 00°002°} $ xe| piedipalN dvvD - 5498
0 007000012 $ Sunna |2paN - JO WM 1984 - 298
00°000°7S $ SoUBUSIUIEIA SILSA - 958
00°000°C1 ¢ soususUtely dinbg - 792
00°060°Z2 y U /NEeday SPUID B SUIpiing - 038
0900009 $ ases] uawdink] - 658
00'000°2¥% $ sanij1n BuIppEng - 858
00°000°9 $ usdinky / sayddns uiel - 998




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contains 10 categories or “goals” that the Fire Chief will be evaluated on, including two
Specific Performance goals that are set annually. The Fire Chief will explain the results of each goal listed and indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appralsal is the Evaluation Worksheet which includes a
summary of the goal categories with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments section, A MET goal is worth 1. point. A
NOT MET goal fs worth O points. Points are added up and put into the Total Points Recelved box. The Points Needed hox
Is based on 80% of the total number of goal categories. If the total points recelved is 80% or more of the total points
needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award in the amount of 3% of the Chiefs salary for that year,

The Fire Chief will submit a completed perfarmance appralsal to the Authority Board of Trustees.

Each Board Member (Evaluator), will receive an Evaluaters copy of the appraisal. The Evaluator will review the resuits
that the Fire Chief has submitted and score each category a MET or NOT MET response of thelr own. The evaluator will
then complete the Evaluation Worksheet on the last page indicating 1 point for MET and 0 polints for NOT MET for each
category. The evaluator should provide appropriate commentary in the “Comments” section as to whether or not the
goal was accomplished, how it was accomplished, and/ of why it was not accomplished. All points will be added up and
totaled in the Points Recelved box. Each Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards
the Fire Chiefs final performance appraisal outcome. A motion will be requested by a Board Member, followed by a yay
or nay vote to approve the Fire Chiefs’ performance appraisal. If the appralsal Is approved a motion will be requested by
a Board member, followed by a yay or nay vote to award a merit amount to the Fire Chief,

l. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year.

The goal In section |. is set each year In the previous year's performance appraisal. The Fire Chief will Include any results
and explain each goal and whether they were met or not met.

GOAL RESULTS MET /

NOT MET
Continue to Improve |+ We are currently golng through the hiring process to hire two additional full Chief Gave
employee turn-over  |time employees which will greatly heip maintain 24/7 coverage of the shifts at Score as
rates & retain highly  [both of the fire statlons. MET
skilled personnel. » Recruitment and retention of paid on call / part time employees still remains

difficult, In 2022 we had a total of seven Terminated employees, Three resigned
to go work for career departments, three resigned due to time com mitments and
one was discharged for policy violation, However NOCFA was able to hire three Evaluators
new employees this yeat who are all currently active. Score:
« We are canvasing farther out from our district for paid on call applicants.




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

i. Management & Leadership

MET /

GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Communication with |» | attend and particlpate in all Monthly Board meetings, provide insight and Chief Gave
Board — The Fire Chief [recommeanded actions on toplecs on the agenda or brought before the Board, Score as
should proactively = All significant Items that affect dept. operations or the budget were presented MET
share relevant monthly. This includes developing issues or long-term Issues such as vehicle
information In a replace and underfunding of the capital replacement fund.
timely manner, » Unique or severe incidents are shared with the board,
seeking direction and |* Monthly run data is tabulated and presented. Evaluators
input as needed. Score:
Budget Conformance- |* FY 2022 budget audit was completed and was within scope. Chief Gave
Complies with *» Budget is constantly monltored and adjusted to keep within expenditures. Score as
generally accepted * Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board. MET
accounting practices | Any purchases over $5000 are brought to the Board for their review.
including the Board  |* Economical management Is a priority with the budget. | revisit vendor contracts
Authorized budget. and try to re-negotiate costs regularly. This past year | switched cell phone
Implement sound carrlers which resulted in a $3000 annual savings. | re-negotiated pricing with out | gyaluators
business practices in  [payroll company for a $6,600 per year savings, Retrofitted both stations lights to Score:
department LED to save on electric consumption. General janito / housekeeping supplies are
administration and bought in bulk at Sams Club, Costco or Amazon,
monitors » Awarded grant for 500,000 for new ambulances.
effectiveness.
Employee & » Qur administrative Officers are all highly skilled and each has their own Chief Gave
Management Team |specialties that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the Score as
Effectiveness - department, | have encouraged each officer to use thelr individual talent in MET
Maintains positive & lraining and motlvating the staff resulting in maximum outcomes,
effective relationships |» Annual Fire and Medical academy facilitate the recruitment and early firsthand
with employees, identlification of high caliber talent.
Strives to retaln, and |+ Minor apparatus & equipment repalrs, Bullding repairs and landscaping are evaluators
when necessaty, done in house by our employees. We utilize thelir abilities to make these repairs Score!

recruit high calibar,
employees and
leaders who can
effectlvely establish
direction, motivate,
and gain commitment
from thelr staff,

while they are working a shift instead of hiring contractors.
» We offer and encourage all of employees to attend advanced education classes,
the majority of which are paid for 100% by the department.




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

MET/  NOT
GOAL RESULTS MET
Risk Management & |» All local, State & Federal regulations ware met. Chief Gave
Compliance — » All audits completed with excellent ratings, Score as
Complies with all * Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications were completed, MET
Federal, State & Local |* Any regulatory requirements that were required to be renewed were
regulations. Liability |{completed.
insurance & Workers {e Legal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when
Compensation audits [needed. Evaluators
are conducted,. * Internal amployee issues, violations and disciplinary measures are dealt with Score:
Handles [egal matters [immediately and with great care and detail, '
well. Makes sure all
department licenses,
certifications and
policies are valid,
Professional » | attend a North region & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly. Chief Gave
Relationships - * | was again elected Treasurer for the North Ozkland Mutual Ald Assoclation. Score as
Maintains » | was again elected Treasurer for the County Chiefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the MET
relationships & Is Executive Board,
active with other » | maintain good relations with surrounding Fire Department Chlefs, MSP
Local, County & State |Troopers, Holly Police, & Oakland County Sheriff’s Dept.
organizations & public [+ Our department has several members that are part of the Michigan Task Force | geyaluators
officlals, Team which is a State technical rescue organization that responds to both State Scare:
and Federal disasters,
HI. Fire Department Operations
] MET/  NOT
GOAL RESULTS MET
Operational « All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards. Chief Gave
Readiness — Ensures |+ The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation & Score as
all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. MET
equipment are In »Due to grant money and help from the two Townships, we purchased two new
good working order & {ambulances to replace our aging ones. We are also currently going through the
type to handie initial purchasing procedures for a new SRU and Brush truck.
expected : Evaluators
emergencies. Score!




North Oakiand County Fire Authaority

Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

MET /
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Employee Readiness - | Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls, response times, and Chief Gave
Ensures personnel number of calls per Twp, Score as
certs & licenses are up e All Incidents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to MET
to date and vaiid time en-route, time it took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent
Ensures personnel are {at the hospltal in the case of a medical transport,
trained to operate * Personnel licenses & Certifications were Internally audited twice a year.
equipment to provide |+ Consistently updating operational policles / procedures and informing Evaluators
a timely and adequate |personnel of changes. Score:
response to all s Fire, Rescue & EMS training is conducted twice a waeak,
emergencias, * SAFER grant allows us to give a longevity stipend to our employees.
Implements measures [+ Recruitment of new employees Is ongoing.
to retaln experienced (¢ Shift personnel are required to train on a different plece of equipment /
and valued employees |apparatus every shift that they work to be as proficient as possible.
and oversees an : ‘
effective and on-going
recruitment program,
Personal Readiness - {+ | respond to as many Incidents as needed. ) am on call 24 hours a day in case of Chief Gave
The Fire Chief a critical type call. Score as
personally maintains | 1 attend department trainings regularly. MET
appropriate * Handle all scheduing changes including, time off and trade requests and keep
certlfications and hours restricted to try and keep overtime at a minimum.
participates in drills, |+ Handle all payroll and benefit administration.
incldents, and * Oversee all record keeping and accounting, Evaluators
continulng education, |+ | am very proficient in Word, Excel and powerpoint. This past year due to the Seora:
payroli change, , a new way to keap track of wages and hours was needed. | was
able to create a very detailed and interactive excel spreadsheet that has many
variables and formulas In it,
* Manage all of the new IAFF Unlon changes.
Community - Ensures |+ We hold annual openhouse which gets a great turn out from the public, Chief Gave
that department’s * Particlpate in many events throughout the year In our community as well as Score as
community out-reach [other neighboring communities. MET
programs are effective|s Teach first ald and CPR classes to the local schools teaching staff.
& informative.
Evaluators

Score:




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATION WORSHEET
. _Specific Performance Obijectives / Goals Set For The Year
Met - 1
GOAL Not Met - 0 Evaluators Comments Section

Chief Evaluator

Continue to Improve employee
turn-over rates & retain highly 1
skilled personnel

[l. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board 1
Budget Conformance 1
Employee & Management Team

. 1
Effectiveness
Risk Management & Compliance 1
Professional Relationships 1

. Fire Dggartment Opetrations

Operational Readiness -

1

Equipment
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Community 1
Total Points Recevied « Chief Evaluator Points Needed to meet 80%
Merit [s awarded at 80% of Meat 10 8

goals




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

November-22

Total Incidents 100
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 3
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 4
EMS Medicals 51
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 2
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 6
Hazardous Cond. 4
Service Call 8
Good Intent 6
False Calls 2
Severe Weather 8
Other
Total Calls 94
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC
Total 7
Total EMS Related Calls 55
Total NOCFA Transpotts 36
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 19

Total Employees 40

Full Time B

Part time / Paild on Call 32

Paramedic's 14

EMT's 23

MFR's 3

Employees out on leave 1
Employeas Voluntary /

Involurtary terminated last 2

month

Employees Hired last
month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.2 30
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT g7 | RoseTwp. 44
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 7 | Holly Twp, 39
Total Runs 94 76 4







[4[o2ds] 00-C 00" 0 a0 o 000 0070 SEITAANS 000-92L-T0T-TO0T
(s [oRdls] 000 000 00" 0 octo 000 SHSNEIXE QESUNTHIME 000~12L-TOT-T0T
00°0§ 00"6Z8 DG"LET 00-sz8 00°0%9°T 00" 069’1 INEREITIE 000-8TIL-TOT-TOT
LE 6% 887 1EY 02°S0T Z1°1£9 00°£82°T 00°gsz’t SEXYIL TIOMAY 000-5TL-T0T-10T
000 00°0 0070 oo 000 : 00°0 FONVEASHI HITTEH 000-F0L-TOT~TOT
00708 go-0sz’s 00°GLE'T 00°0SZ‘8 00° 008791 00T00679T STOYM—STELSAEL 000-Z0L-TOT-T0T

sEFLSMEL - T0T 3dad

00790 0070 0o o 0070 00" 0 000 000 3daQq TE3OL
co' 0 0c0 000 0o c 000 0070 ID0drodd SNOTIIVAONE FOIJLEC dMI T00-0LE-000-TOT
00°0 20°0 00°0 00" 0 000 000 A¥IIO0 TYIIAYD 000~-0L6-000-TO0T
000 3dsa

sexnyTpu=dig

L9 1 ¥L-8E9/60L 80 E£LT'9F 9z CE£6°909 0072L57°912°T 00" TLS’9TE’T SHOANEATY THIOL
L9"T¥ FL BE9'6OL 80 ELT'9V 92" £€6 909 00" ZLE'9TT T 060°ZLE7912'T 000 3dag Te30L
cote 000 0070 00" C 0070 00°0 SUTISNTIL 000-669-000~T0T
£1°28 EF VFL'Z Q070 .67°658'6 00" 00072T 0000072t SINIWESSNTHINY NOILDIATH Z00=~069-000-T0T
oo 000 000 00" o 0070 go-g " SIAIEOET ROIIOETIOD L1IS 100-069-000-TO0T
000 0o 00% 6 00°C 0 0 [ [ehlo]e}-2d 3 Co-00%’6 FAi XYL TOOHDS HHWNAS 000-062-000-10T
00" 0 0870 00" ¢ 00" 0 000 0070 SUVHEZ MOINd HOWH SONFATS 000~989-000-10T
g0 0 00" 0 oo 00°C 00°0 000 SIJIEO¥Y XMANAS CO0-589-000-T0T
000 000 000 000 600 000 AONYIVE N0 9FE WOMA SNOIEWI¥d0dddy TO0-089-000-TO0T
CETL g 995’2 00°000°T 9E"EER ‘L 00" 000°0T 00°000 0T HHOONI ¥Y¥HIO 000-089-000-T0T
000 0090’V 0070 05070 00°9%0°F 00°9%0°% SETE ROILVIISININGY JY¥S 000-8L9-000-T0T
6666 ¥T°0 0o-e 88°%6G6°'2 00-LBS ‘e 00" L6572 §I4IE0TT TOSINOD L53d 000~9L2-000-T0T
Qoo 0070 000 00°0 000 00°¢C SNOTINETEINGD » SNOIIWNOU C00~-SL5-000-T0OT
G8°6% 0L L59°1IS 66°696°8 0£"EPE’IS 00°000'€0T 00°000‘£0T SIJIEOTY HSYHET HHMOL 0D0-689-000=~T0T
0070 00°008°T 00°0 gote 00°006°T 00°006S ‘T SETLTYAQE (NY INTJ 000-899-000-T0T
¥9°8% TBTLZ9'ZY 00" 0 8T ZLEOY 00-000’€8 007000 ‘€8 SIATEDEE AL HIGUD 000-L499-000-T0T
co'e 00°0 0070 00°0 oo 00°0 SSHDDY OIONVHENE AINAOD 000-599-000-T0T
LETEC 8% LOG'TT 96°566°9 25°Z6F'CT 00000752 00°000°s2 SANFATATID 3 LSTEELNI 000-559-000~T0T
0CT00T (00~ LT) 00" 00°LT 000 00" AOANIARY SHILIAILDOY Hdvd 000-£99-000-10T
06°0 00*00% 00°0 00" 0 00°0Cs 00° 008 STANLTAIEOL ONV SENTE 000-§85-000-T10T
00" 0 00" 0 0 0 00" 0 000 0o o SATYS-SHDTASHES 04 EOUYHD 000-2%9~000-T07
00°0 00" 000‘% octo 00°0 007000 ‘% 00°0GD‘7 SEMI NOIIWDITAAY DNINOZ 000~0T9-000-TOT
EETET 00009 ‘2 000 00 00% 00°0007E 00°000°'¢€ a%d NOISIAIQ QNY'T 000-609-000-T0T
co' 0 007008°T 000 o0 00005 T 0070061 gEAI STYEIAY 0 QUYOHE 000-809~000-T0T
000 00°00S8°2 0070 000 00°00%°2 00" 00872 sHEd NOISSINHOD DNINNYIL 000~-L0%-000-T01
000 0070 000 00" 0 0oto co-c TELOHAS-SADTANES JENNYId 000-909-000~T0
[ ToRdls] cote 000 000 060 0070 HHOOKI INYID 000-065-000-T0]1
00°0 000 0eto 0070 000 000 SINTWAYA/ SINIWISINEWINT LOHC0dd 000-885-000~101
I1°¢% 0T LZE’98E 00°0 06°06F% 'TGE 00" 8T8’ LES 00-81I8°LES ONIYYHS HONIATT 0T0-%LS-000-T0T
goto 00-0 00°0 000 800 00°0 EONZATY NY'IE HODSHY NYOTHEWY 000-825-000-T0"
co"o 00-008 0070 00°0 00°008 00°9008 SESNHITT 90C B00-LLF-000-TO"
06°L8 00°0s 00°5Z 00° 0S¢ 00°00% 00°00F SIINEEd YEHIO 090-9LF-000~T0
0070 00°00C°T 000 (oToRdls] 00°0C0°T 00°000°T SEEL NOIIDETION ONY SHILTUMEd 000-8%F~000-T0"
et o 00°000°T oo 00°0 00°000°T 00000 T XL AIMEIOMd NYEL JAIHIO-SHRYL 000-£27-000~-T0°
000 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 000 X¥I KIdHd0¥d TUNOSYEd QIYdmn 000-02F-000~T0°
Y6 £¥°826°£82 LGT285'62 L5"ZBG 6T 00" TIS‘ETE 00" TIG E1E SNOIIDETIOD I INTHEND 000~0TF-000-TC
000 3da

SATNUDAS

aNnd TYSENED — 10T pun,

azsn (FMONEY) HMON {(MOEa) HONI (FEONEY)  WEON IEDaNd QHONERY hrctldaty NOTIILZTEDSHA WHAKAN T

1209 % FONYIVE ZZ/1€/27 BINOH zzoe/1e/21 £2-2202 TYRISTNO

HTETIIVAY VYOI AIIAILOY HONYIYE QLA £2-E2T02

9g/1 rabeg

ATHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥QI I90dE¥ FANLIUNHAXH NV HONTAHT

ZZ0Z/TE/CT DNIONH d0r¥dd

dm1 as0g g
HIgeEd a8

WY 90:TT £202/21/T1



oo 00-o0¢g 0o o 000 00" 00€ 00°00E SESNEEKE CHSHNUHIET 000-TZL-5TE2-T0T
00°28 8z 0%0’S Z1°S06. ZLT0S% ‘S 00" 105707 00°T0G‘CT INFHEYI LT 000-8TL-STE-T0T
€T 1% 1€ 00EY G GHL 69°86% 'V 00°66L°8 00°66L'8 SEEYL TIO¥AYd 000-STL-ST2-10T
00° 0% ootocz 'y 00°00L 000027 00 00%’‘8 6o 00%’8 FONYHASHI HITYEH 000-¥0L~5T2~T0T
000 00°00070T 000 Q00 00"00C ‘0T 0o-000‘cT SESYM MUTID LSSV EWIL LE¥d TO0-£0L-512-T0T
00°0% 79187102 95" gI¥'E 9£°18% ‘02 00" £96 0% 00°£96 ‘07 SEOYM WMHETD ALQAJHd 000-£0L-GTE-T0T
00°0% o0-cgzo‘ee 0G-LEE’S 00°szo’ze 60°060°%2 00 060°%9 SEOYM-TTTD 000-20L~5T12~T0T
waTTD - 12 adeg
0070 00°8E0798 000 00°0 00*8ED 98 00°8£0 798 HDSSHASEY - 607 IE=Q T2IOL
000 000 0c°0 £o-0 g0 0 00°0 SROTIATEOSEAS/ONIIETH/ SHNU 000-0£8-60Z-TOT
000 co'Q 000 0c-o 0070 0070 STOTANES SROBNYITADSIH 100-208-602-10T
000 00°8£0 98 000 000 00°8E0°9S 0D 8ED 9SG OSSASSY- TENALOTILNOD 000-208-602-T0T
0070 00°0 oe- 00" 0070 000 gAIIdaNS 000-5ZL-602-T0T
0070 0o o 0070 0o"o G0 0 0070 QER/YOTd YIAOTANE 000~§TL~602-T0T
0o 0 0070 0070 00°0 0o co*e SEITAEES TYOIEITIO CT0-zZ0L-60Z-T0T
000 00°0 0070 0o0 0070 000 HNISSTSSY-SHOIANHS TUNOSHEI 000-204L-602~T01
gossassy - 60z 3dea
10°¢2 8T L86'TL TLTF90°T 2821512 00 006 €6 00°006°€6 SNOTIOETE - T6T 3daa Teicl
00" 00°000°E 0o o 000 06°'000°2 £o-000°‘2 SESYHOUNd INEWAIOUE TTIHS 000-2L6-T6T~T0T
000 00°0 000 0070 0o°o 00°0 AVILOO TYLIJUD 000-0L6-T61-T0T
000 50° 000752 000 000 D0°000°SZ 00" 000'ST HONYNIINIYR QNY SHIVddd 000-0£6-T6T-T0T
T A A I9°0FE’E £6°21E 6E°689°C 0 000‘L 00 000°L ONIHSITENE QNY ONILNTHEd 000-006-T61-T0T
LI™LY S¥-Z6L 000 GG LOL 00°00S’T 00 006°T FOCATIH C00-098-T61-T0T
000 00000 '€ 000 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°E SETHSUTINEN 3 ONINIVAL 000-0£8-T6T-T0T
£6°89 ZT £2T18 8L TSL 8L°8LB'ZT 50000722 00°000'2Z SEOTANES dOIDEISNI NOILOETIX T00-208-T6T-T0T
S0 LE SZ 9E0°S 000 GL E96°C 00700078 00°000°8 STITANES CHIOYILNOD 000-Z08-T6T-TOT
£o-c 00 000’9 00°0 0070 06°000°9 0000079 ESNEAXE ONITIVH 000-6ZL-T6T-TOT
000 pooo0C‘eT 000 00" 0 00°000'ZT 000002t SESNEAXE NOIIOETHE ATEVESIAEWITI 000-8ZL-T6T~T0T
g9 8T G9°F62 ‘S Qoo GE°G0E’T 00°0007L 00700074 SEIT44Ns 000-92L-T6T~-T07
0o o 000 800 00°0 0870 000 gmit/ YOI WIROTINE-SNOILOHTE 000-STL-TET-TOT
000 060 000 00°0 000 06" 0 SHOTAYAS "TYNOSYRd 000-Z0L-T6T-TO1
SNOILOTTE - T6T 3daC

v 8% S.7909 /G 9T 1L8‘8 $Z2°Z0Z°'TS 00'608°L0T 00°608L01 WOSTAWHENS - TLT 3ded T®3el
00" 00°00S’T 000 0070 C0-00G"T 0oT00s’t TANYNOTTE EOVETIR 000-098-TLT-TO’
0070 00°002 000 0090 00°002 00002 5817448 000-3ZL-TLT-T0
00°0 00" 002 000 Co°0 00°00¢ 007002 SESNTAXE QASYNEWIT 000~TZL~TLT~T0
06708 vh Z0Z°E 9L"gEs 96 z02'¢ 005079 00°50% ‘9 INFRNTEL LT 000-8TL-TLT-TO
TE° LY 96°922°¢ 9L LBY PO L6BE 00 FTT‘9 0o TS SEXYL TT0¥AYd 000~-GTL-TLI~TO
8.7 16 SETLZV D FITLEZT'T §9°206°9 00 0EE‘ET COTQEE’ET FTONYEASNI HITYEH 000-F0L-TLT-TO
¥8 F¥ 00-SZ8°'8 00°6LT T O GLTL 00°000'9T 00°000°9T INYISISSY HOSIA¥EANS 000-E£0L~TLT~T0
000§ 00° 620 2€E 0G-LEE’S potsen’ze 00" 050 %9 00° 050 ‘%9 SHOYM-E0SIAIIANS 000-20L-TLI-TO
JOSIANEANS - TLT 349

7L 6% 88°908'6 0L LT9T Z1°90L°6 00°€15 61 00°"ETS 61 SEFLSMEL - TOT 3deg TRIC
0070 00°00T 600 00" C 00°0CT 06°00T FONUMOTTY EOVHTIN 000~098-T01~1C
seang TpUuads

aNGE IYEENAS — T0T PUT

aasn (FICNEY) REON (90Ea) EONT (WIoNgY) HHON LE9aNE CHRANIRY IEoand NOTIATEOSEC FEHON

1948 % FONYTYL ZZ/TE/ZT HINCKH zZeue/1e/ et £2-2Z0T TYNISINC
FTEYTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTIYE aii £z-zZ0Z

zz0Z/1€/2T ONICNE QOINAd dng ®s0¥ :E

qIIgHd X9

gz/7 :8bBdg JTESNMOI FSOY d04 INOAEY HUNIIANEIXE NV EONIAEE

WY 90:TT €202/2T/1



00°0

000 00°0 000 0070 00" 0 ASNIAXE FOVETIH 934 000~028~482-T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 go-o coo Bud /FOELE0L D00-6ZL-LBZ-TOT
00*0 060°0 0070 0070 000 000 gEINdans 934 000-92L-L82-10T
co-0 06-0 0670 00°0 0070 0070 SEASNIINE GESEOEHTTI 000-TZL-LBZ~T0T
00" 0 000 0070 000 000 000 TNIRAI LI 000-8TL-L8T~TO0T
000 500 co0° 0 000 000 000 SEXYL ‘TI0EAYd 000-5STL-LBZ-T0T
6090 00°0 60" 0 0070 000 0070 FONVEOSNT HITYEH CO0-POL-LBZ-TOT
GO0 000 0060 00" 0 000 0070 YOIVEISININGY 984 .  000-20L-LBZ-T0T
LNEHNEEACD/ NOTIVoRAd 0ITand - L8z 3deq
LS EE LT 698 °6¢€ A1 YA £8°8FT’0Z 0071009 00" ¥I0’'09 SaNAON® ¥ ONIATING — §9¢ 3dad TEICL
00°0 goTo 00°0 000 000 06°0 FONYNTINTYR ALITIOVS-ID0Y-CHAMHSHI Z00-0E6-592-T0T
6o o o0 00°0 000 060 00°0 FANYNELNIVK AIITISVI-INQOJOY EANESHY TO0-0£6-592~10T
FA RS XA 26 o81’ve §8°66T'T 80°£T8°L 00°000°2E 00°00072¢ TONYNIINIYA GHY SYIVAEd 000~0£6-692-T0T
GL'PE L8 20079 §2° F98 €T LET’E 00" 00Z’'s 00° 00276 SAILITIIN 000-076-592-T0T
9£°0€ GLTEPT GL*8T gz 901 00°0SE 00" 0SE HONEMOTTY HOYHTIW 000-098-552-T0T
000 06°00F% 060 0070 00'00¥% 00°00% §9ITdaNg ONICIING 000-9ZL-692-10T
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHSNIAYE CESELINIRT 000-TZL-S52-10T
Z0° 0§ PELSL 96" LTT SLTLOL 00*GEG'T 00 GEC'T LNIREIILEE 000-8TL-59Z~T0T
6667 L97L8G 68°L6 EL°L8S 00°CSLT T 0C"SLT’T SEXWL TIOUAYd 000-STL-592-T0T
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 FONTINSNT HITYEH 0CO-F0L-592-TOT
00 0% ZLTSLYL GG 6LZT 8Z LLG L DO FSE’ST 00 7SE’ST INIRISYNYH $ELIITIONI 000-E0L-G9Z-TOT
0070 6070 0o o 0G0 co-e 0070 SESYM NYICOLSAD 000~20L—-59Z-TOT
SONOCYD ¥ ONIQTINE - $3T 3ded
FL° 08 LETERTOL BS Z0B'TT £9°€96°0L 0O LFL OFT 0O LPLIOFT VTIASYIIL - £57 1ded TEIOL
6870€ ¥ERLTCT §L"86 91-62% 00°0Q0L'T 007 00L'T HONYMOTTY ASYETIH 000-098-£5Z~T0T
00°0 00°0 800 000 Co0 co-o SEITI4NS 000-9ZL-EGZ~T0T
0070 00" o 000 0070 0070 000 SHSNIAXE GESHNEHITS COO-TTL-EET~T0T
00 0% ge 082’S Z21°6L8 ZLT06Z'S 00 T0S'0T 00°T0G 0T INIRFE L LTI 000-8TL-ESZ-TOT
88°0% A 0Z°089 80°LBOT 0D°EE0’8 00°gg0’‘s STXVL TIOUAYd 000-6TL-E52-T01
L8 28 69°50E°L SHTLEE’T 1€°¥61°8 00°00G76T 00°006°CT ADNYEOSNI HITYIH 000~B0L~E6Z-TOT
00° 0% 91870 95 ETF’E 9€° 187 °0¢ D0 £96 ‘0T 00°£96 0% oYM JTIASYIEL AINdHAC 000-EOL-EGZ-TOT
0006 00°5Z0'ZE 0§ LEE’S 00 G20 2E 0C 05079 00°050°%% SEOYM SEIOSYETIL 000-204L—£82-T0T
WTINSYHEL ~ £6T 3daC

gE-€t 0T 262°T 66 ZZE 08°6¥9 00"8E6 ‘T 007" 8E6°T METAT A0 qEv0od - L¥e 3deg TRlo)
000 000 00790 0070 00°0 0070 FONYMOTTY FOTITIN 000-098-LFZ2~T0’
0070 00°0 600 000 0070 c00 DNINIWVIL 000-CER-LPZ-TO
9z ££ 0126 S6'ZT 06°6F 00-8ET 00°8ET SEXYL TIOUAYd C00-STL-L¥Z-10
££°EE 00°002°T 00 00E 60° 009 06 008°'T 00"008°T SEOYM-METAT J0 dd 000-Z0L-LPE-T0
) MATATE IC aquvod - LbT 1A

¥ 9% 09 TELBL Te 119711 0¥ 180’69 DE°ETI8’8YT 00 EI8'BFT wETo - §1Z 3dea Telo
%012 LE'FET'T 8£° 60T £9°6TE 00°008°T 00 006°T HONVMOTTY EOVETIN 000~-098-51Z-T0
00°0C 000 000 00°0 0070 000 HIJOY SEDITAYIS JEIOWELNOD CO0-Z08-5TZ-10
0625 00 006°T 007 00€ 00°001°2 007 000°% 007 000°% AIYIMEDES ONITHOOHT 000-T08-STZ-T0
co'0 00" 00€ 00°0 000 00°00€ 00°00¢% SEITL4NS 000-9ZL-STZT~T0
gaansTpuedx

aNQd TYSENES -~ T[0T Pun

agsn (HIONTY) HEON {I0Ea) ¥ONI (FFONEY) EON IEoang CEANZRY  139d0€ NOILITHISEA THERON

IDae % HONYTVS ZZ/TE/ZT EINOW  2Z0Z/18/21 £E-2202 TYNIDIEO
HTETITYAY 904 XEIAIIDY HINYTYE GLL £2-Z20%

2202/TE/2T SNIANE aOI¥dd dmy ©s0y :8

) HIGEEQ I8

gz/¢ ebeg ATHSNMOIL FSO¥ MOd I1¥0dHd TENLTANEIXE NV FANIAEE

WY $0:TT €202/2T/7



0070 00" 0 00°0 000 Q00°0 00670 SEOYM FTHYISNOD 000-20L-T0E-TOT
INEWHADE0INT EONYNIGIO - 1ot 3d=a

000 00-0LO'ETE 000 00°0 00°0LD'ETS 00"0LO'ETE SONAE EIHIO Ol S¥TISNWEL ~ 067 deg Teliol
0o go- o 000 000 00°0 000 gNad FEOLIOHISTEANT / SN Z07-666-062-T0T
00°0 000 006°0 0070 0o 00°0 aNnE 9Ed SEHISNVEI ONILYLEd0 55Z~666-062-T0T
0070 00" ¢ 00°0 00" 0 000 00 0 aNad gSNI TOQTE/ SEHASNLL 67Z2~666-062-10T
000 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 000 5800 OL SULISNVIEL GHZ-666-06Z-T0T
0G0 gooLose 000 0o o 00°0LD’S2 80T 0L0 sE aNad AESIIEAED/ SYEISNTIL 602-666-062~10T
000 00° 0007888 000 octo 00000888 00" 0007888 gRAL TEIL/ IAISNTIL 90Z-666-062-101T
00°0 co0"0 00" 0 00°90 00°0 0c-o IS TH-SERISNIL 000-666—-062~T0T
SaNOE SIHIO OL SYEASNWYL - 06T 23ded

O£ S¥ 06" P0LE6 LLTZED'D 06665 LL 00°00E’'TLT 00°00E’TLT SEOTAYES TYEENZD - 687 3deg Teaol
00°0 00-00C'T 00°90 000 0 000"T 00°00C°T SESYROYNS INFHATADE TIVHS 000-ZL6-68Z~10T
£8°9 057256 7LT 000 06°L%0°2T 05°00070€ 0Qr000’0€ NOIIWAQNHY TIYH dMIL T00-0L6-68Z-T0T
0090 co"0 00°0 000 00°0 g o AVILAC TYLIAED 000~0L6-68Z-TO0T
0o 0 000 000 0070 0070 000 VOVHEOUYHD XYL 000-966-68Z~T0T
00-00% (26" LT6) 00°0¢€ Z6°L16 00°0 000 SACENYTIEOSIN 000-5%6-682-T0T
000 800 0o o 00" 0 0070 oo 90 FONINIINTYR TYEINED/I00Y QEATISE 100-0E6-682-T0T
00°0 o0 00" 0 000 00 o 000 FONENIINIYN,/EIvdEY INERGTO0E E0IAZ0 000-0E6-682-T0T
000 oo-o 00°0Q 00°0 0070 000 INSWNESINSWIZE EIEILO0AEd YIH D00-S26-68Z-T0T
££°00T (0¥ °6L) 00°59€ 0F 6L0782 00-000°%2 00700072 FONTIASHT 000-0T16-682~10T
68°€2Z 00°981°F% 00" 8%9 0O PIE’T 00T 008°% 00°006°S HNIHSITENS aNY DNILNI¥A 000-006-682~10T
LLTGL §5°060°T LT 629 SH 607 °‘E Q000G ¥ 00°006°F SINAWAYd HSYHET 000-868-682~T0T
ZL 9% TLU828°F LEBEE 62 TLE'E 00° 005’8 00700678 SENCESZTIL 000~058-68Z~T0T
PLOLS L7909 'L 00°62T°T G2 E6£70T 00 00081 00" 000 ‘8T SENd ONY ONINIVEL 000-0E8-682-T0T
00" 0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 FTALITHAOD LHNOOD SOSNED 000~218-682-T0T
00°%¢ 8070097t o0 0070086 0070082 00° 0057’2 HOTIW¥DIAIUOD 000-608-682-T0T
¥6"0E G8°TLOE 6 FZ 51" 86 oo'oco‘e 00-000°¢E FENEAYT FONUNILNIYH JELOLHCD 000~808-68Z-T0T
000 000 0o 00°0 0070 000 SNTINACIDY SIEOLAMES TYNOISSHIOEd 000-£L08-682~T01
000 000008 00°0 00" C 00700078 0000078 SIOHIIEONY SEDIAMES TYNOISSTICHE 000-508-682-T0T
08765 00701072 g0 0 000662 00°000°g 00°000'S SAEI ZAMNOLLY 000-F08-682-T01
00°0 0otooo 8 0070 000 000008 €0-000’8 SEOLANES YEIOIWCD 000~E£08-682~T0T
Z29°6E £9°88E£°T Z1°88T LETTT6 006 00E‘Z 00°00E‘Z SEOIAYHES HLISEEM 000-208~682~T0Q1
8% 0¢g 00°9€9 ‘0T 00" o 007598 °F Q0*00E'ET 00" 00E’ST SEDTANES TYALOTIINOD 000-108-68Z~10]
000 00 000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S Q0-0c0‘s SESHAIXE ONITIYH 000-6ZL-68Z~10]
00°00T  (09-02T7€} 00°0 09°0Z1°'€ goTe 0070 ASNIAKET NOILDETIOD XYL JEWWAS 000-82L-682~10°
LE"TS 66°F6L'S 0" 8¥C T 1075026 00" 000 ‘ST 00°0007ST FOTAIO-SHITIAAS C00-92L-682~T0°
00°0 oo c 00° 0 00" 0 000 00" 0 SEXVL INARAQTARENOD 000~BTL—68Z~T0
0070 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 [ ly] SHEE NIWNCY/INEHIYILET TO0-8TL-682-T0
000 oc-o 00790 o0~ ¢ 000 00°0 INTREE I LT DOO-8TL~6BZ-TO
0070 00°0 oo e 0070 co-0 6090 SAXTL TICEAYd 000-GT4L-BRZ-TO
00 0 000 00" 0 oo 00-0 000 SUEI NOTITILSININOY YdH T00-70L-68E2-T0
69765 7F°966°9 99" F6% ‘1T 8G EVL'S 00" 0CGL'GT 00°00L ST HONVEASNI HITYIH 000-%0L-682-T0
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 000 INOODOY EOYM QANHSTY T00-20L-68Z-10
000 oo 0070 000 00°0 000 SEOTANHS IT HESN0H NI 000-Z0L~682-10
SEDIANES TUHHENTD - 68¢ Ida

00°0 00" 0 06°0 00°0 00°0 000 INTEACH / NOTLYONAd 0I7d0d ~ L8Z adad Te3o
saIngyTpuadx

aNOd TYEENTD — T0T Pum

a=sn (FEONEY) FEON {gDaq) WONI (RIONEY) WEON 19008 OEANTNY 139009 NOTIIATHEOSHA AIEHAN 7

Isag % TONTIVL ZZ/1E€/2T HINOW zZ0e/1e/e1 £g~2202 TENIOTED
FTICIIVAY d0d ALIAILIOY TONVIYE QI £g-2zoe

9z/%y :ebeq

JTHSNMOIL FSOd ¥C0& Lodmd SINLIANIdRE AN¥ INNEATY

ZZ0Z/TE/CT ONIQNE COTYED

dm] 9509 :¥
HIgdHQ ta°€

W¥ 20:TIT €202/CT/T



00°0 00" 000 'CT 000 00°90 00" 000 0T 60708001 SONYNEINTER-INQODIY CHANISEY 000-SE6-E£9F-TOT
ZT 11T BZTG5E’T Qoo ZL 962 00°0%9°2 007 059°2 SMINITANTIRT TOYINOD ISEL Z00-0E6-£95-T0T
007001 Z9°0 000 ge 15528 00-ZTS5'28 00°7S5°28 FATIOTHD QYO TAAVED T00-0E6-£9%—10T
0070 007 000°0¢ 000 000 00" 00070¢€ 00-00070E HINENHINTYH G¥0E 000-DEE-ESP—TO0T
0070 00- 006081 000 000 00700081 00700081 A¥Q da-NYEID 000~-SZ5-£9F-T0T
80-98 L0969 5£°896°C £6°E0E°Y 00°000°S 00°000°S ONITIROTL 000~-£Z5-£9F-T0T
L7 6% S§T°026°1 25°20F S8 6LB’T 00-008°¢€ 00°008°¢€ SIHOIT LAMILS 000~-8%F-£9%-T0T
SwgoM DITdad ~ £9% 3dad
TT1°1T £ 198 59°LOT 99°L0T 00°626 00698 STYIdaY I0 JUYOH SONINOZ - 017 3930 TR3ol
00°0 0o o 000 0070 Qoo 0070 ONINIVIL 3 $90a 000-0£8-0TF~10T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 Y7 SEOTAYES AENMOLLIY 000-%08-0TF~T0T
Q0 0 000 00790 0670 00" 0 0070 SEIddns 000-9ZL-0T¥7-10T
000 0070 oo 0070 00'0 000 SHSNEIXE QESUNSHITT 000-TZL-0TP-T0T
00°0 0cto 000 00°0Q 000 0670 INTHEITIHT 000-8TL-0TH-TOT
O0T"TT ¥ETTO 59°L 99°L 0069 0069 SHRYL TI0URYd 000-5TL-0TF-TOT
TE°TT 00" Q08 00°00T 00°00T 00008 00°0086 YEZ-SEDTAMES TYNOSIEI 000-20L-0T7~10%
STYEAdY 40 qU¥0d 9ONINOZ - 0T 3deg
ZB'8% 95 LBL 0E PPUGLE’T vy Low ‘et 00" GSZ EF 00°G8Z'cEY ONINOZ ® OHNINNYIZ ~ 00F 380 TRl0k
0ot o 0G0 0070 000 0070 0670 SONIIEEN aNY SE0d 000-0ER-007=T0T
000 00°0 000 0o-0 0070 000 LODW SEDIAMHS TYNIOWHINOD CHASNSEI 000-608-00F-TOT
0G0 co-0 600 000 co0°0 00°90 I00Y SEDIA¥AS TYAIDVIINGD JIAMESAI 000-808~00%-TOT
0070 0gto 000 0070 000 00" 0 ONIINOODOY SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOYL 000-L08-00%-T0T
000 (sToRdls] 000 000 000 06°0 SEOTANES TYALOYILNOD-IO0Y RAYHSTI 000-9508-00F—-TOT
oo 0070 000 600 000 000 SIOHLIHONY SEDIAYIES TYNOISSEACEd 000~-508-00%-10T
00°0 00t 00s°Y Q0" 0 0070 00 006°% 00° 005 % SEDTANIES TYNOISSHIONd WIHIO 000~£08-00%—T07T
000 000 0o o 00 000 6070 SENIANES ONIYZINIONE 000-208=00F-TOT
5T L 89°LZE'ET 00°0 TETTLOT 00°0C0’ST 00°0007S8T SHOTANES TYALIYILNOD 000-T08-00F-T0T
000 0070 0G0 000 0070 000 SEITIA0S 000-9ZL-00%~1T0T
00" 0 c0°0 00°0 600 000 00°0 SESNIART AESUOEHITT 000-TZL-00%-T01
8% 0§ ¥0°£18 9T BET 96°8¢8 00°ZE9’T 007291 INFREE IR 000-8TL-00F~T01
EL™G¥ ZT1° 168 LGTOET 88°06L 002791 00°Z¥9’T SEXYL TIOEAYd Q00-GTL-00%—T107
co°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 TONVTEASNI HITYHEH CO0-F0L~00%-TO1
00°05§ ZL 062’8 TLOTRE'T 8Z°06CT’'8 00186791 0018691 HOIWHIS ININGY SNINOZ 0C0-£0L-00F5-T07
01" 6% 00°GLE'Z 00" GZE 00°cesL 00" 0067°¢E 00°006°¢€ SEHYM ANOISS THHOD 000-Z0L-00F-T0!
SNINOZ 3 ONIMNWId - 00F% 3da

82 %9 £8°0627LT g6°¥ZT'W LT LY0'1E 00" 86278% 00862 ‘8% INSHASEOANT EONYNICUO - T0£ 3d8aQ Te30;
000 0070 00°0 0090 00°0 oo LS04 ONYTIAQHD STILITILO ¢00~026-T0E-10
9L 29 FLOEET'T £9°672 929921 0070072 00°00% ‘2 INTWAOMOANT EONYNIHO-ESVETIR 000-098-108-T0
L7914, TP 218°% 0t ege’e GG EBT ST 007000752 006°0007c2C SUJIANHS TYNOISSEACHd 000-Z08=~T0E-TC
00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 go-0 00°0 8173408 000-92L-THE-TO
000 0070 £0"0 000 000 00°0 SESNEIXT CUSENGHIEY GO0~-TZL-TOE-TO
T0° 0% 0% "80L 0T°81T 0%°80L 00 LTIV'T 00°LIF’T LNFRTIT L0 0B0-8TL~TOE~TO
LETED 8Z"90F ZT°LTIT ZLTZOL 00°60T°T 00°B0T’T SAXVYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-T0E-T0
000§ D0°00T°Z 00°0GE po-oot‘e co-00Z’¥ 00°00Z2°'% FONVENSNI HETYEE 000-50L~TOE-TO
00°08 00°980°L 00 1I8T'T 00°880°L 00" ZLT'FT 00°TLTFT SESYM-INEREOMOINT ONINOZ GO0-E0L=T0E-TO
gaingyTpusdx

aNnd TYEENES - TOT pum

aEsn (MEONEY) FHON (M0OEQ) YONI (FEIONTY) FHHON IEo0ad JEQNINY  IEDA0E NOTLATHOSE HFRON T

I9ad % HONYTYE ZZ/18/21T HLNOH Zzoe/IE/ET £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
TIAYTITEAY Y03 ALIAIIOY TONYTYd ILE £2-2202

Zz0z/1E/2T SNIANI aOT¥Ed dng es0Y :8

FIEET IS8

gz/c :8bea ATESNMOL HE0¥ ¥0d JO0dEd FHAIIANEIXE ANV FA0NIAAT

WY 90:1T £202/2T/1



rA 4 (26 €£L8'758) (6179%5/8) 26765007 (00" ¥T18'¥18) (00" %18 ¥18) SEIALIANTEIRE 5 SHANIATI J0 AN
86°2¢ 98 215 %981 LT 6TLHS YEELB99F 00798£’TE0'S 00°98E/TE0E SMMNIIANTIXE TYIOL
L9 TF YL 8ES '60L BOTELT9OF 92" E£EE6 790G 00" 2LSE’'9TE’T 00°ZLE’3TZ’T SEANEATY TYLOL
TONQA CTYNENSD - T0T pund
8622 99°ZI5°%95°T LZ 6TL %S FETELB 99T 006-98€°180°2 00°98E’TE0’T STENLTANESRT ‘I¥I0L
0070 00°000°‘S 00°0 00°0 co*000°‘s £0°000*S INTREOVNYR ALONISWIWE - 666 3deQ Tel0l
000 000 000 000 0070 00°0 SEMNIIANEIRT ¥ady 000-T68-666-T0T
00°0 00°000’s 000 00" 0 00" 00C’S 00T 000°S AXT INEWAOUNYH AONEDEIRE 000-068-666-T0T
INIREOUNYR AONISUEE — 656 34¢
6y 62T (26°189°1T) 06°0 Z6°162’8 0001979 000199 geL 1dag TEIO
cp-GZT (26 TB89'T) 0o o 26°16Z2°8 00° 012’9 00° 0159 SHADIAYAS TYNLOVEINOD C00-T08-064-T01
06L 3¢
ARl 8T L20BY I1L°82F T8 ZLE'Y 00'00s’es 00°00%72S NOTIWEIOT ¥ S¥ddd - 164 dsq Teao
820 00°06876E 000 00 01T 00°000°0F 00°000'0% INTHAAQWART MI¥d 000-GL6-TSL-T0
0070 oo o 000 000 0070 00°0 YIYd-AYIL00 TYLIIED 000~-0L6-TGL-TO
£8° 16 81702 T TL 82F 28°56Z°T 00-008’e £0-008°T SATLIAIIOY 3 SHYES0Md 000-966-T§L-TO
0070 00 000°E 000 g0 0 00°000°€E 00-000°E ONTYEENIDNG M¥Y¥d 000-9%6-TGL~T0
I8 EY 00 €86 °E 0070 00" L90°E 00°oCco’L 007000 "L EONYNTINIYH GNY SUIvd®d 000—-0E6~-TSL~T0
NOTINEIDTE % $Wd¥d - TGL 3d@
000 00000 0T 000 0o ¢ 00°00070T 00°000°0T SUDIANES NAZIITD — 099 3ded TEl0
000 00°000°S 000 0G0 00°000°¢ 00°00C‘S SNEZILID HOINES 000~-5¥8-099-T0
000 00°000°S 0070 0090 c0"000°S 00°000°s HONYISISSY HIAOX XKTIOH C00-¥%8-095-T0
SADIAIES NIZIIIO ~ 099 3de
LS 8% ZI TLE e 887 0LEE 88°620'68 B0°200°2ST 002007281 SMMOM nITE0d - £97 3ded Tele
S2INYTPUDdX
aNnd TYIENAD - TOT PUv
aEsn [HIONTY) TRION (d0HQE) EONI (HIONTY) WO IFoqoe AEANTIRY  1EDdng NOIJIATE0SEd YIEHAN T
1odg % HONYTYE Z2/TE/TT HINOW ZE0E/TE/ET £T~-Z20Z TENIDTEO
FIGYIIEAY ¥OZ ALIAILOW HONYTYE QLX £2-220Z
zz0Z/TE/21 ONICNA GOI¥Ed dmy ®s0d 18
AIYHHT XSS
gz/9 :s8bea ATHSHMOL H50d ¥0d LE0dH¥ TINLIQNIIXE INY HONIATES

WY 903TT £20C/2T/T



007001 00°0LE {00°0LT) (00°GLT) 0070 0670 STIAITANTIXE 3 SEANIATE IO LHEN

697 L 00°T09°¢E 06 00¢g 00 0CE 00°T06'E 00°T06°E SHIALIANAART TYIOL

LL70 00" TLB E 00°0¢ 00" 0g 00"TO0E‘E 00" I06°E SEANTAMY TYICL

TaNnd EONYNEINIVH HATYJ XOLIWRO4dyY -~ T0T pund

69 L 00" T02°€E 00°00€ 00 00E GO T06°E 00°I06°E SEIALIANSART TYLOL

69 L oG T09°€E 00" 00E 00" 00E 00 T06°E 007 I067E noo 3dea Te3el

0c- 0 0070 000 0cT o 00°0 0070 SaNnE WIHIO Ol SYRIASNYHL 000-666-000-T0¢

000 0o0ToL 0070 000 00°9L 00°9L SROFNETITHDSTH 000-556~000-T0T

P8 L 00°S25°E 00" 00€ 007 00E 00°528°¢E 00°628°¢€ HONYNZINIYH 3 $HIVAES C00-0€6-000-TOT

000 3daga

SOINITPUIART

LLTO 00" TL8’E 00-0¢ 00°0E 00°T06’E 00"T06°E SHANTANE THLIOI

LL70 00 TLB'E 00 CE 007 0% 00" I06°E 00°T06°E 000 3dag TeE30l

000 00°0 00°0 oCTo 200 00°0 SHHISNTIL 000-669-000-T07

8L°0 007S6L°€E 007 0g 00°0g 0n-Ge8‘E 00-sz8’s SINZHSSHASSY TYIDEES 000-249-000-T07

00°0 co-oL 00°0 00790 00-9L 00°9L ISTYAINT 000-%98~000-107

000 <8¢

SINUBABY

aNOd FONUNTINIYH ZATId XOLIYNCAdY - T0Z PUw

azsn (FMHONSY) WHON ("05d) WONI (IDIONEY) WON IESINT JAaNTRY lgoang NOILEIHDSHA MAEHANN TS
909 % HEONYTYH ZZ/1E/2T HINOR 220T/TE/2T £E-2202 TEHIHNTEO
ATIYTIEAY ¥0d RLIATIIOY AONYTIEE dIX £Z-2202

9z/L :9bed

ATHSNMOL #S0Y 90 I¥04Td FTUNLIANIdXH OGNV HONIEAEY

ZZ0Z/TE/ZT HNIUNZ JOI¥Ed

dmI 25O 4(
HIgEHEC - i198]
W 90:TT €202/2T/T1



007001 A Y AR 00 00T (3292175} 00790 000 SHINLTANTSXE 3 SHONIATY A0 Id)

22799 9L EQE’Y 0070 ¥z 9gs’s 060°0E8’6 00°0E8’6 SMENLICNAIRT TYIO]

L0 ¥ 00°0EF 'S 00" 00F 00°00® 00°0E8’6 00" 0E8’S SHEANTATY THEO]

tONQd HONYNTINIVA ZAINC ENITEAT — €07 DU

227 9% L E0E’Y 0o o vTT9E6’S 00" 0€8'6 00°0E876 SHANIIANIIXA THIO.

22798 9L E0L’'F 00°0 FZ2 925G 00"CEB'E 00°0£8'6 000 3deC TEIC,

00°0 Q00 000 000 000 oeto SHEISNTIL 000-666-000-€0

000 00°0€9 0070 000 00-0g2 00°0€9 SOOENYTIIOSIN 000-G656-000-£C

L0098 9LTELYE g0te ¥Z°925°‘S 0000276 00°00Z°6 FONYNILNTYR/ SUTYaEd 000~0£6—-000—-E0

¢oo 3da

saanyTpusadx

L0 0OT0EV’S 00°00¥F 00°00% 00" 0E8’E 00°0E876 SHONTATY TELO

LO°F 00°0EF ‘A 00" 007 c0-00% 0008’6 00-0£8°6 ¢coo adsa fede

0070 00°0 co"¢ 00" 0 oo o co o SHEISNYILL 000-665-000-€0

GE'F oo-ocs‘s 00" 00¥% 00" 00% 00°002’6 00-00T ‘s SINTMSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-£Q

0070 00°0£9 neto 00" 0 00 Q€9 00" 0E9 LSTIAINT 000-¥99-000-£C

000 ads

SHNUINL

ANAA BONYNTLNIVR HATHCQ SNITIAE - £0T PUT

aEsn (WIONEY) KON (¥23Q) ¥WONI (FEONEY) FRON IESANS QEANIWY IADANE NOILITI05Ed dHERAN ©
Iaag % TONTTEE 22/1E/2T HINOH ZEOT/TE/TT £2-€202 TYNIDINO

HTETIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY FONYTYE aIX AT AANA

9g/g :9beg

JIHSNMOL HSOY ¥OL I¥0dEd TUNLIANELXHE ONY ENNEATT

2202/TE/ZT ONIONT QOT¥dd

dmI @sod ¢
IIgEHQ LSS
WE 90:TT €20&/2T/7



00°00T 26" L1 9T %V 6 (26" LTZ) 00" o 00" 0 STIALTONTIRT 3 SHONZATY IO IEN
GE 9T 28°256'8 00°0C9 8T Z9L’T 00"STL 0T 00°STLDT STINTTANIAXE TYLOL
1871 yLo0LT'6 9z ¥¥s T 9 ST 00"GTL 0T 00 STL'0T SEANAATT TYIO!
ONAd INTYH TIVEL OI8 — ¥0Z PU
SP 9T Z28°256°8 00009 8T 29L'T 00°STLOT 00°STL 0T SHYAIIANAIXE THLO:
§F-9T £8°256’8 00 oCe g8T"29L'T 00"&TL‘0T 00"STLCT go0 adeq Te3c,
00°0 o0 000 00" 0 oG- 0 0070 WEASNTIL 000-666-000~F0
00°0 000 00°C 000 0070 000 SAOHENYTTADS IH 000-556~000~F0:
5P 9T Z8°256 '8 00° 009 8T°Z9L°T 0O0T8TL'0T 00°STL'CT HONYNILNIYH 000-0E6-000-70
606 3ds
gaxngTpusdx
IFTRE FLOOLL'S 9z ¥Fe ‘T 92 ¥¥G°T 00°SIL’0T 00°SELCT SEANZATS TYLO
1771 PLTOLT'E 92 ¥¥S ‘T ST ¥ES’T 00~STL 0T 0O°STLIO0T 000 3dag TE30
00-0 000 000 000 0o o 00" 0 EEASNTEL D00-669-000~%0
£8°FT 7.°998°8 9Z° PS5 ‘T 9z ¥vs‘T 08 TIY 0T 00°TT¥’0T SINTHSSEASSY TYIDEIS 000~-ZL9-000-F0
0070 0" F0E cote 00°0 00" P0E 00°%0E TWOONI LSTEHINI 000-%9%-000~%0
’ 000 ads
SONUIAL
anad INTYH TIVHE 919 - ¥0Z PWr
aasn (FIONTY) WEON {(A0FA) gONI (REONGY) EON 13000d IAQHIRY IF9A0E KOIIdTE0s2a WEEHAN ~

1009 % FINYTHE 2Z/TE/2T HINOH ZZ0z/TE/21 £g-2T0e TYRIDTEC

ATETIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TONYTYS QIL £T-ZT0E
220Z/T€/ZT ONIANE QOI¥Ed dnl SsO¥ g
HIHIHAJ -A9¢

9Z/6 r2brg ATHSNMOL HSCY WO [H0dEY TEALIGNTSXE QNY ENNIALY

W 90:TT €T0E/ZT/1



00700t 18706 00°09L (18°06) ofepdo] 0070 SUEALTANGAXE ¥ SEANIATY 0 IE

£8°12 6T LDPO'E 00°0 187068 00°868°¢E 00°868°¢ SINLIANASXS THECH

06671 00-BET’E ogTosL 00°09L 00°868°€E 00°868°¢€ SHEANEATE TYI0)

TINTYR ®ATEQ SWYITIIM ~ GOZ PUTY

£8°1Z 6T L¥O'E Q070 18°058 00" 868°E 00°868‘E STANLIANTAXE TYLO!

€812 61°LY0°E 000 18068 00°868°¢ 00°868°¢E 000 23dag TE3O.

000 000 0070 000 co o 0070 WEISNTLL 000-566-000-50

00°0 000 000 000 000 Q0" o SNOTNYTTIIISIH 000-856=-000-50

£8° 12 6LLFD’E 0070 187068 00°868°¢€ 00°868°¢€ HIVAMI/ AoNYNEINTYR 000-0E6-000-50

000 ade

gaanalTpusdx

05761 00°BET’E 00°09L 00°09L 00°868°¢€ 00°868°¢ SEANTATE THIO

0G°6T Q0"8ET'E 00°09L 00°09L 00°868°¢€ 00-868°€ 000 3deg Tedc

000 000 oo 00" ¢ 0070 . 000 SUTASNTIL 000~669-000-50

000z 00°0%0‘¢E 007094 o 09L 00°008°E 00 008°¢€ SINIRSSHASSY TYIDHAS 000-ZL9-000-5C

0070 00" 88 0070 000 00°86 00786 HROONT LSEIEINI 000-799-000-5C

000 3ds

SONUIAT

INTYH HATId SWYITTIM -, G0Z P

a=sn (FRIONEY) HIOH (9o=Ea) WoNI (FRIONSIY) MON lgoand CEQNEMY  1Eoand HOILdI¥OSTIA HIGHOAN ©
IoaE §  EONYIVE 2Z/TE/2T HINOK 2Z0e/1E/TT £2-220¢ TYNIOTIO

ETILTIYAY ¥OE ALIATLIOY ADHYTYE dIX £2-2Z0T

9z/0T :9bea

ZZ0Z/TE/T2T SNIANE JOoTI¥dd

JIHSMMCL H509 ¥04 I¥odsd MENLTaNEdXH

GNY HIONHATE

dm 2509 ¢
HISdEq :I9f

WY 90:TT €Z20Z/CT/7



PETEFR (¥9°6607€0G!} 697966 °L0T (9£°006°'98¢E) (00-00C“888) {00°000’888) STINLICNEEXE 3 SHANIAES A0 I8N
SLLE 00° 000’82’ T 000 00000 ‘E67 00700079LL"T 00°00079LLT STANLIONHIXE TYEOL
L1721 9g 006 ‘8LL 69°9667L0T ?2°660°80T 00°000 ‘888 00°000‘888 SHEANTATE TYIOTL
NN BYId - 907 PUnd
aL*LZ 00°000°€82°T 00"0 00000 ‘E6TF 00°00079LL T 00°000°9LL T SEMALIANEIXE TYIOI
aL*LZ 00-000 ‘€8T T 0070 00 00C‘E£6¥ 00000 ‘9LL T 00 000°‘9LL'T 000 3dsg Te3ol
00 ¢ 00' 0007888 C0"0 000 00° 0007888 00°000 888 FHASHTEL G00-666—000-907
00°0 000 0070 000 00to g0 0 AYIINO TYLIJED 000-0L6-000-807
000 0070 0070 coto 00°0 0070 KOIINETIINGD TYDICHEN OSIN 000-LE6-000=907
0o"o 00" 0 00" 0 000 00" 0 0G0 MOVEHSYYHD XYL 000-956-000~90C¢
00°0 0o e 000 0c-0 000 0070 £ NOIIYIS-SNOHMNYTIZOSIN 100-586-000-90¢
000 oc-o0 00" 0 0070 000 000 SNOENYIIIOSIH 000—-S56-000~90:
0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 00°0 HONYNELNIYH ONY SIVdld 000—-0£6-000~90:
z6°5§ 00000 S6€ 800 00000 ‘EET 00" 000 ‘888 00"000 ‘88 NOIINGTIINOD WITON 000-208-000-90;
0070 00°0 ooTe 0070 0070 000 SEITddns 000-9ZL-000—-20
goo 000 060 000 00 o 800 ASNTSKE FHYDIUTR/YITI 000-STL-000-90
00°0 00°0 0070 o0°¢C 000 000 SHOTAYHES THENOSIHEA 000-Z0L~000-80
000 3d=

gaInaTpuady

LT ET 9E€" 006 ‘BLL 697966 L0OT %9660 '8CT 007000888 00000888 SEANHATI TELO
LT 2T 9g° 006 ‘6LL 69°966°L0T ¥9 66078071 067000888 00°0007888 000 3deq Te3o
(oTehds! 00°000 ‘888 000 000 00 G000 888 00°000‘888 SUUASNTIL 000-669-000-90
0070 00° 0 0070 00°0 [oToadls] 00" 0 € NOIIVIS-AEaNOsS T00-585-000-90
0070 000 0G0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SIATHOEE XYANOS 000-589-000-90
00 00T (€L LZT) 8L FZ ELLTT 0070 000 FHOONI LSTIHINI 000-5%9-000-2C
0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 00°0 XYL AL9E&0Ed TYNOSYEEd QIVAND Co0-02F-000-9C
00°00T (16°TL6'LOT) 16°TLE LOT 16 TL6 "LOT 0070 0070 SNOILDITION XYL LNETEAD 000-0TF-000-9C
000 3ds

SBNIIDAT

aNnE MEIE - 902 P

qEsn (FIONEY) FEON (do3d) ¥oNI (WEONEY) WEON LESANT JHANTRY Lasqoad NOTIIATHOSHA AEGAAN -

19049 % HOMYTYE 2Z/TE/2T HINOR zZz0e/18/21 £2~2202 TYNIDIHO
HTHYTIIEAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTIVE QIX £2-220¢

2Z0Z/1€/2T ONIANE dOTEEd dmy @S0y it

HIggEq :I9s

9z/TT :®Beg

JTHSNMOL TSOY MO I¥0dmd WINLIQNAAXE ANV EONHAHY

W 90:TT €202/¢1/°



00" 00T £9°658°6 (67 6T97F) (€£9°66876) 000 0o'e SHINITANTIXT 3 SHANTIAMT 0. TEN
CETGE G6°02ZL'TZ ST ¥Z9'% SEBLORT 00°008°'GE 00-0CB‘GE STINLIANIIXE TELOL
6L 1T B1°085°1E 08°F Z28°61¢'¥% 00°00876E Q0" 008gE SHANTATY TYIOL
TaNnd XEEIANED - 602 PULE

£E°6E 56°QZL 1T Sz %29’V S 6LO'PT 00008 se 007008 'GE SEYALTONTEXS TYIOL
£€°6E §6-0ZL'1T GEZ ¥T9‘Y ST 6LO T 00°008’SE 00 008°SE 000 3deq TeI0L
0070 co'e co e oo 0070 G0 o TEISNNIL 000-666-000-602
057 LY 0D0°0SZ‘E 00-00L e 00°0SL°9 0000001 00000701 AVILN0 TYLIAYD 000~0L6-000-60Z
00" e oeroeo’‘s oo 0070 00-Qoc’s 00°000°E FENFARE OSIH 000-5G86-000-603
00°0 007000 F 00°0 0070 0070007 00" 000°F SYIYEEd ANOLS EAVED T00-0£6~000-607
86°%¢ 6621576 GZ°28 GFTLEBF 'S 00°0007ST 007000 ‘ST FONYRELNIEH 000-0E6-000~608
00°0 00" 00E 60" 0 000 007 00€ 00" 00E DNISIINEAY TYDAT C00-006~000-602
0ot o 060 000 0070 oe'o co-¢ SHA 000-0£8-000-607
0070 0o000‘e 00" 0 000 00°00C‘2 00°000°2 SEOIAMES TYNLOVTILNOD 000-T08-000-607
08°zz1T  (00-Z¥E) 00°Z%8°T 00 Zw8’T 0070067t 00°00S’T SHAIT440S 000-92L~000-60¢
0o0°o 0o 0 (Vo Ral¥ 000 co-¢ 0070 SASNEIXE JISHQgWImd DO0-TZL=000-607
0070 00°0 0o-o 0070 0070 800 ESNEAXE HIYOIAEH/ YOI CO0-STL~000-608
00" 0 0c 0 000 o0 000 000 . SHEOTAEHES 0F0-Z0L-000~603
000 00°0 00°0 00" ¢ 00°0 06 0 HOIXES TNYISISSY 0EQ-Z0L-000-603
000 0070 000 000 000 oo NOLEES 0Z0-20L-000-607
. 000 3dac

sainyTpuady:

6L TT 8T*08G'TE 08°¥% Z8°61Z°Y 00°008°GE 00" 008°GE SENNEATE TY¥LO
6L°TT 8T 08S'TE 08 ¥ Z8'6TT'¥ 00°008°SE 00°008°s¢ goo 3dsg TERO
000 00°0LD’'S2 00°0 0070 00 0LO‘SE 00 0LO‘Se ] SHAISNYIL 000-663-000~-60
000 0000572 0070 00°0 00°Q0G’Z 00" 008’2 SIJIIOEE X¥ANAS 000-589~-000-60
L0899 BT 0T 08" ¥ 28°6T 00" 0€ 00 0g HHWODNI ISHIEINT 000-%99~000-60
00°0 00" G co-o 00-0 0c-o oo SEDIAEHES 080-9%9-000-60
000 0670 00 0 00°0 00°0 00° 0 SHAd WHASNYYL 10T 000-$%9-000-60
0s-2¢g 007 0LS 000 00-QES 00°002°t go-oce’t INTHMOANE/ SHTIYS 0T 000-5¥2-000-60
00- s Q0°0EF‘E 00°0 00°0LS’E 00800 L 00°000°L SETYS LOT 000-E£¥9~000-60
00" 0 000 co'o oo coto 00°0 TATIVEISINIRGY-SHEL 000-809-000-60
000 3de

SATUDAD

aNnd AEEIEHED - §0Z Punl

azsn (WEONEY) FHON (¥DHA) ¥ONI (FHONEY) FHON LE50nd CHANIRY IEsans NOIIdT¥DsUd MEEWRAR T

ISa9 % RONYTYE ) ZZ/1e/21T HINOW ZZOE/TE/TT £Z-220¢ TYNIHIEO
EITETICAY ¥OE ALIATIIOVY TONYTYS TLE £Z~2202

gz/zT :ebeg

JIHSHNMOI AS0Y ¥OA I¥0dEd MHALIUNIIXHE ONY ENNIAHT

Ze0Z/TE/ZT DNIANE JOT¥aEd

dmy, @809 :9
ATEEq 3295

WY 90:TT £20Z/2T/T



SEEALTONIARE ® SEANIATY A0 14

g9z/€1 :ebea

JTOSNMOL HSOE ¥Od INCd™d HEAITANIIXE ANY ENNEARY

0 00T (00°0SL) 00-05L 00" 0L 060 Qo0
000 00708L‘T 0070 000 00°0SL'T N0 0sL‘2 SEMALIANTAXE "IYLO
LZ LE 00700072 00°0%L 00" 0GL 007 05L7T 60°0sL’Z SAONTATY THLO
) JONAZ EONUNAINIYH FATNC AYMELILIO - 0T¢ PUR
0070 00°0sL‘T 000 go-Q 00"0S8L'E D0T0SL’T SHINLTANTART THIC
60" 0 00°08L°¢e 0070 000 00°05L°2 00°06L'T poo adsg TeIC
00°0 goe 000 000 000 00°0 OSTH-SUEASNTIL 000-666-000-0%
0070 000 0ot o 00" 0 0070 6070 SACHANTTIZDSIH 000-S56-000—0%
co0 00°0GL’2 000 000 00°08L'Z 00°06L7E HONYNZENTEH QMY SYI¥dmd 300~0E6-000~07
000 3¢
geInaTPUSd:
LT LT 0070002 00" 0SL 00 0SL 0D-0%sL'2 00°05L°Z SHANTATE TYL
LZ LT 08-000'e 00054 00°08L 00°0sL‘2 00" 0SL7T 0oo 2dadg TR
oo-Q 0070 0070 Qe 0 oo o 00°0 SYEISNWIL 000-869~000~0
LZLE 00700072 G0 0&L 00°0&L 00°05L'2 60 0sL’Z SINANSSASSY TUIDHES 000~2L9-000-0
€00 0c0 000 0070 (oToRl1] 00°0 FROONI LSTIHINI 000-%99-000-0
000 2d
SSNUIA
aNOd TONYNZINIVYA BATSd AYMEIIIO — 022 PU
agEsn (FEONTY) WEON {gD3IC) WONI (WEONTY) IO 189008 QEANARE 1H9qnd NOTILATEOSHA EEFHRAN
Iadd % HONETEE ZZ/1E€/ZT HINOW ZZ0E/1E/TT £Z-2202 TYNIDTHEO
ATTTIIIAY 904 ALIAILDY ADNETHE TIX £Z~ZZ0T
7202/1€/7T ONTANE COI¥dd dug, esoyg @
ATgdHd - F°

WE 90:TT £202/21/



00" 0 00°0 00°0g9 0070 000 000 STANLIANEERE ¥ STANIARY J0 IEK
0Z°¥ 00 0LEDT 000 00" 0E9 00°000’ST 00°000°GT STIAITANIEXT “TYION
0Z°¥% 00" CLE'FT 00" 0E9 007 0£3 00" 000’GT 00 000°gT - SANNIATY TYLOL
9adD -~ SHZ PUn
0z ¥ 00°0LE‘FT 000 00" 0E3 00°000°gT 00"000°ST STINLTANEIXE TYION
0z % 00 0LE'FT 00" Q 00" 0E9 00" 000°SsT 00°0007ST ooo 2dsg TEICl
0060 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 WHISNTIL 000-666-000~-5F¢
000 000 ¢oTo 000 000 000 INFHAIO0E HITH 000-046-000-5%¢
00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 000 SINAREAOSART NOTIYHEOMI/ SII¥d TO0-0E6-000~GF2
co*0 oo-oce’L 0070 0070 00-00B’L 007008°L MIYATd ENOH HONIN 000-CE6=~000-GF3
000 000 000 600 0070 0G0 HNTHSITENd ONY ONIINTYd 000-006-00C-6¥?
cL"8 00°0LS’9 0070 00°0E% D0°00Z L 00to0g’L SEJIAYMES 0ITH0d 000-£08~000-5F?
00°0 000 0070 et o 000 6o o SHHTY¥EYE TVIALOEIHOEY HAOREYL 000-2Z08-000~5¥:
600 00°0 000 000 00°0 00" 0 NOTIWELS INTROY 000~0ZL-000-GF?
000 2GS
seznyTPpUsdy;
0Z° % GO CLE’®T 00" 0£9 00°0€9 00°000 ST 00000 7St SHANNTATY TEIO
VYAl 00" 0LE'FT 00 0£9 C0-0€9 00°000‘GST 00°000°GT 000 3deq TEIO
0070 0o 0 000 0070 000 0070 WEISNTLL 000-669-000-5F
000 oo 08" 0 0070 000 00" 0 SANEAIAIE ¥ ISTIEINT 000-%99-000-5F
0Z° ¥ 00°0LE'FT 00°0£9 00°0E9 00000 ‘ST 00°0C0 ‘ST ALNOOD-SIATHOHH 000-885-000-6%
gcoo ade
SINUSAD
PEAD - S¥E pun
agsn {MONEY) WION {g03Ed) ¥ONI (FRONTY) HION 1IH00E CEANERY 1goand NOILAT®0SEd EIRAN 7

1909 % HONYTYE Z2Z/TE/ZT HINOW ZZ0Z/1E/2T £z-z20z TENIDINO

TITYIIYAY o4 XLIAIIOY FoNTrdd dIA £2-2202
7Z0Z/1E/ZT ONIANT COIYHEE duy @scy :d
Hrggyg -Ies

9Z/%T :ebeg JIHSMMOL FSOY ¥0d 1d¥0dTd MINLIANHAYE NV IONIAEL

WY 90:TT £202/2T/T



00°0 06" 0 00°0 000 0e"0 00°0 SEMAITANGEXE 7 SHONZASE IO L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00-0 00°0 0070 STENLIANZAXE THIO:
00°C 0070 00°0 0670 00°0 000 SENNAAME TYIO:
1SN - LyZ DU

00" 0 0070 oo 00°0 0670 0070 STENLTGNEAXE TEIO
00°0 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 000 000 3deQ TEIO.
00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 AINAOD O SAEEOCHE HTYS dSN T00-EE6-000-LY
00°90 00°0 00°0 0870 0090 0070 INEWAYE NMOQ - ASH T00-ZE6-000—LF
00°0 00°C 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 NOTIYITIIGVHEY - &SN 100-TE6-000~LY
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 NOTITTORAG LOECO¥A - dSN 100~0E6-000-LF
60°0 00°0 00" 0 00° ¢ 0070 00" 0 HSNEEXE ESYATIR dSN 000-098-000~LF
0" 0 8070 0070 0070 0070 0070 QEIYTEY INW¥D — SHSNAIXE 000-008-000-L7
00" 0 00" 0 0070 00°0 core 0070 LNEHEE T LI 000-8TL-000~LF
0070 0070 00" ¢C 0070 00°0 0070 SEXYI TIOMAYA 000~§TL-000-L7
00" 0 0070 0070 oo 00°0 0" 0 FONVMOSNI HITYEH dSi 000=50L-000-LF
0870 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 45N - SEOUM 000-Z0L-000-L1
000 3ds

gaangyrpuads

0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SHANEATE TELC
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0670 0070 000 3deq TeAC
00°0 0070 0070 06°0 00°0 00°0 HHOONI LISEEHINT 000-£99-000-L1
00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SETYS WSNOE 000-685-000-L]
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 SINTNESHAUHIZY INVHS — dSN 000~885-000-L
000 2d

SONUDAS

aSN - LyZ PU

aasn {FRIONHY) WEOH {dodAd) "DNT {FHONGY) WE0N II9qng dEANETY 1A9a0d NOILATEDSHU HHIGHON

I9ag %  EONYTYS zz/TE/2T HINOW  zZ0Z/1€/ZT £7-2202 TYNIDTHO
HATETIIVAY A0d ALIATILOY FONWIEd GLX £Z-2T0¢

Z202/TE/ZT ONIANE QOIWHI duz esog

IIEEIC 149

9z/gT :obed

JTHSNMOJL FSO¥ ¥0d LE04Ey TANITANIIXE NV HONIATH

WY 90:1T £2CZ/2T/



16°6% S6° 109767 0zZ-88Z'S $0°86% ‘6T 60" 001765 00°00T'6S SINLIONIIXE TYLOL
89799 £6°65T7L2Z 87 8LE’Y LY FPE'FS 00" C0s 18 00-005’18 SHANTATY TYIOL
(ONQE HOTIDEASNI ONIQIINg ~ 6% PURd
T6°67 66°T09 ‘62 0z°882°S 507 86% ‘62 00" 00T '6S 06001788 SEINITANTARXE TYIOL
16°6F S6°1T09 62 0z 88Z’S 60" 86% ‘52 00 00T 6% DO 00T ‘65 TiE 3dea Te30R
000 00’0 0eto 8070 00" 0 000 SUEISNYEL 000-666-TLE-GFE
000 00°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0070 FESNEARE SNOTNYTTIEDSIN 000~GG6-TLE-BVE
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 SINENESINEHIET NOLIJIHDSHId 000-6Z6-TLE-ETVE
000 00°0 00" 0 0070 0et0 000 TONYMOTTY ZOVITIH C00-098-TLE-GVE
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SENOHATTIL 000~058-TLE-6PT
0o 00°0 0070 0c- 0 000 000 SNOTIA TMOSENS/ SONIIEER,/ SHNU 000~0EB-TLE-BVE
06785 0G°Z&P'T 00" 89F 06°LYC'T 00" 00S°E 0o-00c’E HSNESKE QYIHYZAC HOTALO 000-028-TLE-EFZ
69°LE 0L BEL'E S¥"£5E 0£°182°2 00000 ‘s 06 00079 FOLOEASNI ONIFHOTI 00D-E08-TLE-GBTE
ZT 8% 0L LEB'® G9°PoF 1 0E-Z91'6 00" 00061 0D 000“6T YOIORASNI TYOTELOUIE 0D0-Z08-TLE~EVE
000 000 0070 000 0070 D00 SONIINIEN WHNLIO Z0O-T08-TLE~BYE
£9°GP 0D 058’9 00°0ST’T 00" 0GL7S 00" 009 ‘¢l 00° 009721 INEOUER IINGEd T00-T08-TLE-6VE
000 0cto 00" 0 0076 0G0 000 SEOIAYHS TYOLOVIINGD D00-T0B-TLE-6FE
0070 00°0 000 c0°0 000 00°0 FSNTARE ONITIYH/ZOVLS0d 000-6ZL-TLE—BTE
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SEITAINS 000-9ZL-TLE~EFT
000 0070 000 060 o0 000 SASNEAXE CHISINTGHITI 000-TZL-TLE~ETT
00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 0870 SIXVL LNITHXOTIHENO 000-6TL-TLE~6T?
0ot o 000 oeto Q0" ¢ 0070 000 NOIIOHTEINGD dML/ LNTREET LM CO0-BTIL-TLE-ET
0o'o 00°0 00°0 oo o 00°0 000 HENTIRE FECIIQHEH/EOTE 000-STL-TLE-ET:
000 00 o 0070 0G0 000 000 SHOYM TYOTEITO 000-Z0L-TLE-GT?
00°00T (G6°1BS7E) 0T~ ¢89 G6°18G°C 0070 00°0 HOIDEESNT TYITINUEIEN I00-T10L~TLE-6T:
6T LE 006'S0E’TT 00T0LT'T 0056979 00000 ‘8T 00*000‘8T TYIINYHOTH/HOLIEASNT INITIING COO-TOL-TLE-EV
TLE 3da

saaniTpuedx

89°99 £6°G8T LT 8F 8L T Ly FHE'FS 00° 0058 00 005718 SHEANTATI TYLO.
9099 00°659°L2 0o g5’y DO TFE'ES 00" 008 18 00-005718 TLE 3deg Te30
00”0 0070 000 0ot o Q070 0070 SUAISNTILL 000-669-TLE-6F
0C" o cote 0070 0eto 0o o 0070 EWROONI LSTYEINI 000-¥99~TLE-GY
T7 8% 00" 6EL'L 00°6688°T 00°192°L 007000 75T 00°000°ST SILIMEEd YD INYHOHH 050-9LY~TLE-6T
00°0 0070 000 000 000 000 SLIHEES TTAM S70-9LP-TLE-EF
TF°08 00°L8G°T 00098 00"EET 2 00°0008 00 000’8 SLINEEd ONIGHOTL OF0-9LF-TLE-6F
6T°6S DO F6L'E 00°€56°T 00"9062 %1 00°000'%2 00°000°%Z SITFEHE TYOTELDETH OEQ-9LF-TLE-EY
00769 0076221 00" 0 00°sLz'z 00-00g’¢e 00°00s°¢E METATY N¥IZ IZ0-SLF~TLE-6T
vEToL 00"vEE‘L 00" 18 00989 'te 00000 1E 00° 000 1E SLIMEEd 2NIQIING 02Z0-9L-TLE=BY
TLE 342

go-o0T  (L¥°€0G) 8% GZT L7 E0S 0ot o 000 gop adeg Tmac
00°00T  (LF ECS) 8% szl LY €08 0¢0 0cto SANZATAIO ¥ ISHURINI C00-%99~000-6F
000 2ds

SHNULDAR

aNnd ROTIDEASNT ONICTIINE - 6% PW

aasn (FEONEY) WION (¥Dma) WONI (FEONEY) JION II90Ng CHONERY LEoand NOIL&IEDSHEA AIGHAN

1o0d % HONYTYE ZZ/TE/ZT HINOR ZZ0E/TE/TT £2-2202 TENIDTHEC
TTEVIIYAY Wod ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLK £2-2202

Zz0Z/1€/2T ONIGNE COI¥Zd dny @S0Y :¢

FIggEg - X9:8

9z/91T rabeg JTHSNMOL HSOY ¥OZ I¥Odiay TUYALIANEEXT aNY HONHEATHE

WY 90:TT £Z08/21/



SHINIIANAEEXE ¥ SEONEARY 40 L&

Z6°0TT (29 9%%°Z) (ZL"50L) Zv-9¥8 2 00007 ‘22 00° 00722 :

aNnd HOILDEISNI ONICTIING — 672 PULL

aEsa (FHONYY) FMON {(JOFEA) ¥DNI (FEONTY) WEON IEHang CIaONINY JEoang NOIILATEDSHA UHHRAN T
&2odd % HONYTVH Z2Z/TE/ZT HILNOW CC0e/TE/CT £2-¢20Z TYNIDIES
TITEVIIVAY Hod ALIAILOY FONTIYE LA [T AA YA

ZZ0Z/1E/2T ONIANE dOT¥Ed dml ®sod g

ATEEEq IS

JIHSNMOL ES0d ¥0d Ld0d¥d HUQLTANIIXE NV EONIARY WY 90-TT £202/21/1

97/LT :9b®d



ZG°S9T BE-0FE’Y 0L LLT {ge-0%9'2) . 0ptgoe’t Co 00%’T SMANITANTEXE 3 SEONIATY J0 IEIN

¥9°28 B2 EGE'TT 0870 TL 90T 6T 00005 °0€ 00005 ‘0E SMEALTANIIXE TEIOL
ce"TE 99°€E9 ST 0L LLT : FET99F% 9T 00°00T'2ZE 00°00T172ZE SHANHATY TYIOL
< IONAE 2 F 4 - GG¢ PURE

7929 8z g6 1T 0070 ZLT90T 8T 00 00s’0€ 00°00G570€ STENLIONEIXE TYIOL
69°€£9 BZ €68B°0T 0070 TL 90T 6T 00°000°0E 00°000°0€ £6L 2deq Te30l
69 €9 BZ'€6870T 00°0 ZLT90T’6T 00" 000708 00°00070€ SASYHOE0d INFRIINDE 934 000-§L6-E6L~GGT
000 000 co'0 0o 00°0 000 SEOTANHES TYALOVIINCD 000=-T08-£6L—5GT
0070 000 o ¢ 00°90 oo-o 000 SHITIENS 2Fd 000-LEL-EBL-GGE
000 0c"o 0070 000 000 0e" o SESNEdXH JISINEHTED ODO-TZL~E6L-GGE
g6r 3daC
00" 0 00005 coo 00°0 00670046 00" 00% oo 3dsg Te20]
00°0 0o- e 0070 00" 0 00°0- 00" 0 FOEYHD INEIWSIADE 234 000-868-000~55¢
peto 00°0 00°0 00"0Q -opote 00°90 SNTTIVH/YOYLS0d 000-6ZL-000-CG7
00" 0 0070 oo 00°0 00°C 0o°o NOIIOGTEINGD 13¥ WHEACTINZ 000-8TL~000-G%:
0070 oo-o 0070 00°0 000 000 NOTIOGTEINGD dMl (QHR/YOId 000-GTL—000-5G?
000 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 ASNAIXT HONVHASNI HITYEH 000~-70L-000~-85:
0070 00°006% 00°0 o0 00°009 00" 00¢% : SHSYM~HOLTILSINIRGY EITY0 000~Z0L-000-GG
: 000 3da
saanyTpuadx
0E" 19 99°€£9 ‘ST 0L LLT 7£T99% ‘91 0000T'ZE 00-00T‘2E - SHANTARY TYLO
0E° 1§ 99°gE9 ‘ST QLT LLT PET98Y ST 00- 001 '2e o ooTZE poo adsg Te3o
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 (NI) SHYFISNYEL 000-669-000-S5
L8 6% 79 06L75T 000 BE"60L’GT 00°005’1E 00°006°1E SIATHOHT DI 000-L99-000-G8
a1 9zt (967981} L LLT 96796L 007009 00009 SANEGIALL/ ISTIIINT 000-%99-000-55
000 ade
SDTNUAR
aNpa 9 € 4 - §G2 pur
azsn (FEONHEY) FHMON (¥oma) HoNI (FRIONEY) HHON ILESNE UHIaNTY IEsand . ROIIETE0SHET VEGHAN 1T
I=sad % TONYIYE zZ/15/2T HINOH ze0e/1E/21 £Z-2202 TENIDTHO
FTIYIIVAY ¥OZ ALIAILOY TONYTIYE Qi £2-2202Z
Z20Z/TE/2T ONIANH QOTHEd dag es0d id

FIgIIEC - 428
9z/8T tebeg JTHSNMOL HS0¥M ¥Oo4 JH0d4TY MENITCNEIXH ANV HONIATL WY 907TT €Z02/TT/T



0z 2 087025317 VL T6 0Z2°18E 00°Z0E'LT 00"E0E‘LT SEIALTONAIYE 3 SEONIATE Z0 LU
000 000 0ote 00-o 000 800 SHAOLTANTEXT TEIO.
0e°¢ 08026 9T PLTT6 gz i8¢ 00" ZOE'LT 007208 LT SEANAATY TYLO!
1gNnd TEAIDALSTEANI - Z0F pUn.
0070 0070 0070 0070 o0 00°0 STINIIANZIXE TELO
go-o 0G0 0cto 0oa 0070 000 600 3daa 1e30
000 0070 Q-0 0070 000 0g-0 HAASNTAL 000-666-000-20
600 000 0070 co"0 0070 o0 0 LNAHAYE LSTETLNI 000-566-000-20
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 go°e 00°0 INTAAY TEdIONTHd 000-166-000-20
00" 0 00°0 000 000 0c°o 0070 SNOINYTTEDOS IR/ AYILAC TYLIJYD Z00-0L6-000-20
00°0 00°0 0670 0070 000 060 ALRIYS 0ITENd/AYTILO0 TELIEYD TO0-0L6-000-20
0c-o 00" 6 000 0070 000 0070 ANYT ? 94TE/AYILOC TYLISYD 000-0L6-~000-ZC
0070 (120 ]do] 0070 o0 00°0 000 SNOANYTITADISIH 000-556-000—2C
go-o 000 0e"o 00" Q 00°0. 08" 0 SETMNLIANEdRH I0¥ WOOETAL 800-0E6-000-2¢
0070 00790 00790 o0 0070 0070 SIOTATES TYALOVHINOD 000-T08-000-2C
0070 00°0 0o 0 00" 0 0o-e 000 SEITA40S 000-92L-0002(
000 2ds
saun} TPUads
0z 2 08°0¢6°9T 7L 16 0Z°18€¢ 00 Z0E‘LT C0"ZoE’LT SHUNNTATT TEL
02T 08°026791 7L 16 0z 18E CO Z0E’LT 00" g0E LT 000 3dad Te3
000 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 000 SNOHANYTIAEDSIH/ SHEASNYEL Z00-669-~000~-C
0070 0070 000 000 co° o 00° ¢ ALZAYS DITENA/SYTISNGIL T00-669-000-2
0070 co"0 000 000 000 000 aNY¥T ¥ DI/ SETISNTIL 000-669-000-C
000 00 000°LT ooto poTo 00000 LT oc 000°LY SEANTAKY IOY NODETEL 000-ZL9-000-T
£z-921  (0Z"6L) vL 16 0Z"T8E 00" 20€E 00" 20¢E LSHIELNT 000-599-000-2
00"o 00" 0 go¢ 00°0 00°0 co'e THODNI INWHED G00-065-000-C
000 36
SANUDA
auAd TENTOOLSYEANT - 0T PU
agsn (FRIONUY) JION {(¥0%Q) ¥ONI (WEONIY) FEON IEDANE QHONHHYE IEaang NOTIIIINOSHEA WEERAN
1909 % HONETEE 2Z/1E/ZT HINOW ZZ0T/1E/TT £Z~2202T TYNIDINO
FTEYIIEAY ¥od ALIALLODY SONYIVE dIA £Z-2202
zz0Z/1€/2T ONIANZ JOTHEd duy ®s0y§ *
AIUEHAT X2
9Z/6T :ebeg ATESHMOL HS0Y ¥0d LH0dHd FENLIANEIYY ANY EONEATT

WY 90:T1T £202/21/



Q0" 00T (8T 1% g0 81" TF 0G"Q 000 SHINLIANTIXE 3 SHANIATE IO L

Q00 00 0 Q00 go-o 00°0 000 STEOLTANHINE THLL

o0 00T (BT 1%} 00°0 8T TV Qo°o 00°0 SHANTATT T

¥ % AL - TQL P

00°00T (8T T¥) co-0 8T"1¥% 00°0 g0 0 SHANTAMT TYL

00" 00T (8T 1%} Q070 8T 1% 000 00" 0 000 adag T3

Q00 [0]4 ] Qe 0 00°0 Q0" 0 Qg0 SONAT MEHIO - SYHISNYIL 000~669—-0C0-1T

00°00CT (8% 1%) Q00 8T IV 00°0 Q00 AHODONT LSTEHINI 000-F99-000~1

000 2d

SANUDA

¥ 3 I -~ T0L PT

qasn [HAONEY) MoK {(MDEJ) WMONI (FRHIONEY) HEON Iaoand JHANHNY IEoand NOIIITHOSHED EHIRON
I9dd % HONNETYEH ZZ/1E/2T HINOWH = Z2Z02/1E/21 [ AT AANA TENTDITIEO
HTEITITAY HOE ALIATIOW FoNYTEd dLA £2-220T

Zz0Z/TE/7T ONIGNE acI¥ad dml @809 °

JIdgdd X£T

9z/02 iebma

ATHSNMOL HEOY ¥Od NMOLEY TEOLTONHIXE ONY ENNEARE

WY 90:1T €202/ZT/



GETLS 06° 662 000 0L ¥FE .00°009 00" 009 SRANITANAERE ¥ SHANEATE A0 I
00 00T (£1°29T) 0070 £1°291 00°0 0070 SRINIIANEIXE "THIC
LE %8 LLE6 £o-0 £2°205 007009 007009 SEANTATY TYIC
dNGI XYL - E£04 P
06°00T (€1°29T) 00* 0 £1°29T 00°0 00" o STEAITCNAIXE TTHIC
00°00T {£1°29T) 00°0 £1°29T 000 0ot o 000 3dsq Te3
0070 0070 000 00-0 00" 0 0070 SHTASNVAIL 000-666-000-¢€
00°C0T (£T1°29T) 0070 £T°Z9T 0070 00" 0 SNOENYITISEIH 000-556-000—€
000 3d:

saznyTpusd

LE 8 LL'E6 00" 0 £7°905 00009 007009 STANTATS TUL
LE* 78 LLE8 00" 0 £2°905 007009 00° 009 000 3dsa Te3
LE" T8 LLTE6 0070 £2°906 00" 009 00" 009 SANAAIATIO ® ISEIITLNI 000-%99-000-£
000 3d

Sanuan

aMnd XYL - £0L P

amsa (FTIONTYE) HEOR (goEQ) 9ONI (HIONEY) FNON Isoeng CEONENY  139dnd NOIIETHDSEA TFIRON

1909 % FONYTYE Ze/TE/TT HINOH — ZTOL/IE/2T £2-2202 TYNIDTHO
TTTLTIVAY ¥O& ALIAIIOV FONETYL dTA £2-220Z

720Z/TE/2T ONIANZ QOI¥Ed dug, esoy :

HIHEEQ I

9z/1z ebed

JIHSNMOL F50d 04 ITH0dTd TINLTIANHIXE ANV IONHAT

WY 90:IT £20T/CT/



00°001  (gE9TE’T} §8°9¢8'T §E°91C’'T 08°0 00°c $TUNITANIAXE 3 SEONFARI S0 Ll
$9°9 06-820°ST 00 66T 06°69C’T 0086081 00°860°9T SEENITANTERE TLLO.
02 F1 ST 2I8’ET §8°682'C G8-58Z°¢Z 00°86C‘91 00°860 9T SHANIAFI TYIO
TOMINGD dEEM MY HSII - F0L PUL
79°9 06°8Z0°GT 00" 65% 06°690°T 00°86C"2T 00860791 STINIIANAIXE THIO
979 0S-82076T 00" 66F 05°690°T 00860791 00° 860791 000 3dag TE3C
000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SUTISHYEL 000-666-000~%0
00790 00-4§1€E 0o 0 0oto CO"GTIE. Q00" 81E SACHENYITIOSIH 000~556—000~%0
8479 Q8 ETLFT 00°65F 06°690°T 00 €8LYST 00TEBLIST TONENIINIYR SV 000~0E6-000-70
00°0 600 00" o 00" 0 oC-o G0 0 ONTASTTINd-TONYNIINIYR 1/4 000-006-000-%0
’ 000 3ds
saInlTpuadx
0Z°FT GT 2IB’ET G8°68Z°C $8°S8Z°T 00°860°9T 00°86079T SENNTATE TYLC
02 %1 T ZI8’ET 58°68Z°'2 8- 58272 0086091 00°860“9T 000 3d8a TEIC
000 00°0 co'e 0o-o 000 0o 0 SEHISNTIL 000-669-000-T(
8% %I ST L6V 'ET cB°GBEZ‘E g8°58z‘¢ 00'E8LYST 00" €8L'ST SINIHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL9-000~%(
000 00"g1E 0c"o 000 00°STE 00°GTE AHOSNI LSHIHINT 000-799-000~%(
000 234«
SOANUBAR
TOYIMOD QFEM FTAYT HSIZ - §0L Pl
azEsn (RHONEY) WEON (40=A) YONT (FEONEY) WEON LE000g CHEANERY LEoang NOTIATEDSE HELHON
i509 % EONYIYE ZE/TE/2T HINOHW ZT0Z/TE/ 2T £2-2202 TYNIDTHEC
HIGYTIYAY ¥Ood ALIATLIOWY FONYIVE QL £2-2202
Zz0Z/TE/2T ONIANE QOIHEd dny 8s0d i
HIGHEq - X9
9z/zz :ebed aNY ARNEATY

JIHSNMOL ®S0d ¥04 JI¥0dTd WIQLIGNIIXE

WE 90:TT £202/¢T/



GO ELT'T FE"ZLL'D 99" %IL’Z (7£-58179) 00" LZS 00" LZS SEMNLIONAIXE 3 SHONIATE IO I
0" gg 00°06E‘ST 000 00-0CE’S C0-06% ‘ET 00069 7ET . SMINITCNEINET THL
€L°8 ¥E"Z0TET 99 ¥IT’ET 99°FI1’T po-LIT'Pe DO LIZ'¥T SHANTATY T

ONOE Y5 EYWREVEE EMYT - S0L PUW

70°5¢ 00'06£°ST 0070 00°00E’8 00°069 ‘EZ 00" 069 ‘€T SHIALIANTIXE TY.L

$0°GE 00°06E731 000 00°00£°8 00089 ‘€T 00" 06% 'ET 000 3dea Ted
00-0 0070639 000 000 00" 069 00" 069 SNOINYITIEDS IR 000-556-000S
60°9¢E GO0T00L T 000 00*QnE‘s 0g-oco‘ge C0°000€2 HONENILNIYH 000-0£6-000~G
00C 3¢

S3INGTPUSC

£L°8 vE-Z01'2E EERE AN 99°%11’2 00 LTZ'%E 00" LIT’'¥T STANTAMT THI
£L°8 pEtZ0TZT 99" ¥IT’T 99°FIT‘E 00 LTZ %2 00" LIZ¥E 000 3dad TeC
co0'0 060 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 VEASNTIL 000~669~000-¢
0070 0070 0070 0G0 oo 000 HAROONI 9FHIO 000~089-000—
6176 F£-688702 99°%11'2 98 ¥I1’e 00°000‘€Ee 00-0007ET SINTHNSSESSY TYIDIEES C00-2L9-000—
oo o 00 LIZ'T 000 00°0 00°LTEZ'T 00°LTE’T SHOONI ISTUELMI 000-$39-000~
000 K

SSNU.

aNnd gvs gyHEvEad @EYT - G0L P

aEsn {FRAONEY) WE0N (90=Ed)y JoONI {REONTY) FRION IASang qHINENY Iaodng NMOILdIFO8Ed HRIHAN
I=dad % AONYTET ZZ/tE/ZT ELNOW ZZOT/TE/2T EZT-¢202 TENIDTHEO
ATETITAT YOI ALIAILOY HONWIYE QLA £e~220¢
z20Z/1E/TT ONICGNE QOIH¥Ad dmI’ ®50%
ATAEAT =T

9z/c2 :abeg JTHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥0J I¥CdTd TMOLIANAdXE NV EONEAEY WY 90:TT £20Z/2T



9z/%z :@beg

JIHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥OI I¥OdTY TINLIONEIXE QNY EONEAT

0L"TSL 9€°9LT’8 8CTLLOD'YT (9£°9T2 L) 00°096 00096 STUALIGNHAXT 3 SHANEATE A0 I
8Z 1€ 8z FLL'OF 00" 9 PLTE6Z 1T 00°890°89 00°890°89 SEINLTIANAIRE THIL
6£°02 Z9°0%6'¥%S SELLOFT 8ETLLO'FT 00°82076% 0082069 SENNEATY T
: 1QNOE EIYT OOISIL - LOL PW

gz It 9z wLL 9V 0070 L €62 TE 0085089 0089089 SENIIANTERKE THH
g 1E 9 FLL9Y gote PLTE6TTE 00°850789 00°850°89 000 1deg TEI
co"0 000 00°0 GO0 00°0 0G0 SUTASHNYAL 000-666-000-L
" 0070 00°890‘¢ 0070 0070 00°890°% 00°89C°2 SNOENYTTIISIH 000-556-000~L
Y AR AN 92 90L VY 8070 FLTEBCTTE 00°000799 00°000799 TONYNEINIYH EMYT OJISdIL 000-0£6-000~L
000 2d

saInyTpusad

6£°02 9066 ‘%S 8ETLLO'PT 8ELLO'FT 00°8€0769 00-820°69 SEONIATY TYI
6£°0Z 297056 ‘%G BETLLO'¥WT SETLLD'PT 00° 8207863 00°820°69 pop 3ded Ten
00°0 00" 0 000 0070 000 0070 SHEISNYIL 000-665-000~!
EE"TZ Z9°2Z6°1S BETLLOFT 8L LLDFT 00 00099 0600099 SINIRSSASSY TYIDEIS 000-ZL9-000~!
600 00°820°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°820°¢ 00-820’'¢g FROONI LSTEEINI 000-599~000-{
000 3«

SINUDS

apnd EYYI ODISAIL - LOL P

aHEgn {FIONEY) FRION {(¥0Ea) WONT (FHONTY) WION 195009 CHCONTHY iz colutat=4 NOILE IS THTRAON

509 % SONYTYE ZZ/TE/ZT HINOW ZEOT/1E/2T £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
TTECLIEAY MO ALIAILOY FONYTYE QLA £2~2202

2202/TE/2T SNIANI QOTHAd dmy 850y

AIdEEQ :as

K¢ 90:TT £202/CT,



g9° 0% {(PC E£6F) (£E79%1) (9% G9%)} (00"616) (D0"6T6) STEALIANTINE 3 SHANFATY IO LI
S0° 8% S 6TS LETTST 9% 08Y 00°000°T 00700071 SHHNIIANTAXT TELC
Zs 8T 00" 9% 00°ST 00°5T 00" 18 00°18 STONTATT TYIC
IQLHSTT SEMOHS XTI0H -~ T98 PUl
60" 8% 76 6TC LE TOT 9% - 08% 00°000°T 00°000°T STAOLTANEEXE TEIS
50" 8% 757615 LETTOT 9% 08% 00°000°T 00°00C°T 000 3deg TB3C
000 00" C 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 VAISULL 000-666-000-T
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOENYITEISIR 000-555-000-T!
S0 8% ¥GT6TS LETTST 9% 08% 00°000°T 00°000°T SEILITILO 000~0Z6-000~T:
, 000 3d
gaanyTpusd

z5°81 00°99 00°ST 00°ST 00718 00° 18 STANHATY THL
26" 81 00°99  00ST 00°ST. 0O" T8 0018 000 3dea TE2
00°0 00°0 00°0 007G 0070 0070 SEAISNWEL 000-669-000-T
z6° 8T 00799 00" 5T 06" 8T 00718 00°18 SINEWNSSIASSY TYIDHES 060~2L9-000~-T
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0o*0 FHODNI LEFYEINT 000~-799-000-T
’ 000 3d

SanualL

SLEDIT STMOHS ATIOH - 198 PU

qEsn {FHONTY) WION (d2Ea) 9oMI {FRIONHY) FRMON 120N CHOINIWNYE LADGRI NOTIEIHDsHd GUGHOK

IoUE % HONYTVL ZZ/TE/ 2T BINOR TZ0T/1E/CT £Z-220¢ TYNIOIEO
dTELTIVAY H0d ALIAILDY AONIYd dLA EZT-TE0T

770Z/1E/2T ONIANZ AoIdEdd dng =809 :

HIGEd :FS

9z/Gq7 :ebeg

ZTHSNMOL AS0Y HO4d I¥Od=Td TENLIANISXH ANV HONFEAET

WY 90:TT £20Z2/2T/



STANLIGNEARE 3 SHLNFANE A0 LE

v0° 12 {L9°0T0°1TE’T) GETLLY'STT (cE-cEL’6rE} (00" ¥%E£°099°T) (00°%¥%E’092°T)
00°92 8EE0BFEOE 60°EST 89 Z9'CE6°T90°T 00°9€L L80'Y 00 9EL’LBO’'Y SANAT TI¥ - SHTIALIANHAXE TYIO
0%° 62 TL EEL ETL'T $9°622 ‘181 62 66G'ETL 00 Z6ELEZYZ 00 g6E°LEZY’T SONAI TIV - SHANEATS TYLO
000 00°0 0070 000 0o 0 000 STIALTONTIRE ¥ STLNHAET I0 IT
00°0 000 00" o 007 ¢ 0o 0cto SMINLIUNTIIRE THIC
00" 0 0070 0o o 000 0070 000 SEANFATE THIC
ISINFHLISHANT —~ §98 Pul
000 000 060 000 0070 0070 SMINLTIANEAKE T
0070 00°o 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 000 2deq TEH
000 000 000 co e 000 0070 SEEA AMOSIACY T00-8TL-000-6!
000 3d
gaanyrpusd
goto 000 0070 (folde 00°0 (s[oRdls] SHONZATY THI
00°90 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 oo adeg Ted
00°0 000 00" 0 co0°0 oo oo SSOT/NIYS ¥ T00~¥99-000-5
000 ad
SNV
SINTNISTANI — §98 PU
aEsn (EONEY) FECR (do=d) 9ONI (FRIONEY) WHON IEsdnd IFINARY Iaodnd NOTLETEDSHC HEERAN
1909 % HONYTVE ZZ/TE/2T HINOH zZ0T/1e/21 £Z-2Z0T TENIDING
ETATIIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOY FONYTIVE QIX £2-22T0T
zz0Z/T€/2T ONIGNZ QOINEd dny esoy :
EIEdHEg X9
gz/9z :ebeg JTHSHMOL HFS0¥ ¥0d L40dFd TINLICNAAYT QN ANNIAEY WY 90:1T £20Z/TT/



01/12/2023 11:09% AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Reose Twp

BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
* % % Assets ok k
101-000-001-0G0 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822,.33 286,897.38
101-040-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 971, 054.60
101-060-003-001 CD'S 0.00 20,000.00
101-000-003-002 ~ OBKLAND CQUNTY POOL 583,424.30 1,187,885.71
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 20,964.15
101~(00-004-C00 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120,00
101~000-004~-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018~000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00¢ 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 .00
141-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 .00
1¢1-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.0C
161-000-035~001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-0G0 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-243 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FRCM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-008-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND . 0.00 445,000.00
101~-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101~-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-248 DUETO/FROM BLDG -INSPECTION FUND 0.00 - 0.60
101-000~067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUKRD .00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TCQ/FRCM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-1704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-7C5 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR. 0.00 0.06
161-000-067-707 DUE TQO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.08
161-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.0¢ 0.00
101-000~078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 Z,934,689.29
*#%% Tiabilities
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE G.00 0.00
101-000-202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 24.95
101-000-203-000 BEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.60 0.00
141-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000~-214-G00 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPER TRUST FUND 0.00 0.60
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG, INSPECTION FUND 0.0C 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H ¢.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
10:~-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 2,510.84
10:1~000-231-0060 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-0C0 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.0C
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.060
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Lisbilities 684,489.83 680,568.20
**x* pPund Balance %#*¥
101-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 2,209,128.43 2,209,128,43
101-000-398-00C0 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-~000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Yotal Fund Balance 2,214,061.,17 2,214,061.17




01/12/2023 11:092 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Numbexr Descriptiecn

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS BExpenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

40,059, 92
2,254,121.09
2,934,689.29




01/12/2023 11:0% AM
User: DEBRBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page: 3/22

Gi: Number Description . Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsets ***
201-000-001~000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 1,371.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,000,00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00G 0.00
201-000-067~703 DUE FROM TARX FUND 0.80 0.00
Total Assets 3,641.88 3,371.88
*%% Ljabilities ***
201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-~000-214-00C0 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
201-000-390-000C FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance 3,641.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (270.00}
Ending Fund Balance 3,371.88
Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance 3,371.88




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MATINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Asgebs *¥*¥

203-000-001-0G0 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 8,223.29
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 40,000.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Asseats 53,349.53 48,223.29

x*x% Liabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ‘ 175.00 175.60
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

%% Fund Balance ***

203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.853 53,174.53

Beginning Fund Balance 53,174.53

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {5,126.24)

48,048.29

Ending Fund Balanae
Total Liabilities And fund Balance 48,223.29



01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHFEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Rgsets *¥*

204-000-001~000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 3,676,775
204-000-002-000 T0O RECCRD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALRNCES 0.G0 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.G0

Total Assets 3,894.67 3,676.75

%% Liabilities **¥

204-000-202-500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.00 0.00
204—000—214—090 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0,00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894.67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894.67

Beginning Fund Balance 3,894 .67

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (217.92)

3,676.75

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,676.75




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page:

Current Year

6/22

GL Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance
*¥%% Assgsets ER
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940.60 2,849.79
205-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,006.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Agsets 10,940.60 10,849.79
*%4 Liabilities ***
205~000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+%% pund Balance ***
205-000~390--000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,9240.60 10,940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenuaes V8 Expendifures {90.81)
Ending Fund Balance 10,849.79
10,849.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 7/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022 :
DB: Rose Twp _
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Yeax
GL Number Description : Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Ngsets ‘**

206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (1,866.23) {49,802.37)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 108,101.48
206-000-003-001 CcD'S €.00 ¢.0C
206-000~028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~-DELINQUENT 3.0C : 0.c0
206-000-056~-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets (1,800.53} 58,299.11

*%% Liabilities ***

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 445,000.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 445,000.00

*%x% pund Balance *#*%

206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. CF PERICD (1,800.53) {1,800.53)
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance (1,800.53) (1,800f53)
Baginning Fund Balance (1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expénditures {384,900.36)
Ending Fund Balance (386,700.89)

. Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 58,289.11



01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year

GL Numbex Description : Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Bsgets WE*

209-006-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (41,043.75) (58,813.20)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016,692 5,666.51
209-000-003-000¢ INVESTMENTS 30,083.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.006 0.00

Total Assets {5,934.01) (23,053.64)

#*%% Ligbilities *¥¥

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNYTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.0¢
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICca/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00

Total Lizbilities 7,260.00 0.00

#*%% PFund Balance ***

209-000-380-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,194.01) (13,194.01)

Total Fund Balance (12,194.01) {13,194.01)

Beginning Fund Balance {(13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {9,859.863)
Ending Fund Balance (23,083.64)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {23,053.64)



01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MATNTENANCE [FUND
Current Year
GL Number hescription RBeg. Balance Balance

*kkx pggets WK

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964,57 2,214.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,500.00
220-000~026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,964.57 3,714.57

*#%% Tjabilities *¥*

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 6.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance **¥

220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2, 964.57 2,964.57
2,964.57

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 750.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,714.57
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,714.57




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWWSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Dgsets *x*
245-000-041-0C0 CASH-CEECKING {265.80} {265.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 .00
Total Assets (265.80) (265.80)
#4%% Liabilities *#**
245-~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (265.80) (265.80)
Total Fund Balance {265.80) (265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance {265.80)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance (265.80)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (265.80)




01/12/2023 11:09 AM , BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Curxent Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥% RBgsets *x*

247-000-001~000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-0G00 70 RECORD NSP CASH ACCQUNT BALARNCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
247-000-081-000 ‘ DUE FROM COUNTY 0.040 0.00

Total Assgets 0.00 0.00

%% Liagbilities ***

247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TC GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214~245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
«#% Fund Balance ¥***

247-000~390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD : 0.00 0.0C0
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00

Ending Fund Balance 0.00

0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



01/12/2023 11:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUKD

Page:

Current Year

12/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*%% RBgzats *r*
24%-000-001-00C CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126, 586.48 147,988.40
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 .00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUR FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 147,988.40
*%% Tigbilities ***
249-000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249--000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214~002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND G.00 G¢.0C
249-000~-228~000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.06 0.00
249-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000~233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
%%% Fund Balance *¥%*
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,459.98
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 24 ,846.42
fnding Fund Balance 144,306,40
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 147,988.40




01/12/2023 11:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Rggets *r*
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 209,572.60
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 27%,318.54 274,678.16
%% Tiabilitles *#*¥
255-000-202-000 ACCOURTS PAYABLE ¢.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETGQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.08 .00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-222-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.060
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-040-~232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA G.00 0.00
255-000~233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
%%+ Fund Balance ***
255-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {2,640.38)
Ending Fund Balance 274,678.16
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 274,678.16




01/12/2023 11:09 AM
User: DEBBIE
DR: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

i4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Aggets *¥E

402-000-401-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 108,186.89
4062-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.06
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 108,186.89

*%% Tiabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***
402—000—390—000 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total Fund Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.6%
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 381.20
Ending Fund Balance 108,186.89
108,186.89

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/12/2023 11:09 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rcse Twp

BALANCE SHERT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k* ABSetS * k&
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50, 675.28 52,462.46
701-000-0G03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0,00
701-000-035-040 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 52,091.94
*%% Tiabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82}
701-000-214-7843 DUE TO/FROM TAX .00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TQ OTHER 0.00 0.0¢0
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUR TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 12,193,00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50) (2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {0.50) (0.50}
701-000~283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 41,897.87
701-000-283-001 FOBRMRITE DEPOSITS .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 5Q,147.55 51,893.55
#%*% Fund Balance ¥**
701-080-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance 157.21
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 41.18
Ending Fund Balance 198.39
52,091.94

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/12/2023 11:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 763 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Agsets ***
703-000~301-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.8% 261,387.18
703-000~0303-000 INVESTMENTS 0.06 0.00
703-000~017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,296.93) (2,296.93)}
Total Assets (430.04) 259,090.25
*%% Liabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-C00 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 24,272.26
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 250.00
703-000-214~203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,200.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 704.23
703-0006-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 380.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PRYMENTS 0.60 B8, 589.23
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703~000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY G.006 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/1 WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND .00 1,632.75
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAYX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,757.35
703-000~214-707 TEPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1.00
703-000-214-910 MTSC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0,00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRATN PAYMENT 0.00 680,33
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 27.99
703~000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 7,548.74
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OBKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00¢ 1,988.086
703-000~222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-600 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 9,764.29
793-000~225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 38,160.58
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 1,585.86
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS .00 745.96
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 23,148.49
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 16,688.11
7103-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 3,005.72
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 5,238,03
703-000~-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 8,682.89
703-000-225-071 OBKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 24,044.48
703-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY 0.00 2,390.38
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 4,921.59
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703~000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.0¢ 0.00
703~000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.860 0.00
703-000-226-030 QCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00C
703-00G-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST G.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TBX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
763-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (9,482.13)
Total Liabilities 0.00 259,176.19
*** fund Balance ***
703-600-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (430.04) (430.04}
Total Fund Balance (430.04) (430.04)
(430.04)

Beginning Fund Balance




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: DEBBIE period Bnding 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures . 344.10
¥nding Fund Balance {(85.94)

259,090.25

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: i8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LBKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance

%% Pssets *k*

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CARSH/CHECKING 8,200, 44 4,416.7%
704-G00-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,00C.00
704-000-026-0CG0 TARXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.06
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 . 0.00

fotal Assets 8,200.44 9,416.79

%% Tiagbilities ***

704-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 15,720.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-G00-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD ¢.co 0.00

Total Liabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00

**+* Fund Balance ***

704-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE {7,519.56) (7,519.56}
Total Fund Balance {7,519.56) {7,519.586)
Beginning Fund Balance {(7,519.586)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures : 1,216.35
Ending Fund Balance {6,303.21)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,416.79




01/12/2023 11:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Pund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets **¥

705-000-001-000 L¥ BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 13,784.99

705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,000.00

705~-000-026-000 TAXES RECREIVABLE 0.00 0.00

705~000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 ¢.0C

Total Assets 44,970.33 38,784.99

*%% Liabilities ***

705-400-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {15,720.00) (15,720.00)

705-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.C0 0.80

Total Liabilities

#%* Fund Balance ***

705-000-390-000

FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
fnding Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

{15,720.00)

60, 690.33

{15,720.00)

60,690.33

60,690.33

60,690,333

60,690.33

(6,185.34)
54,504.59
38,784.99




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Page:

Current Year

20/22

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Rgsets ¥
707-000~001-G00 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386.81 38,170.45
707~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 125,600.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0,00
Tctal Rasets 170,386.81 163,170.45
*%% Jjabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707~000~214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+* Pund Balance *%*
707~000~3%0-C00 TIPSICC LAKE FUND BALRNCE 17¢,386.81 178, 386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,3286.81
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {7,216.36)
Ending Fund Balance 163,170.45
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 163,170.45




01/12/2023 11:09 M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Tuwp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Rggets **¥

861-060-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASHE ACCOUNT 9,735.24 4,176.83
861-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,000.50
B61-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL .00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 9,735.24 8,176.83

*%% Tiapilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRABLE 181.80 88.85

§61-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-080 TAX COLLECTICON FUND 0.00 0.00C
Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85

*** Fund Balance *¥*

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance - 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (465.46)
Ending Fund Balance 9,087.98

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,176.83




01/12/2023 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usex: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Page:

Current Year

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsets ***
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*%*% Fund Balance **¥
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.C5 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.056
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




YT LLE 6FF

ISQUBSWRSSANASTI T FO TEIOCL

[s20 R0} 1S8YOo=YD PITOA ( S88T1
T LLE'6FF 1gY0RYD I IO TRIOL
ISTVIOL XY
LOTPELIPT
00°052 SEHAd X¥I ¥0 XOLLYWOddy
0o o0e’T SINAWAYE XYL 90 ENITEAR
0C-08E a¥s 90 SWYITIIM
€T V0L WAL XI INIYW BIYT HSIA-INIY¥W 09 T4l 2I€
00-0%e T R¥MILLO
0071 SIHAE X¥I ONILEOIT IITIIS- SMIOHS ATIOH
SLTZES'T aNNg d¥8 OL JNA-SaEEM T/3
FLTBFSL INFNAYE INEFRIAQIAWNI MT O0ISdIL
GETLGL'T SINANAYE XYL WYHATET SMYT a¥s 4IHSNMOIL ES0d qYSdMIRS0d zZEEs XY, €202/60/T0
967025 ‘68 IONEDUIENE/TUId — SINEHAYd XYL UNOX SdTa WRHASYTIL AINOOD ONYTIVO TTLLLLOMYO TEES XYL €Z0Z/60/T0
¥S5TLZS'vE SINEHAYd XYL ANOI TYIINES ONO TEIENAD dTHSNMOL ZS09 ADIMLESOY 0£ER RYL £E02/60/10
Zy-98L’€ET
10°09L°CE aII0A — IMAE XYL AIYICTIIALNI TESENED
Ty gz0n’t AXIEIOTTE-THAS XYL AIYIGENEILNI FASENHD STOOHDS EOWITENEAINT AESHNED S19 62€8 XYL £T0T/60/T0
BT ZET 0¥ SINTHAYd XHI STOOHODS MNOLNIA STOOHDS NOINZI HOSNOLNET gze8 XYL £20Z/60/10
9% LES SIRIMAYIZAAD XYL O ‘YIEIET OTTHTLTEAT LZES XY, €202/60/10
ZBETLEET SINDHAYIEEAD XYL ADIANEAS X¥I DIDOTHHOD SIBOTITIOD 9¢es XYL ET0Z/60/10
0F"85L°1¢
00" CE SIRXd XYL ¥d XCLIYHOddY -
00 00F% SINIHAYY XYL ¥0 dNITHAR
00" 09L ays ¥d SWYITTIM
e PFS’T HAd ¥XI INIYW I¥YT HSTA-INIVH Q¥ T4l 914
000G T A¥MILLIO
00°ST SINAd X¥I ONIIHOIT LEMLS- STIOHS ATIOH
$8°GBZ'T aNQod (¥s 0L TNd-SaEEM 1/d
BE"LLOPT LNAWAYd LNFHIAOMAHNI ¥T ODISIIL
16°G68°T SINYWAYE X¥I dYWIvEd IV aT¥sS dTHSNMOL ES09 AYSdMIES0d §ZER XYL Z20Z/61/21
86°GEELOT KONHOMTAWE/ TITE — SINHWAYS XVI aNNd TALI YEAASYHEL AINNOD TNYTAYO YHILALINEO FA%:] XY, ZZOZ/6T/2T
T8 €Iy ‘62 SINTHAYE XYI NAI TREENGD aNAd TYIENTS JTHSNMOIL dsod ADIMIESOT £ZE8 XYL Z2202/61/2T
6L LG9 'GE
OL FIT %E AIIOA - IHAd XYL IIVICTRIAINI EESENTED
£9°8€6°T QEIVI0TIY~INAS XYl FTIYICENNIINT HISTENTD STO0HDS HOYIUHNNELNI HESHENED SID ZZEg XL ZTOT/6T/ZT
6E"ZT9°LS SINTHAY ¥ STOOHDS NOINEA STOOHDS NOLNEL HOSNOLNEL 1Z€8 b TTOZ/6T/2T
Z0"E€99°T SINEHAYIIEAD XYL ONINNSAE ¥IDTAIYd 3 ONOWAYH ONINNEIE 0ZE8 XYL ZZ0T/6T/TT
09°€66 SINAHAYAIIAC XYL DT RLEIHT OTTYIIIET 6T1E8 XL Z20Z/6T/ZT
ONIMDEHD XYL XYL uzd
akinaleliistd

T/T

ucTadracsag

IURN IOPUSA

EZ02/2T/7T0 - ZZ02/%T/2T WOYEY HIVA MOEHD
JTHSNMOL ISCH HOZ YEISIOMI MOTHD

aopuan oan yueg 9380 AD9YUS

dmy, @808 90
HIdEHEQ :JI98[)
WE 7701 €20&/2T/10



007 LTS 'ETS

:gaUawasSINgsSTd 9F IC TRIOL

000 1g}09UD PTOA { SS9
00-LZ9 'ECS 1s¥OsYD 9% 30 TRICL
TSIYLOL NED
96" 028 000~87L-682-T0T EEI IHO4ENS XYL I20Y HSYD-SYHEASYRdL ALNAGD ANYINYO HEYIYHIIO0 01SET NED £Z0Z/TT/10
00°798 000-006-68Z-10T SMIN SENIL AINOOD-THL/SEREYISMAN META SMEN META 50GET Jaces) £202/01/10
00" 0EE 000~-0£6-$92-10T TYTIOLINUL o EONYNIINIVH IESHOS IESNNT 8QGET NID £E0Z/0T/T0
LT TS89 000-50L-682-T0T 0 AHIT NI FILHOOYIS NYSQS WHLHEOATISS LOGEZ NED £ZOZ/0T/TO
LT 759 000-30L-682-T0T &0 AIIT NI SNYEDS ¥ QIAYC ONYHIS 906¢EZ k) £20Z/0T/T0
0 0SE 0C0~92L-682-T01T ANI ¥sn HOOIY ZHOOTE GOGET NED £T0T/CT/TI0
00°0L 000~-0E8-682-T0T HIOH ¥0Jd dAIHSYAEWNER NOIIYIOOSSY €¥¥HET) ALMOOD ANYTIYO €220 704ET ED £20Z/0T/T0
00°PIT 000~-808-682-T0T YALLALHCD £oA - IHOTY "I°I IHSTY LI £0GET NED £zZ0z/0T/10
g0-68¢E 000-8F7-€9%-10T SIHSTTIATILS XOWENT FId TE1d ZOGEZ 9 £2Z02/0T/10
9889 000-8%F-£9¥-T0T ASEENE SYMHOSNOD ADENASNOD TOGET NED £202/01/T0
00°00€ 000-0£6-G92-T0T AOH T ‘EONYNIINIYH KID ool 00&EZ NED £Z02/0T/10
00" 0%F 000-0E6-59Z-T0T SEDLIIC MOTI ANY LTUS T EINENALNTYH KD W30 66¥ET Juicia) €Z0Z/0T/10
gL ZoE’'T 000-E08~TLE-6FZ 3 TOO-TOL-TLE-6FZ 4SNI HETIM YNIISTHY HSTHEM BBVET M) €Z0Z/50/10
66" 6L 000-808-687-T10T €M SHELIYW HEM ARLIYH FIM LBYET NED E£T0E/G0/1C
9G"IST 000~068-682-T0T SHNOHA SEATHAIIM NOZITHEA HOZIEEA 96HET D €£Z02/50/1C
LB"TES 000~82L-682-T0T SHITIANS LIGEYD SSENISAE SETIYLS ng SETIYIS SEVES NED £Z02/50/1C
00708 000-Z0L-0T¥P=~T0T OFS WHZ HOTIYHES FJOIENEd HOTIYHS P6VET HHED £TOT/ S0/ L
08" 2ZLT 000-028-£SZ2-T0T TOVYITIH NOIHESOY ¥0Id NOIHSOT AN A NED £T0Z/GC/TI
05T 000-098-£62-T0T HOVITIR VHERYS Lo TI0vd TIEWYDA Z8pe ict) £202/50/T(
00"62T 0C0-0E8-68Z-10T SENA JIHSUITHEN SINDC SI¥D0 16¥%E2 NED €202/ 50/ 1(
06°505°¢C 000~8TL—68Z-TCT STOOHIS CNYTIYO SIOCHISHYO 06VEZ it £Z0T/ G0/ T
TE TLOF TOE-TOT ¥ 000-%08-68Z-T0T STIIL AINEOLLY oTI& TIIHIATOW & NEOD TITHIATOWN 68¥ET NED £ZTOT/ G0/ T
00°S0T 000-92L-68Z-T0T =AIND EAISMEL NOTIYIDOSSY SAIHSHMOL NYOIHOIH YIH 88%EZ NED EE0T/ 50/ T
5z %28’V 0D0C0-TEB-666~-T0T TIVH QIO ONI SIOILIHOEY WZH IIHD¥Y WTH L8FET HED £202/50/T
£7°688°Z —9GE-TGL-T0T SNINIVILI ¥ SHIT4dAS ‘INIMI MNP YLSOWLI YYLSOVIL 9BYET NED £Z0T/SC/T
01°996'T 000-208-TLE-6FT dNI . WAAYHM 900U HAATANT Gavez NED £Z02/50/T
BETTLE 000-026-692-T0T DI¥LIOIIE ADYENT FIG 12Id ¥RYET D £20Z/50/T
[4AR % 000-0Z6-89Z-T0T DIVLOETE ZO¥ENT F1Id THLG £87ET NED £202/S0/T
L6 EC 000-0286-592~TCT dHid ZO9EANE SHIWASNOD ZO¥NASHOD ZBVEZ "I £2Z0T/60/T
0T LLE 000-026-592-T0T TIUH dI0 S¥D ASgENE SYEHOSNOD ADMNASNOD T8%ET NED £202/50/1
LT 60E 00C-0Z6-692-T0T ZEJILJAJIC IW¥ S¥D A999INA SYIHASNOD IONTSNOD pewEe NS £Z0Z/50/T
Z1° 88T 000-208-58Z-T0T daM EIAYD LSYOROD FEILEEORCD 6LFET NED £202/50/1
00°09 000-0T6-68Z2-T0T SNI ONOY ALEEAS WND NS BLYET NED £202/S0/1
£6°89¢€ 000~SL6-TSL-TOT TRIMTT &/M FOTAYES HNYI DIIJES STIANTEE STIANTIT LLVET RES £20C/S0/T
00"06T 000-956~-TGL-T0T THINET F/4 TOTAMIS ¥NVI DTI4ES STEINITHE SrEEaNTIg 9LVET NED £T0E/50/T
QL7 8FT 00~-0£6-592-T10T 3 000-0E6-000-60¢ HSNAHY SEOIAYES OTTERdHYT AEITIY CLFET NED £202/50/1
09°6TT T 000-8ZL-682-T07 XWL . ONT SYINISYd ONTITIIYH GIONTATY QEONTATY YLYEZ NS £Z02/50/1
00" CO0’EET 000-Z08-000~907 NOIILETYINOD XITMCHIOY MYId AZNOCD ANYTAYO HIECN TADON E£LVET NS £Z0T/ 70/ T
007002 000-966-T5L~T0T WINYS IEEEHYT NIATH TEEIRY T TLYET uiceo) ZI0E/ 0T/
oc-ozt 000~0E8-682-T0T SDNINIYEL oNAL YEOYH aNar TLYET NED ZZOT/ 0T/ 7
pe-wee 000-F0L-TLTI~-TOT {000-¥0L-682-T0T ENI oMY SIIZENTE HYYOSAYMTY/ WONO TATDSXIMTE 0LPEZ icto) ZZ0T/0Z/7
S56°F2 000-808-682—101 €EM SUALLVH dHM YHLIYK 93M AN NHD ZC02/6T/C
IR A A 000-868-68Z~T0T ¥AIIOD ONI ¥S0 HODTIH HODIA BYVET NES TTCT/ 6T/ 7
00°2%8°T FIOYIAEOEE TIILARED XMY TIOXOEd TTOXDTE LOVET NED ZeO0T/6T/%
GLTES 000-098~STEZ~-T0T FOWITIN HATTIWN ATd9=Ed FETTIN 99FET NED z7202/6T/7
96°09¢ 000~0E6-592-T0T FONYNIINIYVH PCES NOIIWEQIYOD SYINID SYINTD SOVET NED ZTOZ/6T/1
(NOWWOD) INO0ODY QIEIO0d TVHENIHD NID JUE
FUTIOWY uoT1dTIONS3 RN ICPUIA IORPUDA XoauD yued 29380 YOI
dm], 2s0Y
£20Z/2T/T0 — 220Z/¥%1/2T WO¥Ed ALV MOHHD qTEgR”

/T

:abeg

ATHSNMOL HS0Y dCd dEISIOEY MOHUHD



0Z°90% ‘T

ISRURERSINGSTd £ FO Tel0

ogc-o ISHO9YD PTOA (0 SS3
0zZ-90% ‘2 rS3o8Y) £ Jo B TRI0
PSIYLOL av
§Z-8zd’z 000~0€6-000-L0L AEA¥AS SAIFIDOSSY ¥ WIGATH HASETA S¥FC aqis EZ0T/TT/T
SE"BL 000-026-000-T98 SIHDSIT JHT IOFENT SYHRNSNOD FENNASNOD P¥hC avs EZOZ/0T/T
00° 00t ONIATIS A50¥d DHED HSQ"a 2424 a¥s ZTOT/6T/T
ONIMDEHED LNHWSSHASSY TYIDEAS dV¥S U®

1UNCUY uwoTidTIioseqg SWeN IOPUIA

/7 sabeg

£Z0C/CT/T0 - ZZ0Z/91/2T7 WCYI HI¥A MOHHD
dTHSNMOIL TSOW H0Z WIALSIOTI MDHHD

AODPUBA AoaAUD yurg 212Q Jo°U

dmI 9scyg g
FIFEIT X298
WY G¥:0T £€202/27T/7



[AAVTA) B rAs 1 obed

Sy -

8751088118  |8/°GS0°LS 699e$ 00°0% 61°966'981 'L v.ilolL
16'62L8 L9°62% 68°0% 00°0% B8.70L$ (aNNd 3d14) 90422 dIDTVALNNOD ANYTIVO
12°688°/8L°1¢  |LLOED'LS 08'5es 000% 0% 168°98L°1$ [ TVHINID) G0LLL AIDTALNNOD ANVIHVO

LNIN.LSHANI
69729'042°LS |94 V9% 00°0$ 00°005'112S £6°/60'G90°L$ viol
ceveT el 0008 0008 0008 ZEVYET PO LS [(STg AMNSYIYL) ODNV4 ST1IM
000051128 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'L12$ 00°0% {SANN4 QvS WOY4) @0 09dvd STIIM
00°000°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°02$ G0 O 7l MNVH J1V.S
/£'388'0C$ 9.'v9% 00°0% 00°0% 19°€28'0C8 (100d) SSY1D NYDIHIIN

LNINLSIANI
¥2'651°09% 00°0$ zL 1664128 00°0% 96°951'8/¢$ TWIOL
¥2'651'09$ 00°0% zL166°1128 00°0$ 06'951'8/28  [{YN MNVE QHOAHIIVM) ONDMOIHO

INZINSSISSY TVIDddS

o691 258 0z'8% 00°0% 02993 9z'660°29% WioL
ST CINAT oz 'gs 00'0% 0Z'99% 92'660'25% (MNvd 3.LV.LS FHL) ONDIOFHD

AONIOV ANV 1SNl

B8 eV L2S 0008 Y0765 8¢S 25252 0v$ LW0LL6L$ Iv1i0oL
geeer’1zs 00°0% ¥0'¥65'8ES [AWETAN S L0618 (INVE J1VLS IHL) DNDIDIHD
QNN XV.L

€5°/60°289% 0Z'8L9% 18°089'201$ G0'e6r'CLLS 62'GRZ'2L9% V1oL
L0'€0SeS 00°0% 00 0% 10008 LO'€05'e$ OINVd 3Lv1S} SANN4 TVHINID/ONDOIHD
SZ 0185018 ¥l8ves 00°0% ¥l '8¥es 11'295'50L$  {(INVE YVLSOV1d) SONIAVS TVIDHINNOD
LTY8LTLSS 90'0.€$ 18°089°201% V6 vrC2LLS 11°0Z2'€08%  (MVLSOVIL) ONMOTHD

ANNA TYHINID

ONICNIT L83 LNI gllg3d $11s0d=d SNINNIO3H 2Z0¢ W9 NIAON JO HINOIW

JONVIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL IS0
AHIAD SN Fooy _ LHOd3y SAFHUNSYIE] dIHSNMOL IS0




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Dianne Scheib-Snider . Paul J Gambk
a(248) 634-6889 T ownshlp Of Rose (248) 6347201
CLER o
Debbie MIi(IIer Oakland Co unt.y P:ﬁg?: \lr:VE!Sls
(248) 634-8701 Michi oan Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT™,

of Decembe : 3:1 2022 e
2020 Minor Home Repair , .$926.89
2021 Minor Home Repair’ # iﬁ;g36.00
2020 Public Service GraSs/Sno’ $1 195 00
2021 Public Service (HAYA) $2 870 00
2019 Public Service (HAYA)
Total funds available " /$14,727.89

Lt

i

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:
Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:

" Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

December

! NEE al |
L [l k=1 B=] E=] £ I=] N i o] 4]



o
s

.

M{g@ - - y/w%wn

;
w«@% . e on e e
o e ) o e
..

o

.:sz%%f

_
- -

W‘j%;"'"?‘” o - . _ @
o - "@V > = o

v
Sl o

e
A e




Rose Township Residents
Board Vacancy
Rose Township Board of Trustees - Trustee Position Vacancy

December 19, 2022

The Rose Township Board of Trustees is looking for interested residents to serve a partial term ending
November 20, 2024 as Township Trustee.

The only statutory requirement for holding township board elective office is that a candidate must be a
qualified elector of the township and registered to vote.

To qualify for consideration, individuals must be 18 years of age, a U.S citizen, and have resided in Rose
Township at least 30 days (property ownership is not required.)

Letter of Interest with resumes will be accepted up to January 11, 2023 and a meeting Is scheduled for
January 18, 2023 for interviews.

Contact Information

If interested, please submit a letter of interest and resume to:
Rose Township Board of Trustees

Attention: Rose Township Clerk, Debbie Miller

9080 Mason Street

Holly, M| 48442

Or email to clerk@rosetownship.com

or drop off at 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M1 48442

Statutory Duties

o Township legislators, required to vote on all Issues
« Responsible for township’s fiduciary health

Benefits

7

Annual Salary of $8,009.52 plus 10% of trustee hase salary invested in 401K
Core Competencies

(1) Township Government Operations
Demonstrates knowledge about township (general law or charter) government responsibilities,

functions and powers

Identifies the major functions of each branch of government—local, state and federai—along
with their relationship to one another

Understands the duties and responsibilities of the office of township trustee

Aware of the roles and responsibilities of other elected and appointed offices in the township
Demongtrates knowledge of the various committees, boards and commissions serving the

township, including their roles and responsibilities




Rose Township Clerk

Publish: December 25, 2022 and January 1, 2023







Debbie Miller

From: cch1068@aol.com

Sent: _ Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:31 AM
To: Debbie Miller

Subject: Board of Trustees Position
Attachments: letter.docx; resume.docx

To whom it may concern : F “w =
Please review my aitactied documents. - GMM\_./Z,E:D
Sincerely ) AN 1T 2022 J
Charles C. Bell ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK ,




ECEIVE )
JAN 11 2022
] Charles C. Bell
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK 491 E Rattalee Lake
Holly, M 48442
CCB1068@A0l.com
{248)914-0685
Rose Township Board of Trustees
Attn: Rose Township Clerk Debbie Miller
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M! 48442
. January 10,2023

To whom it may concerm.

n the Rose Township board of trustees. { have attached a
copy of my resume which shows my vast background in the business world as well as my education. |
also wanted to share a little information about myself to explain why | feel | would make a great
addition to the board. | was born and raised in Detroit. | have been coming to Rose township area since
| was about sixteen, (my now ex-wlife’s family has owned property on Buckhorn Lake since the 1960's.) |

moved from the city to the area seventeen years ago. | moved to this area because of certain things. |

fiked the fact that there was a minimum acreage to build on (So | did not have fo worry abouta

subdivision going up next to me.) also the fact of no commercial buildings and the whole thought of “a
little bit of up north down south attitude.” | personally would like to see the area stay the way it is.

] writing to you regarding the open seat 0

| also feel with my education in business and experience in accounting brings some needed
experience for the position. | have experience in the insurance industry as well, when { worked for -
Allstate. While there | trained agents on several things, but also the insurance fire department 150
ratings. | even attended a training provided by 1SO. This experience lets me understand how changes in
the fire department can not only affect the community but each individual household. Wwith all the
concerns and issties with the fire department i think this would be a benefit. -

the position with my education and experience.
| may look at things differently and can add some
ways have been mentality.”

Overall, | think | have some unique gualification for
Not being from the area but moving to the area means
thoughts so that it's not the “this is how we have always done it things al

Thank you for taking the time o consider me.

Sincerely

Charles C. Bell




ECEIVEN)|

CHARLES BELL
(248)914-0689 ' JAN 11 2622

cch1068@aol.com ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

SUMMARY
| would like to obtain a rewarding position that would best utilize my twenty years of accounting,

finance,
and collection experience with my education with a company with growth potential. '

HIGHLIGHTS
Microsoft Word, Excel, peopleSoft, Concur, Netsuites,
PowerPaint, JD Edwards, Cognos, Docusphere, Business Objects,

Open Air, Quickbooks, Great Plalns, Dynamics, Access,
NextGen and CCC Estimating

EXPERIENCE

Ducker Carlisle

Sr Staff Accountant
«  Monthly bank account reconciliation.
s  Preparation, review and approve all invoices for payment.
»  Prepare monthly biliing for clients.
»  Prepare and review month end financia

business.
» Reconcile accounts, post journal entries and maintain a complete and accurate general ledger in

accordance with accounting principles and reporting schedules so the organization.
«  Monthly bank account reconciliation. :

October 2023 - Present

| statements for foreign and domestic subsidiaries of the

Bedrock Corporation August 2021 - October 2023

Stajff Accountant
«  Monthly bank account reconciliation.
+ Preparationand review of the CAM, real estate 1ax, insurance, and other miscellaneous

reconciliations
. Reconcile accounts, post journal entrles and maintain a complete and accurate general ledger in
accordance with accounting principles and reporting schedules so the organization has a full and
accurate statement of its financial position Processing month end adjustments, journal entries and
accruals.
« Collect, compile, verify and analyze financial information and prepare financial reports and accounting
statements so senior leadership has accurate and timely Information for making financial
decisions Researching any variance and discrepancies in general ledger accounts and grants.
s Prepare reports, such as balance sheets, profit and loss statements and other documents that project

the organization's financial position
. Approving Purchase orders and invoices.

Vectorform February 2021 ~ July 2021

Senior Accountant
«  Monthly bank account reconciliation.
+  Preparation of financial statements.
+  Processing month end adjustments, Jjournal entries and accruals.
Processing and posting deposits.
. Researching any variance and discrepancies in general! ledger accounts and grants.
.+ Research and posting of credit card charges.
«  Supervising accounting process for a sister company.
. QOverseeing processing of invoicing for clients.




Southwest Sofutions

September 2020 —January 2021

Senior Accountant

George P. Johnson, Auburn Hills, Ml

Supervisor a staff of two employees in A/P and A/R.

Monthly bank account reconciliation.

Intercompany reconciliation and journal entries.

Preparation of financial statements.

Processing month end adjustments, journal entries and accruals.

Supporting yearly external audit process.

Processing and posting deposits.

Working with various departments for budgeting of grants.

Researching any variance and discrepancies in general ledger accounts and grants.

- Working with various departments for submission of grants by providing necessary financial

information.
May 2015 to April 2020

Financial Analyst/Staff Accountant

Allstate Insurance - Farmington Hills, M

Monthly bank account reconciliation for both USD and fareign currency companies.
Preparing and processing monthly internal projects and accruals.

Processing month end adjustments, journal entries and accruals.

Researching general ledger variance. )
Preparing monthly reconciliation of general ledger account's along with support documents,
rasearching variance and any potential errors.
Processing transferring request of cost to jobs,
creating new projects for field employees.
Preparation of Financial Statements

Preparing year end closing reports and processing necessary JE, Accruals, etc.
Supporting yearly external audit process.

Processing inventory changes, purchase vouchers and corrections.

Verifying and approving of deposit request for vendor payment.

processing closing of prajects by transferring funds,

May 2008 to May 2015

Sr. Claims Adjuster, September 2013 to May 2015 '

Traveling to the location of damaged vehicles and/or conducting assessments at one of Allstate's

drive-in claim centers.
Accurately documenting estimates on Allstate

system.
Providing clear verbal explanation of damage and repairs, as well as clear concise written

cotrespondence, as necessary.
Issuing checks for payment of repairs.

's state-of-the art, computerized NextGen claims

product Consultant, May 2008 to September 2013

Subject matter expert for new policies, procedures and technology implemented for agents and staff.
performing training for up to fifty Agents in classroom setting and up to two Hundred agents in web-
based setting on new policies, procedures, and technology. o

Preparing and developing powerPoint presentations for training and presentation in meeting with
Senior leadership. ‘

Research current loss pressure thru frequencies and s
preparing monthly market reports for management.
Creating business object queries and Microsoft access report.

Preparing reports and presenting consuitations of agents in compliance,
ratio.

Researching of agents’ financial info rmation to help them improve results.
Research and reporting on insurance regulations policies and changes.

everities to forecast potential future results.

retention, growth, and loss



Verizon Wireless - Southfield, Ml October 1995 to May 2008

Financial Analyst, October 1999 to May 2008
«  Prepare financial reporting for both capital and expense for net
budgets and financial statements.
«  Preparation of General ledger journal entries for monthly accruals and reclass.
Maintain budgets, advance statistical analysis of trends and strategic planning of available funds.
»  Creating formulas and macros for financial reporting and forecasting.
Approve all capital and expense purchasing requisitions.
«  Oversee project code request and setup.
Maintain yearly report tracking.
Research variances regarding capital spending and ex
compare both with budget.
»  Maintain and update recards for tracking of departmental spending.
»  Process invoices.
«  Process retirement of removed assets.
Senicr Collection Associate, September 1997 to October 1999
«  Prepared daily projects for the staff.
 Supervised staff of ten employees to insure proper departmental coverage.
Prepared daily and monthly scheduling and reporting.
»  Trained employees in company policies and procedures.
Handled escalated calls and departmental situations.
Helped in the development of representatives.
Participated in process improvement committees.
+  Prepared monthly collections forecasting.
« Researched and analyzed collection trends and potential problems.
«  Processed and verified employee time sheets.
Accounts Receivable Representative, September 1995 to May 1947
« Required duties included collection of accounts up to 90 days delinquent, skip tracing, managing a
collection portfolio.
. Trained new employees as well as training employees on new procedures and technology.
+  Handled escalated calls and situations.

« Preparation of reports.
. Assisting in customer service departments as well as other departments.

work services, in addition to yearly

pense variance through general ledger report,

®

EDUCATION

Master of Science: Administration Business
Central Michigan University - Mt. Pleasant, M
Administration Business .

Bachelor of Science: Administration Business
Central Michigan University - Mt. Pleasant, Ml
Administration Business

Associate Degree: Accounting
Oakland Community College - Farmington Hills, M

Accaunting






From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 7:.00 PM
To: Debbie Miller

Subject: Resume

Attachments: Rose Township Resume.pdf

Good evening Debbie,

With Glenn Nable announcing his resignation, | am interested i

Rose Township board. Please let the board know my interest in the position and share my attached
will be at the board meeting next week should anyone have any guestions.

Thank you and have a great evening.

From the desk of
Dan lohnson

Dan Johnson <djohnson1661@comcast.net>

D E@ENED ;

F..E;umzzj' i

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

n being considered for his open Trustee position on the

resume with them. |



ABOUT ME

Far paeen e ke e than

a4 B0hy ween b verrele

by puladae e
unlecstanek (ol P theos to
et prople U HOT THE
OTEIER cf AR

{lonone valeat needs to be
Ao and s ol ateadk o

step upe andd cle !

PERSONAL DETAILS
AL Pore

i I_‘s||l|',‘
[ e b

Tovee by !
v Sl oo erly
IR I Y T [ITIETR

1
7

cony bap arad e STRTRR 1

o=l g b Lo n
e g the sl ol Tipsice
Loabe g doeerb g

el s Bt i RIS

P o o ST R I,_.-,\_u'.ai'li:,

DAN
JOHNSON

OWRER / PARTHER

WORK EXPERIENCE

STATEWREAND  ©
TERMINAL, INC

Davizhurg, Mi
Apr 1985 Aug 2012

TWAS INC, DBA
STATE WIRE AND
TERMINAL, INC

Auhurn Hitls, b
Aug 204% Praseit

Tipsico Trail, Holly, A5442, United
States
Q, 248-231-8779
rohnsonléél@comeastnet

ECEIVE N

-

|Utl; T 2022j

ouner/BSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Throughout the years, | have worn many hats,

At State Wire as part of a 2nd generation family-owned
business | started as warehouse help and moved on to
warehouse manager, customer service, purchasing, IT
manager and outslde sales over the years. | have done
almost all of the jobs in a company.

! know how to read/ understand finandial statements
and budgets. | know how to interview job applicants
and write employment reviews.

Having been in outside sales for the past 20 years, I'm.
cowfortable talking to people and understand that
taking care of/listening to the customer (or residents} is
ceitical. For the past several decades, i've never worked
less than a 50hr week and am not afraid of hard wark.

Outside Salesperscn

In August of 2012 my siblings and | made the decision
to sell the company {I'm the youngest of 5). [ wark for
the new owner in outside sales and IT. | have covered
most of the lower peninsula from US-10 south to the
Chio, Indiana borders. From Lake Huron, St Clair River
and Lake Erie west to Lake Michigan.

1 excel at customer service and sell to some of the
biggest customers at State Wire. I'm regularly the fop
salesperson and know what to do to get the job done.

EDUCATION

FENTON SENIOR
HIGH

Fanon, Ml

1979

EASTERN MICHIGAN
UNIVERSITY

Yosliantd, M

P
N

o)

High school diploma

j received a basic 4-year high school education where 1
taok numerous college prep cOUrses and graduated
with 4-1/2 math credits, When | took the ACT test
(pre-cursor to the SAT) my senior year, | scored the 2nd
highest score In the school during that year.

Some College {no degree}
Took a full semester of business management courses.




SKILLS

MS Office

MS Windows

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

TIPSICO LAKE
IMPROVEMENT
BOARD

tioly, i

Sen 2008 - jun 2018

TIPSICO LAKE
ASSOCIATION
Hply, M?

Jun 2040 - Jun 2048

)

Board Member

For several years | participated on the Tipsico Lake

improvement Board (part of the Oaldand County Water
Resource Commission, formerly the Oakland County
Draln Commission) where we addressed refevant lake
improvement issues, including the oversight of invasive
aquatic weeds, nuisance control and other educational
activities. Including a Special Assessment District to
fund the treatment issues. | worked directly with the
company that analyzed the lake (made
recommendatians for treatment and the company that
applied the chemicals.

Board Member

For several years | participated on the Tipsico lake
Assaciation as web developer, vice-president and
president. 'm familiar with the concept that it's not
ahout what § want, but what's best for everyone,

| worked with the DNR/USDA in their Canada Goose
nest/egg destruction program to reduce the number of
invasive Canada Geese on the lake. A non-violent way
of encouraging the geese {o migrate to other lakes.







From:
Sent:
Te:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Board Members,

Attached Is a letter of interest and resume from Mr. Maher for the vacant Trustee posi

your agenda.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC II
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442
clerk@rosetownship.cott.

.Phone; (248) 634-8701
Fax:  (248) 634-6888

Debbhie Miller
Wednesday, December 14, 2022 2.04 PM
‘Mike Maher'
Dianne Scheib-Snider; Paul Gambka; Glen Noble; Glen Noble; Patricia Walls; Debbie
Miller
hed

RE: Michael J Maher. | am interested i the open township trustee pasition. Attac
resume. Please distribute to Board! Thankst

ition. [will also print a copy for

D E@E VE,D

Lel 1% 202
ROSE T@WNSH!P CLERK

From: Mike Maher <m.ikerﬁaher0410@gmaii.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:58 PM '

To: Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>
Subject: Michael ] Maher. | am interested in the open Tow

Board! Thanks!

Michael J Maher

7865 Water Rd.

Holly, Mi 48442

Rose Twp. Resident 32 Years

M: 248-508-8530
Work History

November 2005 - Current
Maher Feed and Pet Supply, Co
Highland, Mi

Co-Owner / Manager

2013 - Current
Maher Feed and Pet Supply, GO.
Holly, MI

2001 - 2006

Maher Sales Agency
‘MidContinent Sales Representative
Kitchen and Bath Cabinet Sales

1998 - 2001
KSI Kitchen & Bath
Regional Sales Manger

nship trustee position, Attached resume. Please distribute to




1993 - 1996

Masco Corporation
Merlllat Cabinstry Division
Territory Sales Manager

1988 - 1993

E.W. Kitchen Distributors
Customer Service

Kitchen and Bath Cabinetry

Interests: Grandkids, Orlenteering, Biking, Building, Camping.




DebbieMiller

From: Mike Maher <mikemaher0410@gmail.com> ™ u;:IW

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:58 PM ; J -
To: , Debbie Miller - s

Subject: Michael J Maher. | am interested in the open town >rﬁ9ﬁ§t€9%§§mpl§h§%
resume. Please distribute to Board! Thanks!

Michael J Maher

7885 Water Rd.

Holly, M| 48442

Rose Twp. Resident 32 Years

M: 248-508-8530
Work Histary

November 2005 - Current
Maher Feed and Pet Supply, Co
Highland, Mi

Co-Owner { Manager

2013 - Current
Maher Feed and Pet Supply, CO.
Holly, MI '

2001 - 2005

Maiier Sales Agency

MidContinent Sales Representative
Kitchen and Bath Cabinet Sales

1996 - 2001
KSI Kitchen & Bath
Regional Sales Manger

1993 - 1596

Masco Gorporation
Mariliat Cabinetry Division
Territory Sales Manager

1688 - 1993
E.W. Kitchen Distributors

Customer Service
Kitchen and Bath Cabinetry

Interests: Grandkids, Orienteering, Biking, Building, Camping.







Debbie Miller e

From: Matt Mamo <mamomnatt11@gmail.com>

Friday, January 6, 2023 3:49 PM N

Sent: -
Tat Debbie Miller F@E \J\\/f’ s

Subject: Letter of Interest S |
Attachments: ' Matthew R. Mamo LOI_Resume.pdf JANUS AMZJ LI

M’M

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLER%&

Good Afternoon Debbie,
Please sea my letter of interest for the township trustee vacancy.
v/,

- Matt Miamo
248-736-7751



etk

3
{ i
Matthew R. Mamo 47

RAGE TOWASWID oL £0 |

13y =i i~ R A R EAACARL NS b b | N

o1

11101 Williamson Rd, Rose Township, Mi | (248-736-7751) | mamomattEr@grmattrom

FROM: MATTHEW R. MAMO
TO: ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES ATTN: DEBBIE MILLER

SUBJ: LETTER OF INTEREST FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP TRUSTEE

1. Purpose: To submit my application and interest in serving as a Township Trustee

2. Background: [ am originally from Milford, Mi and had resided in Highland Township from 2016-2022. 1
have lived in Virginia, North Carolina, and Japan while on active duty with the 1.5, Marine Corps. [ had ended
my active service in 2018 and began working as an electrical contractor. | had the opportunity to purchase
my long term residence in Rose Township at the beginning of last year (2022). I have always been interested
in history, political science and to use my life experiences in new ways of service. | have been reading the
meeting minutes with the township for the past year and look forward to getting more involved with
township issues. | have the ability to relate to may different opinions and am apt at conflict resolution and

prablem solving.

Matt Mamo




pAu)
i
gﬂﬂi
13:!
<
Skl
et

Matthew R. Mamo |
ROSE 15. RSP CEER T —

11101 Williamson Rd, Rose Township, Mi | (248-736-7751) | mamomat gmalhc

Objective
1am currently responsible for day-to-day operations of a family-owned electrical contracting company in Metro Detroit.
1 have always been civically minded and interested in opportunities to serve my community. Working on the local level

as a Township Trustee'is an exciting opportunity to become more engaged in the community.

Education

TRADE EDUCATION
» 2022: Penn Foster, Electrical Apprenticeship, and 8,000 hours of work experience.

MILITARY EDUCATION | 2015 | UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

- 2014: The Basic School

+ 2015: Combat Engineer Officer's School.

« 2017: Ground Safety Management

. Related coursework: Leadership, organization, safety program management and investigations
BACHELOR OF ARTS | 2012 | MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

. Primary Major: Social Relations and Policy at James Maddison College

+ Secondary Major: Criminal Justice .
. Related coursework: Reasoning, social policy, state local federal and international politics, problem solving,

methodological and analytical skifls

Skills & Abilities

LEADERSHIP, COMMUNICATION, TASK ACCOMPL!SHMENT
. Refined and tested, my leadership ability is much more than management. | had been successful at leadership roles

throughout my life whether it be sports team or employment and currently (successfully) manage 100+ electrical’

project a year.

Experience

PROJECT MANAGER | MATTIC INC. | 2018-CURRENT _

. Operating company day to day operations of electrical projects from destgn to completion. Responsible for estimating,
equipment/material purchasing, sales, subcontractor management, integration with other trades, scheduling, safety,
code compliance, and quality control. ‘

COMBAT ENGINEER OFFICER | UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS [ 2014-2018 {CAPTIAN}
. Billets held include Logistics, Platoon Commander; Detachment Commander, and Company Executive Officer while

stationed in Japan with deployments to the Republic of Korea, Thailand, and Philippines.

PROJECT ENGINEER | MATTIC INC. | 2012-2013 .
. Created company policies and operating procedures for a newly founded family-owned company. Managed multiple

projects for a commercial electrical contractor.

PROJECT MANAGER | PALMER CONSTRUCTION | 2009-2012
. First hired as a roofing laborer working summers and part tirire throughout college. Promoted up to Project Matager,

Responsible for multiple crews, estimating and sales for residential construction,
LANNDSCAPE SUPERVISOR | CHERITHBROOK FARM, LLC | 2009-2012

. Snow removal and landscape, | was a crew leader for up to a 15-man crew.

ROOFING LABORER | SCHREIBER ROOFING | 2008
. Labored on a commercial roafing crew installing Hot tar, PVC, and Rubber roofing.

Page 2







M—-—«-

RECEIVER)

DEC 19 z@

S S SR,

Rose Township Board of Trustees

9080 Mason Street, Holly Ml 48442

My name is William McDonald Sr. Being a resident of Rose Township for over
forty years, | believe 1 would be a great candidate for the Township Board of

Trustees.

| have owned and managed several businesses over my lifetime, all of which came
with a number of responsibilities. | have managed teams of people, financial
assets, and worked with customers/clients in order to arrive to a common goal.

Now, being retired, | believe my skills and knowledge in dealing with business
. operations, and serving the public and customers alike, would be a great asset to

better serve our township.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

William WcDonald S
' z/!ﬁr/ a3} a2
{{', i Al £ ,4-«-"?1,-———-—-—“"’/

6995 Eveline Ln Holly Mi, 48442
{248)249-4078

wmc6938@gmail.com







Agnes Miesch <amiesch@mumioans.cam>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider; Debbie Miller E@EHVE

Subject: Rose Township Trustee Position - — &

Attachments: Rose Twp Trustee.docx ) JAN 0 b 2022 |1 .
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Diane and Dehbie,

Hellol Please find attached my letter of intent to be a Rase Township Trustee. Feel free to contact me if you need any

additional information.

Thanks,
Agnes

Get Qutlook for 108




December 28, 2022

Rose Twp. ECEIVE

5080 Mason St |\ ’ JAN 3;5035 | D

Holly, Ml 48442 ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Dear Dianne

ustee position for Rose Twp is available. | would like to be

It has been brought to my attention thata Tr
ffer and have been in this line of work

considered for this position. | am employed as a mortgage loano
for 29 years. | bring business and finance experience to the role.

| have lived in Rose Twp for 29 years, raised 2 children, served on the Tax board for 5 years. | have been

involved with the Tipsico Lake association and served on the board numerous times. | take great pride
in the Rose Twp community. .

It would be an honor to continue to serve Rose Twp as a trustee. Let me know if you need additional

information.

Thank you for considering me.
Sincerely,

Agnes Miesch

7780 Tipsico Lake Rd.

Holly, Mi 48442
248-535-5566

amiesch@mumloans. com







Debbie Miller_

Jeremy Oxford <jeremywoxford@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 8, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Debbie Miller

Subject: Letter of interest for open Trustee position
Attachments: 1481 Sackner Rd.pdf

Please see my attached letter of interest and resume.

Thank you,
Jeremy Oxford




g

AN 08 2022

Jeremy Oxford
1481 Sackner Rd

Penton, ML 48442 ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK
248-249-0932

Rose Township
0080 Muson St
1lolly, MI 48442

Jamuary 9, 2023

Dear Rose Township Boatd,

I am writing to express my interest in the position of Rose Township Trustee. T have been an active resident
of aur Rose Township comnwnity since 2014 and ! belicve my background, intesests, and ideas ate similar and
relatable to those of our community. Rose Township is where I began my firefighting career and from my
cagliest days in teaining and as 4 probationary firefiphter, Rose Township supported every step of my
prafessional and personal growth as a firefighter and as 4 person. After serving this commaunity for many years,
I chose to make Rose Township my home because of the unique attributes that Rose Township offers.

My interests are my family. I am a father to two young gicls and a husband to the love of my life. All pdorities
and decisions I make are for the best interests of fanilies 2nd the needs of people. T value our quiet, natoral
environment and outdoos beauty of Rose Township. I care about the well-heing of the people who live here
and it is my goal to preserve our natural spaces and family values that brought so many of our residents to Rose

Township.

{ am confident that T am an excellent candidate for this position, zs I am an honest, motivated, and inquisitive
individual who has experience sezrving on multiple professional boards and has held several executive board
positions. I curtently hold the position of Treasurer of JAFF Local 4962. Prior to this, I served as President
and Chairman 6f my LAFF Local board and Sectetary of the Genesee County Training Commirtee.

1 believe in public service and am willing to commit to represcating the Rose Township residents. I want to
be an advocate and voice for the community who votes on behalf of the comnunity’s expressed interests. In
order to be able to vote in line with the interests of the residents of Rose Township, 1 will commir to outregch
efforts and promise my time and availability to talking, meeting, end Hstening to residents regarding their
concerns and interests. I am a strong believer in personal accountability and that officials must serve ethically
and with integtity in all aspects of their life with empathy, I have been closely following the towaship’s busifiess
and am concerned for, the cohesiveness of ous community, I seek to understand the current state of affairs and
wish to support the current township board and the residents in effotts to tepait relationships, wust, and
integrity by helping to provide constructive solutlens, compromise, and stabilicy for the residents of our
township.

Please consider this my exptessed letter of intetest in the vacancy of the positon of Rose Township Trustee, I
remain availzble to answer any questions for the present hoazd or the community in order to support filling

this position with » qualified and dedicated candidate.

Sincerely,

Doy

Jeremy Oxford




E@EWE

JAN B Y 2022

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Jeremy Oxford
CFI I1, CFPE, EMT-B

1481 Sackner Road 248,249,032
Fenton, Michigan 48430 Jeremywoxford@gmail com
EDUCATION Received
Bachelor of Science Siena Heights University May 2020
Major: Public Safety Studies
Minor: Communications
Fire Staff and Commangd Eastern Michigan University QOct. 2018
Executive Leadership Program
Emergency Medical Technician ' Genesys EMS Eduéation Sept. 2006
(renesys Regional Medical Center
State of Michigan Firefighter Qakland Comnumity College May 2005
Oakland Fire Training Institute
Basic Fire Academy
CURRENT PROFESSIONAL LICENSURES Received
State of Michigan Licensed Fire Inspector Mar, 2012
Nov. 2006

State of Michigan - Licensed EMT — Basic

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

2020 - Present  Lisutenant

Grand Blanc Township Fire Department, Grand Blane, Michigan

Develop and oversee the department’s tralning progtam. Supervise and direct
firefighters on location at emergencies and during shift operations. Operate fire
appatatus includiag all pump opetations and tesource management, Coordinate
and conduct inspectioris of buildings and examise building plans for fire code
compliance. Develop and speak at fire prevention and public education cvents.
Document all shift incident repotts and manage data entty in National Fire
Incident Reporting System (NFRIS) to use for fucther analysis of national fiee

statistics and for depariment monitoring and growth.

AL L
D T R T

T S A S BT P R




2018 ~ 2022

2013 — Present

2012 - 2020

' 2010 - 2012

2005 - 2013

Board Member, Sccretary

Genesee County Training Committee, Michigan

Pasticipate it monthly meetings to manage and approptiate statc and country fire
teaining funds. Record and document vecords of all board meetings. Bring to
motion, manage, and vote on the approval of funded classes. Collaborate with
boatd membess to design and implement & fire tealning program in line with best
practices. Develop and plan cutrculum for county fire academy. Scrve as an
advisor to the county fite academy coutse MANAZLLS. Advorate for quality safe
training provided to firefighters in Genesec county. Act as coutse manager fof

several county training classes each yeat.

WMLWWM

Grand Blan Professional Firefighters, Grand Blanc, Michigan

write and revise contract in collaboration with
eetings with the membership
boatd membets i order to
ation to labot laws and
and operations.
financial and tax

Conduct contract negotiations,
managewment pessonncl, Coordinate and facilitate m
and Grand Blanc Township and Grand Blanc City
develop and maintain collaboration and compliance in rel
union contract. Advise stakeholders of department business
Responsibilities as Treasurer include, maintaining the union’s
tecards, and helping budget for expenses. |

Fire Engineer :
Grand Blanc Fire Department, Grand Blane, Michigan

Supervise and direct firefighters on location at emesgencies and during shift
operations. Operate fire apparatus including all pump operations and resource
management. Initiate and organize emergency medical care to patients. Facilitate
staff trainings and education. Cootrdinate and conduct inspections of Buildings
and exarine building plans for fire code compliance. Develop and speak at fire
prevention and public education events. Wiite all shift incideat xeports and
manage data entry in National Fire Incident Reporting System (N FRIS) to use for
farther analysis of national fire statistics and for department monitoring and

growth.

Firefighter, EMT
Novi Fire Department, Novi, Michigan

Cooperate with emeigency response team to extinguish fires and provide

emergency medical care to patients. Operate emergency vehicles and pump
operations. Maintain frefiphting equipment, apparatus, hydrants, and fire station.
Patticipate in fire inspections and department trainings and education. Teach fire
prevention information and educate community as part of public education

initiative,

Sergeant, Firefighter; EMT-Basic
North Oakland Counly Fire Authority, Holly, Michigan

2

e s S T e




it R BT

Manage fire personnel and st

traininng, and maintensnce of equipment, fire and I
Act s incident and sector comimand at ciergency scenes an
gesponsc and add
Cootdinate and collaborate with neighboxing community
Jonse data to monitot station pro,

d development of staff trainings.

emergency scenes and initiate mutual

emergencies. Analyze emergency resy
establish improvement plans an

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association
International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF)
Michigan Professional Firefighters Union (MPFF U)
American Federation of Labor and Congtess of In
National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA)

- Michigan Fire Inspector Society

L il i L

ation operations including emcrge
MS appatatus, and facilities.
d situations. Lvaluate
itional resources reguired.
tesponse teams during
gress and

dustrial Organizations (AFL-CIO)

B R T

ncy response,

Member Since

2018
2013
2013
2013
2012
2012




REFERENCES

Robert Bryant
Captain (retired)
West Bloomfield Fire Depattment, Michigan

10040 Muto Rd.
Goodricli, MI 48438
248,736.1769

Bob Elizondo

Hline City Fire Chief (retired)
General Manager

Storts Emergency Setvices, Michigan

6164 Washburn Rd.
Goodrich, MI 48438
248.240.0129

Kent Maricle
Deputy Chief
Grand Blanc Fire Department, Michigan

1163 Woodnoll Dr,
Flint, MI 58507
810.656.9301







Debbie Miller .

Kimberly Ruggles <rugglesagency@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Debbie Miller

Subject: Letter of Interest Trustee T f——

Attachments: Letter of interast trustee.pdf E @ E n VE i
- 1 ’

| L

Hi, | have attached my letter of interest for the Trustee position. -

Thanks, ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Kim

My office Specializes in - Auto, Home, Life, Specialty Toys,Commercial, Landlord, Workers Comp,
and much more......

Ruggles Agency, Inc
3001 E. Highland Rd.
Hightand, Michigan 48356
248-714-8767 (office)
947-570-8767 {fax)

rugglesagency@gmail.com

Medicare, Surety Bonds



ECEIVE]

January 11, 2023 l
To Rose Township Board, _ | JAN 11 2022 ] -
Hi, Hope everyone is having a wonderful start to the New Year. LROSE TOWN SH’P CLERK

1 am wrifing you taday to let you know that [ am interested in the Trustee Position thgt Is open on
Our board. 1feel | would be é great fit for this position since | have been a long standing
Resident of Rosae Township, Between myself and my husband we have been in the community
For more than 60 years. | feel | would be an asset to the board and our community because |
have an open mind and | fegl | am very down to earth and logical. Which would help with
Warking with other individuals and other dspad;rlents on our commitiess and in our community.
| am currently a Small Business owner of two successful businesses in Oakland Caunty. And |
Héve Experience in the Business background area for many years. | have been married to my
Husband Willlam Ruggles for 32 years and have two grown boys, Both myself and my hushand
And my oldest boy has all graduated from Holly High School.

Thank you far taking the time ta accept my letter of interest.

Respectful]y yours,

Klmberly S Ruggles
4030 White tail Trail
Holly, Michigan 48442
248-245-2412
honeybiscuit12@att.net




Kimberly S Ruggles

EXPERIENCE

Ruggles Agency - 2013 - present
Agent Broker
Sales, Marketing, Customer service, Human Resources.

Accounting, Billing, Profit and loss expenses.

Locust Breeze Farms, LLC - 2001 - Present
Sales, Marketing, Accounting, Helping bale hay, move equipment

EDUCATION

Holly High School - Graduate 1984

Studled Accounting, business machine, shorthand.

4030 White Taill Tri

Holly, Michigan 48442
248-245-2412
honeybiscuit12@att.net

SKILLS

Computers, Excel
spreadsheets, Word, power
point. Accounting. Proactive
Sales. Marketing

AWARDS - LICENSES

Properxty & Casualty
Life & Health
Ahip

ECEIVER

AR
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK







e

ECEIVET), .

i T

BRAD STILWELL JAN 03 2022 }

17446 Timber Creck ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK 810-569-5727
Holly, Michigan 48442 BradStitwellHolly@emall.com

lanuary 3, 2023

Rose Township Board of Trustees Via Email: clerk@rosetownship.com
Attention: Rose Township Clerk, Debbie Miller

9080 Mason Street

Heliy, M| 48442

Re: Rose Townshlp Board of Trustees -
Trustee Position Vacancy

Dear Board Members,

Growing up in Holly and serving the community these past 40 years as a general contractor, consultant, business
owner, and various other leadership rolls, | have had first-hand involvement in our tight knit community. | would
like to now share my skills and abilities as a member of the Rose Township Board of Trustees with the intention

of continuing to serve our communities. -

Attached please find my Resume, References and Letters of Recommendation. These latters were recently written
specifically for a proposed new position within the Holly Area Schoals, however, they do speak positively to my

reputation.

I'd be honored for the opportunity to meet with you and further discuss how | would provide you mx} loyal
coniribution of knowledge, skills and personal experiences for the overall benefit of Rose Township.

Respectfuily,

3rad Stilwell

enclosures



BRAD STILWELL ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

17416 Timber Creek, Holly, MI 48442
BradStilwellHolly@gmail.com (810) 569-5727

Introduced 1o the building industry as a youth provided the base on which [ continue to develop my
current skill set. 'm desirous of continuing my lifetime dedication to serving the needs of the community
as a Trustee on the Rose Township Board of Trusteas,

EXPERIENCE
1984 TO PRESENT STILWELL CONSTRUCFION, INC, OWNER / PRESIDENT / CEO.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR, CERTIFIED HOME BUILDING INSPECTOR & BLUEPRINT READER.

Effectively and amicably communicate with cllents, employees, sub-contractors, suppliers and industry
administrative personnel to maintain compliance, safety and flexibility necessary to successfully
accomplish goals. Provide leadership and team motivation in a positive environmental. Maintain
organization and time management. Unwavering dedication to professional ethics.

Understahding of the function of government branches and their responsibilities. Experienced with
parfiamentary procedures and etiquette, and use of foresight to thoroughly explore options and
procedures that will best serve the community, and then to engage and participate effectively throughout

the consideration process.

Experienced with all phases of construction activities, including needs assessment ahd adherence to
budget constraints; developing bid criteria including materials designations; contractor relations; proposal
review and negotiations; coordinating critical path planning and scheduling of various trades activities,
site management, assurance of code compliance, quality, regulations and safety.

1980-1984 KERTON LUMBER, HOLLY, MICHIGAN - CUSTOMIER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE,

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENTAL SKILLS

e Four District Vocational Education Program (1978 — 1980)

¢ Holly Kiwanis Member and Current President (2003 ~ present}

¢ Holly Chamber Board Vice President (2005 — present)

¢ Newly Elected NOCFA Citizen at Large (2022-present)

o Computer Skills: Microsoft Windows, Word, Excel, Internet, Email

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

e Gordy Dryer, Owner, Dryer Funeral Home, Kiwanis Officer (248} 459-3800
¢ John Winglemire, Owner, Winglemire Furniture, Kiwanis Officer (248) 245-9362
s Ray Kerton, Owner, Kerton Ltumber - (248) 240-1198



Hi Sir,

A colleague of mine stopped by the house and asked about the posting for
the Building Trades Educator. His name is Brad Stitwell. Brad owns Stilwell
Construction here in Holly. He has been in the construction business for 35
years. | am sure you will receive many germane applications for this
position. While he is not certified as an instructor, one can see his worl in
many of the buildings in Holly as well as in my house,

Please know | am not a relative nor a close friend. We have worked
together in the Kiwanis Club: he currently serves as our president. He has
also been on the Holly Chamber of commerce for years. He is loyal to the
community and has been a leader in the community for years.

In other words, as you look through the many resumess | am sure you wlll
receive, Brad would be one that would merit your attention. | did not know if
the position was filled or not, but | encouraged Brad fo submit the needed
documents to you. Thank you, and good luck with the interviewing. | think
this position is a wonderful addition to the high school.

Kent



January 7. 2020

To Whom it May Concern:

It is my pleasure 1o personally recommend Mr. Brad Stilwell for the position of Building Trades
Educator. | have known Mr. Stilwell for the past twenty years in the capacity of a building
contractor, community service member, and friend.

Mr. Stilwell has many professional experiences and personal traits that qualify him as the
perfect candidate for this pozition.

Professionally, 'm sure his resume will speak for itself. He is a licensed coniractor, business

owner, and home inspector. In his spare time, he has held the position of the Holly Kiwanis

President for the past 10 years. As you knaw, the Holly Kiwanis Organization provides

assistance for the heed in our community and offers scholarships to deserving high school
graduates on an annual basis.

Personally, Mr Stilwell is a Holly High alumni, has a great sense of humor and attitude. | am
confident that students will benefit from his classroom and on-hand experiences. They wil
definitely iook up to him!

[ 'have no reservations giving Mr. Stilwell my highest recommendation for this position. |am
confident that he wili be a great addition to Holly Area Schools. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any question or need ¢larification of this recommendation.

Sincerely,

Audrey Winglemire

Retired GSRP/Head Start Dirscior
Holly Area Schools

248-487-1029






Nathan Morrish-Smith
2012 Bone Road

Holly Mi 48442
810-441-0068
medicnate@gmail.com

Dabbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly Ml 48442

December 28, 2022

RE: Rose Township Board of Trustees Vacant Position

Ms. Miller,

.As a registered voter in Rose Township, | would fike to submit to you this letter of interest along
with my resume for consideration for the vacant Board of Trustees positien.

As you and the other Board members will see in my resume, | have a wide range of work
history, most recently as a contract negotiator. in my current role, | become involved in a vast
array of opinions, some good, some not so good, and seem o find the middle ground that

benefits the majority of people involved.

| have served in an elected position with the Lakeville Board of Education and became aware of
the importance of involvement within the community in which we live. My spotjse and | reside
within the Township and have agreed that this is our forever home, so why not become
involved in preserving this heautiful area known as Rose Township.

| look forward to speaking with you and the other Board members in the very near future.
~ Should you require additional information, please don’t hesitate to reach out.




5 '

Nathan R. Morrish-Smith
2012 Bane Road "~ -~
‘Holly Mi48442
8100410068
K medicnéte:é@gmaﬂ.com T

Objective:
My goal is to seek appointment to the Rose Townshig ‘Board of Trustees with the mission of

carrying out the harmonious relationship with the Board and the residents of the Township while
maintaining a balance of open mmdedness in doung g0 for the betterment and well—bemg of each.

Experience:
2012~ Present; National Representatlve/(:ontract Negotiator

National Association of Govéinment Emplovees/lntemational Association of EMT's & Paramedics
Duties: Chair for the National Language Committee to build a standardizéd approach to proposed
contract language. Chief ‘contract Negotiator for EMT’s, Paramedics, Reglstered Nurses,
Firefighters both in Public and Private sector groups of three to one thousand members with
successtul ratification of over 75 Collsttive’ Bargaining Agreements Primary responsubihties
include meeting with bargaining commitiees to determine overall goals for successor and new
collective bargaining agreements. Assisting the membership with drafting of official proposal
language, presentation of proposals to management and theur ChlefSpukespe rson. Working with
management t0 help them understand the expectations of the union membership Exuhangmg
ideas with Comimissioners from Federal Medlatlon arid Conciliation Servicas ‘and the craftmg of
supposals for negotiations ‘Participation in orgamz:ng drives Wlthlh locals to build membershlp
in orgamzed shops as well as organizing drives for employees whio are nof yet recogmzed as'a
union. Detailed work with the National Labor Relations Board for filing, hoard’ hearings ‘and
organizing petitions, preparation, presentation of all phases of grievance and the arbitration
processes. Drafting of setilement language in cases that’ were resolved before going to
arbitration. Working with employers and union members 1o estabilsh and’ assist with fabor
management committees, _safety commiitees and the promotlon of a harmonious working
relationship. Chartering of new locals and working wnth the union officials and executive boards
asto thelr responsnbliltles to the membership and proper operatlons of the local union. '

2011-2013; EMT
STAT EMS, Flint ML. ‘
Duties: Emergent and non-emergent care of patientsina 911 private sector EMS system,

Medical Fxaminer Investigator for Genesee County Michigan.




July 2007-Present: EMT-B

Lapeer County Emergency Medlcal Serv:ces Lag er, Ml
Duties: Emergent and non-emergent care of’. patlents in & 911 county wide public EMS service.

Served three terms as Local President for the Union, and participant in Collective Bargaining
Agreement negotiations. Worked as a comm:ttee member on a joint labor/management team
for conflict identification and resolution. Active in the annuat Shop with a Haro program for under

privileged families.

2006-2009 Dietary Supervisor/Department Manag_erﬂi:ull Time

Gene51s Convalescent Center, Grand Bianc M,

Duties: Overslght of dietary services and staff menu planmng and lmplementatlon, specialized
dietary p!ans, scheduhng of staff, all vendor ordering. Working with management and labor on
~ conilict resolution, management and staff education, staff recruitiment, payroll processes

October 2003-October 2006: Broker- Ful.l Tirﬁe for 25 natiohal foodservice manufggcurers

Complete Foodsetvice Solutions, Kentwood, M.
Duties: Meetmg with end users of the products to resolve customer concerns and complamts by
reaching out direcily to the manufactureis The promotion of services, education, and training to

end users on the produc‘ts represented by the company.

2000-2003: Generai Manag_r— Full Tlme

The Fenton Hotel, Fenton Ml. .
Duties: Over51ght of the fine dinmg restaurant and lounge. Stafrmg, schedulmg, spemai event

plannmg, meny preparation and orderlng of product Customer refations, community prometion
of the busmess, confhct resolution with empioyees and customers Recruitment of staff, payroll,
contlnued educatlon on products bemg utlhzed in the establishment. Education of staffon menu

pamng, encouragement of all emplovees o, contmue self—growth

1998-2000 Dlrector and Chef— Fuli Time

Roschaven Manor for Senior LlVlng. Flmt Ml
Duties: 0ver5|ght of the restaurant operations which included scheduling, payrol}, ordermg of

suppiles continuous training of staﬁ customer re!atmns conflict resolutlon, spemal event
planning. Created, prepared, and lmplemented the daily menu and specials for the restaurant.
Recruitment and retention of high school students through multiple school district programs to
hire employees. Working with facility administration on all aspects of health and safety of the

building.




1096-1998 Lead Kitchen Supervisor

Turning Point Recovery Center, Otter take M.
Duties: Oversight of the foodservice operation, facilitated the ordering of supplies, schedufing of

staff. Trained new residents on recipe development and implementation, oversight of the
residents who prepared meals for the establishment. Reporting to the Michigan Department of
Corrections oh conflicts and accomplishments of residents. Worked with facility administration

on team building of residents with personality conflicts.

Education:

Sanilac County EMS education,

Sandusky Michigan Certificate in Emergency Paramedicine,

Genesis EMS Education,

Grand Blanc Michigan Certificate in Emergency Medical Technician,
Mott Community College, Business Management related courses,
Culinary Arts, Ametrican Culinary Federation,

Genesee Area Skill Center,

Flint Michigan Business Management

Hill-McCloy High School, Montrose MI. 48457 Graduation June 1992

Community Activities: '
4-year term to the Lakeville Community School District Board of Education, Otisville M.

Community Member at Large Commissioner City of Flint Civil Service Cormmission, Flint MI.
Organizing chairperson for hometown festival Columblaville Days, Columbiavilte Ml.
Planned and executed community salutes for local soldiers, Montrose M.

Member in good standing of the Mott Neighborhood association, Flint Mk

Former President of the Hickory Ridge Neighborhood Association Holly M.

Volunteer for the Spaniolia Annual Golf event for special needs students, Swartz Creek MI.
Former Lions Club President, Columbiaville MI.

Annual participant in the Relay for Life

American Heart Association fundraising efforts

Participant in the National EMS memorial service

Member of Michigan EMS volunteer registry

References:

Available upon request.






: From; Linda®@lindamwatson.com : - vy ' '
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:45 PM !E__._@._..-E_,U.M[;D I
To: Debbie Miller bkl V3 2822;] |
Subject: Board of Trustee Position
Attachments: Position of RT Trustee.pdf ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Hi Debbie,
Since Glen is retiring, | believe his seat could be assigned unti] the next election. Since | was interested in that position in

2020, | am sending you my intent to fill that pesition so you can distribute it to the board or whomever is supposed to
get it.

Thanks,
~Linda Watson-Call



December 12, 2022

CEIVED)|

uel 13 022 A

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

Re: Position of Rose Township Trustee

i am applying for the position of Rose Township Trustee.

[ feel that | am qualified to carry out the duties of the trustee as:

| have been a resident of Rose Township for over 20 years

[ have served on noh-profit and community hoards in the past

| am knowledgeable of the Roberts Rules of Order

| can listen, withaut prejudice, to ftems brought hefore the board, comment accordingly, and
make a decislon based on circumstances and facts surrounding the matter ‘
| am familiar with and have the ability to work within a budget and determine when a budget

should be increased.
o As a business owner for 20 years, | have successfully kept my business afloat during the

_economic downturn in 2008 and the shutdown during COVID,
o Inthe corporate sector, | have increased productivity of employees that, In turn, added

additional revenue to the company’s bottom line.
| am active if the community both with my therapeutic horseback riding and workin

Rose Pioneer and Davisburg Elementary Schools

g with both

Thank you for your consideration,

Linda Watson-Call
9160 Eagle Road
Davishurg, M148350
248.245.0014



S
o

- . . -
- . - -
. == = @ @ @ @ @ @@ @ @ @
o - = . e
L e o e
e -
i -

o
s




: | RL@WW «/ M! |
RS Wi 19 2] I

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

IRS issues standard mileage rates for
2023; business use increases 3 cents per
mile

IR-2022-234, December 29, 2022

WASHINGTON — The internal Revenue Service today issued the 2023 optional standard mileage rates used to
calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or moving purposes.

Beginning on January 1, 2023, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or panel trucks)
will be:

e 65.5 cents per mile driven for business use, up 3 cents from the midyear increase setting the rate for the
second half of 2022.

» 22 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes for qualified active-duty members of the Armed
Forces, consistent with the increased midyear rate set for the second half of 2022.

* 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations; the rate is set by statute and remains
unchanged from 2022,

These rates apply to electric and hybrid-electric automobiles, as well as gasoline and diesel-powered vehicles.

The standard mileage rate for business use is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs of
operating an automobile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs.

it is important to note that under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized
deduction for unreimbursed employee travel expenses. Taxpayers also cannot claim a deduction for moving
expenses, unless they are members of the Armed Forces on active duty moving under orders to a permanent
change of station. For more details see Moving Expenses for Members of the Armed Forces.

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than using the
standard mileage rates.

Taxpayers can use the standard mileage rate but generally must opt to use it in the first year the car is available
for business use. Then, in later years, they can choose either the standard mileage rate or actual expenses,
Leased vehicles must use the standard mileage rate method for the entire lease per[od (including renewals) if the
standard mileage rate is chosen.




Notice 2023-03 contains the optional 2023 standard mileage rates, as well as the maximum automobile cost
used to calculate the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR) plan. In addition, the notice provides the
maximum fair market value of employer-provided automobiles first made available to employees for personal
use in calendar year 2023 for which employers may use the fleet-average valuation rule in or the vehicle cents-
per-mile valuation rule,

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 29-Dec-2022




